
PLEASE NOTE: 

THIS MEETING IS IN 
GREENWOOD 

A RECEPTION IN HONOR OF THE QUORUM 
COURT WILL BE HELD PRIOR TO THE 

MEETING BEGINNING AT 6:30 PM 

Hosted by the Sebastian County 4-H and 
Cooperative Extension Service 

Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM 

Upper Courtroom 

Greenwood Courthouse 

301 East Center Street 

-1-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2014@ 7:00 P.M. 

GREENWOOD COURTHOUSE, UPPER COURTROOM 
GREENWOOD, ARKANSAS 

CONTENTS 
PAGE No. 
3 

ITEM 
Agenda 

4 
5-20 

21-28 
29-37 

38 

39 

40 
41 
42-43 
44-45 
46 

47 
48 

49 

50-51 

52-55 

56 
57-58 

59 

60-63 

Recap of Unobligated Balance and Requests 
September Monthly Financial Report 

Memo - James Fork Regional Water Board Authority Appointment 
Memo - Report on Disposal of Surplus Property 

Memo - Approval of Aquatics Management Company Pre-Opening Agreement and 
2014 Appropriation of $22,000 for Pre-Opening Services 

Memo - Tax Back Program Request for Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. 

Memo - Courthouse Security - Settlement 
Memo-EMS - 2015 Trauma Grant 
Memo - Sheriff - Federal Forfeiture Funds 
Memo- Grant Approval-Huntington-Milltown/Washburn RVFD Joint Fire Station 
Memo- Comptroller - Additional Funds for 2014 Workers Compensation, Rural 

Fire and Department of Emergency Management 
Memo - Rural Fire - Additional Appropriations for Operating Costs for 2014 
Memo - Maintenance - Additional Appropriations for Courts Building Operations 

and Emergency Repair at Adult Detention Center 

A Resolution Authorizing the County Judge to Enter into a Joint Contract with 
the City of Fort Smith for an Aquatics Facility Pre-Opening Agreement to be 
Provided by American Resort Management, LLC for the Ben Geren Regional Park 
Aquatic Center 

Appropriation Ordinance to Amend 2014 Budget 
2014 County Share of Aquatics Management Agreement 

Appropriation Ordinance to Amend 2014 Budget 
Courthouse Security - Settlement 
EMS - 2015 Trauma Grant 
Sheriff - Federal Forfeiture Funds 
Rural Fire- GIF-2 Grant for Huntington & Milltown/Washburn RVFD 
Rural Fire -Additional Workers Compensation Funds for 2014 
DEM -Additional Workers Compensation Funds for 2014 
Rural Fire Additional Operating Funds for 2014 
Maintenance - Additional Appropriations for Courts Building Operations and 
Emergency Repair at the Adult Detention Center 

A Resolution for Tax Back Program for Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. 
A Resolution for Governor and General Assembly to Immediately Remedy State 
Corrections Unfunded Mandates 

Memo - Treasurer/ Collector Withdrawing Salary Request 

Minutes - September 16, 2014 Regular Meeting 

Reports: 1. ARM Pre-Opening Agreement: pages 64-77 5. Treasurer's Report: pages 125-161 
2. Park Report: pages 78-98 
3. Jail Report: pages 99-117 
4. Assessor's Report: pages 118-124 -2-

6. Criminal Detention Facility Review Committee 
Compliance Reports for ADC and JDC: Pages 162-184 



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2014@ 7:00 P.M. 

GREENWOOD COURTHOUSE, UPPER COURTROOM 
GREENWOOD, ARKANSAS 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Invocation 
C. Roll Call 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. September 16, 2014 Quorum Court Regular Meeting 

IV. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REGULAR REPORTS 

A. Executive Report of the County Judge 
B. James Fork Regional Water Board Authority Appointment 
C. Report on Sale of Surplus Property 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

A. A Resolution Authorizing the County Judge to Enter into a Joint Contract with 
the City of Fort Smith for an Aquatics Facility Pre-Opening Agreement to be 
Provided by American Resort Management, LLC for the Ben Geren Regional 
Park Aquatic Center. 

B. An Appropriation Ordinance Amending Budget Ordinance 2014-4 in Order to 
Appropriate Additional Funds and Approve Additional Expenditures for County 
Offices and Departments in the 2014 Budget; and for Other Purposes. 
(2014 County share of Pre-Opening Agreement for Aquatic Center) 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. An Appropriation Ordinance Amending Budget Ordinance 2014-4 in Order to 
Appropriate Additional Funds and Approve Additional Expenditures for County 
Offices and Departments in the 2014 Budget; and for Other Purposes. 

B. A Resolution of the Sebastian County Quorum Court Certifying Local 
Government Endorsement of Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. to Participate in 
the Tax Back Program (as Authorized by Section 15-4-2706(d) of the 
Consolidated Incentive Act of 2003). 

C. A Resolution for the Governor and General Assembly to Immediately Remedy 
State Corrections Unfunded Mandates 

-3-



.E!!!l!! .Q!!ll! General Fund 
1000 0422 Courthouse Security 
1000 0510 Rural Fire 
1000 0505 EmergencyManagement 

Total Appropriations 

Unobllgated Balance 

Recap of Unobllgated Balance and Request 

Fund Summary Comparison 
October 21, 2014 Regular Quorum Court Meeting 

Settlement 
Workers Comp/various line items 
Workers Compensation 

~ 
27,184 

1,630 
230 

29,044 

Supplies/ 
Operating 

10,000 

10,000 

Release $899 from GF Ambulance Reserve Equipment Replacment and transfer to Fund 1903 

Unobligall:d balance afu:r appropriations 

Supplies/ 

.E!!!l!! .Q!!ll! Mlscellanelous Grants Personnel Operating 
1901 517 Huntington/Milltown GIF Grant Grant RFVFD fire station 

Total Appropriations 0 0 

Unobllgated Balance 

Unobligall:d balance afu:r appropriations 

Supplies/ 

.E!!!l!! .Q!!ll! Ememen~ Management Grants ~ Operating 
1903 313 ADHTraumaGrant2015 Ballistic vests 

Total Appropriations 0 0 

Unobligated Balance 

Transfer $899 from General Fund Ambulance Reserve Equipment Replacement 

Unobligated balance afu:r appropriations 

Supplies/ 
Fund .Q!!ll! Federal Forfeiture ~ Operating 

3401 423 Federal Forfeiture Grant Arkansas State Police 17,523 

Total Appropriations 0 17,523 

Unobligated Balance 

Unobligated balance afu:r appropriations 

-4-

10116/2014 

Debt Total Revenue 
Capital Service Requests Reimb. 

27,184 27,184 
11,630 

230 

0 0 39,044 27,184 

30,047 

18,187 

Debt Total Revenue 
Capital Service Requests Relmb . 
32,000 32,000 32,000 

32,000 0 32,000 32,000 

0 

0 

Debt Total Revenue 
Capital Service Reouasts Relmb . 
15,600 15,600 14,701 

15,600 0 15,600 14,701 

(899) 

899 

0 

Debt Total Revenue 
Capital Service ~ ~ 

17,523 17,523 

0 0 17,523 17,523 



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1000 General Fund 

Received Received YTD 
Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 21,263,273.00 1,052,283.71 12,317,300.93 
Expenses (23,729,673.00) (1,802,922.69) (93,024.32) (16,395,301.70) 

Revenue less Appropriations (2,466,400.00) (750,638.98) (4,078,000. 77) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 7,029,689 7,029,689 

Subtotal 4,563,289.00 2,951,688.23 

Transfer within General Fund 
Computer Reserve (30,000.00) (30,000.00) 
Jail Restricted 7,982.00 7,982.00 
Fund Balance (2,129,528.00) 

2% Sebastian County EMS - YTD (JUL-DEC) (18,026.00) 
1% County Parks - YTD (JUL-DEC) (9,013.00) 

Year-end Earmark (45,000.00) 
Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (2,336,696.00) 

Current Fund Balance 2,902,631.23 
Unobligated Balance 30,047.00 

Restricted Funds 
Jail Restricted 
Beginning Balance 1/1/14 211,580.00 

Release/Transfer to Emerg. Mgmt Grant {7,982.00) 
203,598.00 

Computer Reserve 
Beginning Balance 1/1/14 30,000.00 
2014 Annual Appropriation 30,000.00 

Balance 60,000.00 

Ambulance Reserve Replacement 
Beginning Balance 1/1/14 35,000.00 

Balance 35,000.00 

Ambulance Reserve Equip Replacement 
Beginning Balance 1/1/14 16,900.00 

Release/Transfer to Emerg. Mgmt Grant (2,000.00) 

Balance 14,900.00 

2% Sebastian County EMS - YTD (JUL-DEC) 18,026.00 
1% County Parks - YTD (JUL-DEC) 9,013.00 

2014 
Beginning Current Treasurer's 

Balance Balance Balance 
General Fund 7,029,689.00 2,902,631.23 
Jail Restricted 211,580.00 203,598.00 
Computer Reserve 30,000.00 60,000.00 
Ambulance Reserve 51,900.00 49,900.00 
2% Sebastian County EMS 18,026.00 

1% County Parks 9,013.00 

Total General Fund 7,323,169.00 3,243,168.23 3,243,085.18 
Difference 83.05 

-5-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
1001 General Reserve Fund 

Received Received YTD 
Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 1.00 80.61 4,856.08 
Expenses {1,071,437.00l 0.00 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations (1,071,436.00) 80.61 4,856.08 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 1,678,787.44 1,678, 787.44 

Subtotal 607,351.44 

Earmarks 
Sebastian County Library (600,000.00) 

Current Fund Balance 1,683,643.52 
Unobligated Balance 7,351.44 

1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 599,379.00 31,370.62 532,124.52 
Expenses {4,806,326.00l (230,965.43) (5,594.50) (1,166,588.81) 

Revenue less Appropriations (4,206,947.00) (634,464.29) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 4,257,471.31 4,257,471.31 

Subtotal 50,524.31 

Earmarks 
Aquatics Sinking fund (50,524.31) 

Current Fund Balance 3,623,007.02 
Unobligated Balance 

1002 Health Insurance 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 238,949.62 2,262,571.79 
Expenses 0.00 (361,551.00) (2,318,336. 76) 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 (122,601.38) (55,764.97) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 316,001.72 316,001.72 

Current Fund Balance 260,236.75 
Unobligated Balance 

-6-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1800 Treasurer's Commission Fund 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Treasurer's Excess 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

1801 Collector's Commission Fund 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Collector's Excess 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

1802 Assessor's Commission Fund 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Assessor's Excess 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

477,336.00 49,203.09 563,092.88 
(477.336.00) (18,140.53) (190,697.75) 

0.00 31,062.56 372,395.13 

495,445.50 495,445.50 

(495,445.50) (495,445.50) 

0.00 372,395.13 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

809,038.00 50,645.51 866,168.86 

(809,038.00) (43,986.12) (95.03) {452,348.91} 

0.00 6,659.39 413,819.95 

1,606,649.88 1,606,649.88 

(1,606,649.88) (1,606,649.88) 

0.00 Finance 413,819.95 

Treasurer 413,914.98 

Diff. (95.03) 

Diff. Explanation: October A/P posted with a September date. 

Estimated 

2014 

2,421,934.00 

(2.421.934.00) 

0.00 

313,177.52 

(313,177.52) 

0.00 

-7-

Received 

September 

2014 

50,057.41 

{144,774.70) 

(94,717.29) 

Received YTD 

YTD September 

Encumbrances 2014 

846,678.58 

(1.479,199.14} 

(632,520.56) 

313,177.52 

(313,177.52) 

(632,520.56) 



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1804 Greenwood District Court 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 408,268.00 25,712.04 300,448.38 

Expenses {450,837.00} {20,420.08} {195,765.02} 

Revenue less Appropriations (42,569.00) 104,683.36 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 567,303.48 567,303.48 

Earmarks 

Court Room (200,000.00) 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (56,730.00} 

Current Fund Balance 671,986.84 

Unobligated Balance 268,004.48 

1805 Law Library Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 21,594.00 1,284.27 14,165.29 

Expenses {21,594.00} {1,404.16} {14,137.41} 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 (119.89) 27.88 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 27.88 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

1810 HazMat Response 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 50,298.00 41,452.05 

Expenses {106,241.00} {7,867.35} (896.49) {24,721.50} 

Revenue less Appropriations (55,943.00} 16,730.55 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 55,943.15 55,943.15 

Current Fund Balance 72,673.70 

Unobligated Balance 0.15 

-8-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
1901 Miscellaneous Grants 

Received Received YTD 
Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 100,633.00 4,500.00 
Expenses {123,077.00} {5650.00} (10,760.14) {51,258.23} 
Revenue less Appropriations (22,444.00) (5,650.00) (46,758.23) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 22,444.00 22,444.00 

Current Fund Balance (24,314.23) 
Unobligated Balance 

1902 Homeland Security Grant 

Received Received YTD 
Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 343,756.00 1,010.24 16,221.34 
Expenses (343,756.00) (192,000.00) (108,236.44) (208,221.34) 
Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 

Current Fund Balance (192,000.00) 
Unobligated Balance 

1903 Emergency Management Grants 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 15,531.00 15,531.00 
Expenses (15,531.00) (79.44) (15,446.97) 

Revenue less Appropriations 84.03 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 84.03 
Unobligated Balance 

-9-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

2000 Road Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 5,390,529.00 333,180.35 3,503,450.00 

Expenses {7,002,872.00} {413,974.14} (508,913.73) {2,977,640.14) 

Revenue less Appropriations (1,612,343.00) 525,809.86 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 4,927,081.24 4,927,081.24 

less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (1,031, 761.00) 

Current Fund Balance 5,452,891.10 

Unobligated Balance 2,282,977.24 

2800 Road Capital Reserve Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 10.00 4.29 32.85 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 10.00 32.85 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 87,790.97 87,790.97 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (8,780.00) 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 79,020.97 87,823.82 

3000 Treasurer's Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue (101,000.00) 14.62 366.52 

Expenses {49,791.00} {1,540.64} {6,210.53} 

Revenue less Appropriations (150, 791.00) (5,844.01) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 303,139.24 303,139.24 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (30,570.00) 

Current Fund Balance 297,295.23 

Unobligated Balance 121,778.24 

-10-



RECA~ SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3001 Collector's Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 176,200.00 34.62 1,566.44 

Expenses {143,481.00} {4,446.87} {92,524.88} 

Revenue less Appropriations 32,719.00 (90,958.44) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 807,582.24 807,582.24 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (98,378.00) 

Current Fund Balance 716,623.80 

Unobligated Balance 741,923.24 

3002 Circuit Court Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 19,600.00 2,113.54 18,834.87 

Expenses {25,472.00} {l,920.75} {10,475.83} 

Revenue less Appropriations (5,872.00) 8,359.04 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 51,389.22 51,389.22 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (7,099.00) 

Current Fund Balance 59,748.26 

Unobligated Balance 38,418.22 

3003 District Court Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 4,900.00 856.44 7,717.15 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 4,900.00 7,717.15 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 22,789.68 22,789.68 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (2,769.00} 

Current Fund Balance 30,506.83 

Unobligated Balance 24,920.68 

-11-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3004 Assessor's Amendment 79 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 16,152.00 3.63 14,648:16 
Expenses {10,000.00} -816.67 -1103.12 
Revenue less Appropriations 6,152.00 (813.04) 13,545.04 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 61,389.25 61,389.25 

less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (6,139.00) 

Current Fund Balance 74,934.29 
Unobligated Balance 61,402.25 

3006 Recorder's Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 837,900.00 63,063.58 601,573.46 
Expenses {l,088,775.00} {32,879.03} (48,839.64) {363,140.21} 
Revenue less Appropriations (250,875.00) 30,184.55 238,433.25 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 880,353.84 880,353.84 

less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (171,825.00) 

Current Fund Balance 1,118, 787 .09 
Unobligated Balance 457,653.84 

3008 County Library Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 266,806.00 7,368.96 137,569.90 

Expenses {361,738.00} {18,532.45} {198,123.32} 

Revenue less Appropriations (94,932.00) (11,163.49) (60,553.42) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 663,441.07 663,441.07 

less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (93,025.00) 

Current Fund Balance 602,887.65 

Unobligated Balance 475,484.07 

-12-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3009 Solid Waste Mgmt Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 5.00 0.62 31.28 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 5.00 0.62 31.28 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 12,831.42 12,831.42 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (1,280.00) 

Current Fund Balance 12,862.70 

Unobligated Balance 11,556.42 

3010 County Clerk Operating Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 988.60 9,093.31 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 988.60 9,093.31 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 0.00 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 9,093.31 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3011 Reappraisal Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 32,196.50 289,768.50 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 32,196.50 289,768.50 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 289,768.50 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

-13-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
3012 Child Support Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 75.00 2,349.06 
Expenses 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 75.00 2,349.06 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 2,349.06 
Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3014 Communication Facility and Equipment Fund 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 107,898.00 19,579.21 125,220.79 

Expenses {168,701.00} {36,041.65} {103,090.70} 

Revenue less Appropriations (60,803.00) (16,462.44) 22,130.09 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 92,680.89 92,680.89 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (10,799.00) 

Current Fund Balance 114,810.98 
Unobligated Balance 21,078.89 

3015 Drug Control Fund 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 28,082.00 2.01 27,594.48 

Expenses {64,973.00} {l,718.09} {24,998.55} 

Revenue less Appropriations (36,891.00) (1,716.08) 2,595.93 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 36,892.70 36,892.70 

Current Fund Balance 39,488.63 

Unobligated Balance 2 

-14-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3017 Act 209 of 09 Jail Operating Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 392,000.00 27,061.24 258,737.32 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 392,000.00 27,061.24 258,737.32 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 258,737.32 

(Transfer to General Fund at year-end by County Court Order) 

3019 Boating Safety Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 2000.00 1612.95 2326.08 

Expenses {10,000.00} {474.07) {3,945.97} 

Revenue less Appropriations (8,000.00) 1,138.88 (1,619.89) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 28,517.76 28,517.76 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (200.00) 

Current Fund Balance 26,897.87 

Unobligated Balance 20,317.76 

3020 Emergency 911 Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 1,241,410.00 215,515.38 1,060,338.45 

Expenses {1,486,661.00} {45,227.27} {1,092,808.32} 

Revenue less Appropriations (245,251.00) 170,288.11 (32,469.87) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 1,891,145.23 1,891,145.23 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14·20·103 (313,255.00) 

Current Fund Balance 1,858,675.36 

Unobligated Balance 1,332,639.23 

-15-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
3021 Emergency Medical Service 

Received Received YTD 
Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 250,000.00 11,895.09 118,588.05 
Expenses 
Revenue less Appropriations 250,000.00 11,895.09 118,588.05 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Current Fund Balance 118,588.05 
Unobligated Balance 250,000.00 
(Transfer to General Fund at year-end by County Court Order} 

3022 Emergency Vehicle Fund 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 5,150.00 278.29 4,890.80 
Expenses 
Revenue less Appropriations 5,150.00 278.29 4,890.80 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (515.00) 

Current Fund Balance 4,890.80 
Unobligated Balance 4,635.00 

3023 Rural Fire Act 833 
Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 
2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 60,865.00 60,846.98 

Expenses 60,865.00 {19,296.24) {60,846.98) 
Revenue less Appropriations 121,730.00 (19,296.24} 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Current Fund Balance 
Unobligated Balance 121,730.00 

-16-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3024 Public Defender Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 896.70 2,580.37 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 896.70 2,580.37 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 2,580.37 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3025 Victim Witness Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 3.19 24.61 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 3.19 24.61 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 24.61 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3026 Indigent Criminal Defense Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 31,360.00 1,180.30 20,963.42 

Expenses {35,000.00} -35000.00 -35000.00 

Revenue less Appropriations (3,640.00) (33,819.70) (14,036.58) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 50,817.87 50,817.87 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (8,218.00) 

Current Fund Balance 36,781.29 

Unobligated Balance 38,959.87 

-17-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3028 Adult Drug Court Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 19.60 1,860.64 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 19.60 1,860.64 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 1,860.64 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3029 Public Safety fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 22.05 140.90 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 22.05 140.90 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 140.90 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3038 Voting System Grant 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated September YTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 15,377.00 15,376.41 

Expenses {15,377.00} {519.17} {15,375.70} 

Revenue less Appropriations (519.17) 0.71 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 0.71 

Unobligated Balance 

-18-



RECAP SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3039 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fund 

Received Received VTD 
Estimated September VTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 0.00 329.28 6,458.23 
Expenses 0.00 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 329.28 6,458.23 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 588.00 588.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 7,046.23 
Unobligated Balance 588.00 

3400 Regional Library Sales Tax Fund 
Received Received VTD 

Estimated September VTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 14,000.00 1,423.62 14,410.16 
Expenses {72,750.00} {614.35} {8,012.05} 

Revenue less Appropriations (58, 750.00} 809.27 6,398.11 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 134,683.77 134,683.77 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (14,868.00) 

Current Fund Balance 141,081.88 
Unobligated Balance 61,065.77 

3401 Federal Forfeiture Fund 
Received Received VTD 

Estimated September VTD September 

2014 2014 Encumbrances 2014 

Revenue 1.00 0.20 1.98 

Expenses {6,634.00} {2,599.98} 

Revenue less Appropriations (6,633.00} 0.20 (2,598.00) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/14 6,634.18 6,634.18 

Current Fund Balance 4,036.18 

Unobligated Balance 1.18 

-19-



9.00% Sebastian County Sheriff 
44.00% Adult Detention Center 

9.00% Juvenile Detention Center 
25.00% Improvement County Courthouse & Fae 
4.50% Volunteer Rural Fire Departments 
1.00% Senior Citizen's Centers 
0.50% South Sebastian County library 
7.00% Health Care/Workers Compensation 

Total 

9.00% Sebastian County Sheriff 
54.50% Adult Detention Center 

9.00% Juvenile Detention Center 
11.00% Improvement County Courthouse & Fae 
5.00% Volunteer Rural Fire Departments 
1.00% Senior Citizen's Centers 
0.50% South Sebastian County Library 
7 .00% Health Care/Workers Compensation 
2.00% Sebastian County EMS 
1.00% County Parks 

Total 

350,000.00 •...•. -- - ... ·- .. 

250,000.00 

~ 150,000.00 

200,000.00 

100,000.00 

50,000.00 

o.oo . 

~ 
January 

February 
March 

April 
May 

June 
July 

August 
September 

Year To Date Totals: 

October 
November 
December 

Total 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

Sebastian County Sales Tax Recap 
Jan-June 

Estimated Received Received YTD 

~ June2014 June2014 
$3,396,516 $259,473 $1,711,566 

$305,666 $23,353 $154,043 
$1,495,347 $114,166 $753,099 

$305,666 $23,353 $154,043 
$849,629 $64,866 $427,897 
$152,933 $11,676 $77,021 
$33,985 $2,595 $17,116 
$16,993 $1,297 $8,556 

$237,896 $18,163 $119,811 

$3,398,516 $259,473 $1,711,588 

Jul-Dec 
Estimated Received Received YTD 

~ Seeiember 2014 Seetember 2014 
$3,398,516 $289,169 $901,319 

$305,666 $26,025 $81,119 
$1,852,191 $157,597 $491,219 

$305,666 $26,025 $61,119 
$373,837 $31,809 $99,145 
$169,926 $14,456 $45,066 

$33,965 $2,692 $9,013 
$16,993 $1,446 $4,507 

$237,896 $20.242 $63,092 
$67,970 $5,783 $18,026 
$33,985 $2,892 $9,013 

$3,396,516 $289,169 $901,319 

2013/2014 Monthly Sales Tax 
Revenue Comparison 

Balance To Percentage 
Be Received Received 

$1,666,926 50% 

$151,624 
$742,246 
$151,824 
$421,732 

$75,912 
$16,869 
$8,435 

$118,085 

$1,686,928 

Balance To Percentage 
Be Received Received 

$2,497,197 27% 

$224,748 
$1,360,972 

$224,748 
$274,692 
$124,860 

$24,972 
$12,486 

$174,804 
$49,944 
$24,972 

$2,497,197 

. -···-·-· .... ,. --·------ ····· ····----. -- ·-··--·-··---·-·-·····--------------- -·--··· 
; 

-------------·--! 
I 

... -j 
! 

"'-I 

-j 
-·~ 
___ j 
__ .! 

Difference 
2013 Projected 

Projected Received 2013 Received 2Q!4 Projected 
266,025 273,477 5,452 January 268,025 
333,826 329,971 {3,855) February 333,826 
264,445 267,569 3,124 March 264,445 
269,071 283,789 14,718 April 269,071 
303,375 267,788 (15,567) May 303,375 
291,350 279,136 (12,214) June 291,350 
292,656 282,452 (10,206) July 292,656 
305,000 288,453 (16,547) August 305,000 
285,314 324,988 39,674 September 285,314 

2,613,064 2,617,623 4,559 YTDTotals: 2,613,064 

262,338 268,287 5,949 October 262,338 
269,601 281,331 11,730 November 269,601 
233513 266561 33048 December 233.513 

3,988,830 4,067,243 76.413 Total 3,968,830 

General Fund Sales Tax estimate for 2013 and 2014 was based on 2007 actuai sales tax. 

-20-

D2013 

D201' 

Received 
260,375 
328,126 
254,162 
291,586 
297,865 
259,473 
321,833 
290,317 
269,169 

2,612,907 

0 
0 

Q 
3,192,393 

Difference 
2014 Projected 
2Ql!I Received 

12,350 
(5,700) 

(10.283) 
22,515 
(5,510) 

(31,877) 
29.175 

(14,663) 
3,855 
(157) 

(262,338) 
(269,601) 
(233,513) 
(796,437) 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge ~ 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

October 6, 2014 

James Fork Regional Water District Board Appointment 

Enclosed is background correspondence concerning the James Fork Regional 
Water District Board member appointment [see enclosure}. 

It is my recommendation that Stanhope Wilkerson be re-appointed to the Board. 
Mr. Wilkerson has an excellent background of experience on the Board and is willing 
to serve another term. 

Arkansas Code 14-137-108 concerning the board appointment process is also 
enclosed for your reference. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this Board and 
the recommended Board appointment. 

JW 

Enclosures: Memo from James Fork Water District Office Coordinator Donna Strozier 
Brief Histoiy of Board's Nominees 
Current List of James Fork Regional Water District Board of Directors 
ACA 14-137-108 

-21-



JAMES FORK Regional Water District 
(479) 996-4296 • P.O. BOX 1180 • GREENWOOD, ARKANSAS 72936 

October 3, 2014 

Honorable David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 
35 South 6th Street 
Fort Smith, AR 72901 

Dear Judge Hudson, 

10-06-14 A08:41 IM 

Pursuant to Act 544 of 2003 Senate Bill 59, The James Fork Regional 
Water District Board of Directors submits these three successor 
nominees for your consideration: 

1. Mr. Stanhope Wilkinson 

2. Mr. Jim Lee 

3. Mr. Curtis Weaver 

We appreciate all the support and confidence you demonstrate toward 
our water system, Board Members and the citizens of South Sebastian 
County. 

Please find enclosed a brief history for each nominee. 

Sincerely, 

,~,,~~\~\. 

Donna Strozier 
Office Coordinator 
Enclosures 

FAX (479) 996-6894 
-22-

• vvnTTS LINE (800) 782-4812 



Mr. Stanhope Wilkinson has served on the James Fork Regional Water 
District Board of Directors since 1995. He is a lifelong resident of 
Sebastian County and is the CEO of Farmers Bank. 

Mr. Jim Lee is retired as General Manager from Arkansas Valley 
Electric Co-op in Waldron, AR. He is now serving on the Scott County 
Water Board, which was instrumental in getting Scott County rural 
water. 

Mr. Curtis Weaver is a life long resident of Sebastian County and the 
former owner of Original Equipment in Greenwood, AR. 

-23-



JAMES FORK REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD MEMBERS 

Updated April 2, 2014 

MEMBER TELEPHONE 

James Burgess (Treasurer) 996-2963 
P. 0. Box 2592 
Greenwood, AR 72936 

Stanhope Wilkinson 996-4171 (H) 
Home: 315 W. Fresno Court 996-41 71 (W) 
Bus: P. 0. Box 610 996-6700 (Fax) 
Greenwood, AR 72936 

Steve Roberts 646-5323 
14700 Country Ridge Way 459-5323 
Fort Smith, AR 72916 

Shirley Walters 650-1884 
PO Box 1876 
Greenwood, AR 72936 

Terry Duboise 638-8435 
4900 Scotts Way 
Hackett, AR 72937 

****************** 

Wayne Stallings-General Manager 996-4296 (W) 
1601 Hendrix Road 996-2385 (H) 
Greenwood, AR 72936 

APPOINTED 
AT ANNUAL 
MEETING 

1998 
5yearterm 

1999 
5 year term 

2000 
5 yr term 

2013 
Appointed to fill 
vacant position 

2002 
5 yr. term 

996-6894 (fax) 

Douglas Parker-Exec. Dir./Attorney471-5581, Ext 305 
105 North 28th Street 
Van Buren, AR 72946 

TERM 
EXPIRES 

2018 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

• Members are appointed by County Judge at annual meeting and serve five (5) 
year terms 

• Annual meeting held in month of November 

Address: James Fork Regional Water, PO Box 1180, Greenwood, AR 72936 
(email Donna Strozier for Board info) 

-24-



Cl Arkansas Code 
CJ Iitle 14. Local Government 
CJ Subtitle 8. public Facilities Generally 
CJ Chapter 137. PubHc Facilities Boards 

14-137-108. Board members. 

Arkansas Code 

(al (1) Each public facilities board shall consist of five (5) members 
unless there is an expansion of the board to provide services outside the 
boundaries of the governmental unit from which it obtains power. 

(2) The provisions of this subsection are applicable only to: 

(A) Boards in counties having a population of less than one hundred 
fifty thousand (150,000) according to the most recent federal decennial 
census; and 

(Bl All boards established by municipalities having a population of 
less than one hundred thousand (100,000) according to the most recent 
federal decennial census, regardless of where located. 

(3) (A) (i) The initial members shall be appointed by the mayor of the 
creating municipality or the county judge of the creating county for 
terms, respectively, of: 

(a) One (1) year; 

(b) Two (2) years; 

(c) Three (3) years; 

(d) Four (4) years; and 

(e) Five (5) years. 

(ii) Members are not required to be residents of the municipality or 
county that has created the public facilities board. 

(B) (i) (a) Successor members shall be nominated by a majority of the 
board and appointed by the mayor or the county judge, subject to 
confirmation by the governing body of the municipality or county for 
staggered terms of five (5) years each, unless the ordinance pursuant to 
which the public facilities board was formed provides for electing 
successor members by the membership of the board's service area. 

(b} The board shall submit a written list of three (3) successor 
nominees to the mayor or the county judge at least sixty (60) days before 
the expiration of the term. 

(c) If the board fails to submit a written list of nominees at least 
sixty (60) days before the expiration of the term, the mayor or the 
county judge may appoint a successor member without a nomination from the 
board. 

(ii) In a municipality located in a metropolitan statistical area 
designated by the United States Census Bureau having a population of one 
million (1,000,000) or more persons according to the most recent federal 
decennial census, successor members shall be appointed by a majority of 
the board. 

(C) Each member shall serve until his or her successor is elected and 
qualified. 

(D) A member is eligible to succeed himself or herself. 

(4) Each member shall qualify by taking and filing with the clerk of 

-25-



the municipality or county creating the board the oath of office in which 
the member shall swear to support the Constitution of the United States 
and the Constitution of the State of Arkansas and to discharge faithfully 
his or her duties in the manner provided by law. 

(5) (A) (i) In the event of a vacancy in the membership of the board, 
however caused, the mayor or the county judge shall appoint a successor 
member nominated by a majority of the board to serve the unexpired term, 
subject to confirmation by the governing body of the municipality or 
county. 

(ii) The board shall submit a written list of three (3) nominees to 
fill the vacancy to the mayor or the county judge not later than sixty 
(60) days after the vacancy occurs. 

(iii) If the board fails to submit a written list of nominees not later 
than sixty (60) days after the vacancy, the mayor or the county judge may 
appoint a successor member without a nomination from the board. 

(Bl In the event of a vacancy in the membership of the board, however 
caused, in a municipality located in a metropolitan statistical area 
designated by the United States Census Bureau having a population of one 
million (1,000,000) or more persons according to the most recent federal 
decennial census, the board shall appoint a successor member to serve the 
unexpired term. 

(6) A member of the board shall not receive compensation for his or her 
services, but is entitled to reimbursement for reasonable and necessary 
expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties. 

(7) Any member of the board may be removed for misfeasance, 
malfeasance, or willful neglect of duty by the mayor of the municipality 
or the county judge of the county, as the case may be, which created the 
board, after reasonable notice of and an opportunity to be heard 
concerning the alleged grounds for removal. 

(8) (Al (i) If the jurisdiction of a board, pursuant to interlocal 
agreements, expands to provide services outside the boundaries of the 
governmental unit from which it obtains power, then not more than two (2) 
additional members per governmental unit may be added pursuant to the 
terms of any relevant interlocal agreement. 

(ii) (a) Each member shall be appointed by the mayor of the newly 
participating municipality or the county judge of the newly participating 
county and shall serve for a term agreed upon in the interlocal 
agreement. 

{b) The term shall not exceed five (5) years. 

(B) (i) The other provisions of this section shall apply to these 
additional members. 

(ii) No additional member is eligible to serve as chair of the board. 

(bl (1) County public facilities boards in counties having a population 
of one hundred fifty thousand (150,000) or more according to the most 
recent federal decennial census and public facilities boards established 
by all municipalities having a population of one hundred thousand 
(100,000) or more according to the most recent federal decennial census 
shall consist of five (5) members unless there is an expansion of the 
board to provide services outside the boundaries of the governmental unit 
from which it obtains power. 

(2) (Al (i) The initial members shall be appointed by the mayor of the 
creating municipality or the county judge of the creating county, subject 
to confirmation by the governing body of the municipality or county for 
terms as determined by the governing body of the municipality or county. 

(ii) The terms shall be set in a manner that results in the expiration 
of terms on a staggered basis. 

-26-



(B) (i) (a} Successor members shall be appointed by the mayor of the 
creating municipality or the county judge of the creating county subject 
to confirmation by the governing body of the municipality or county for 
terms as determined by the governing body of the municipality or county. 

(b} The terms shall be set in a manner that results in the expiration 
of terms on a staggered basis. 

(ii) In a municipality iocated in a metropolitan statistical area 
designated by the United States Census Bureau having a population of one 
million (l,000,000) or more persons according to the most recent federal 
decennial census, successor members shall be appointed by a majority of 
the board. 

(C) Each member shall serve until his or her successor is elected and 
qualified. 

(D) A member is eligible to succeed himself or herself. 

(E) (i) The governing body of the municipality or county may limit by 
ordinance the number of terms a person may serve on the board. 

(ii) Subdivision (b) (2) (E) (i) of this section shall not apply to a 
municipality located in a metropolitan statistical area designated by the 
United States Census Bureau having a population of one million 
(l,000,000) or more persons according to the most recent federal 
decennial census. 

(F) Members of public facilities boards established by municipalities 
who have special expertise as designated by the governing body of the 
municipality: 

(i) Are not required to be residents of the municipality that 
established the public facilities board but shall be residents of the 
county in which the municipality is located; and 

(ii) May be exempted by the governing body of the municipality from the 
term limits for board members, if any, set out in the ordinance 
establishing the public facilities board. 

(3) Each member shall qualify by taking and filing with tlie clerk of 
the municipality or county creating the board his or her oath of office 
in which he or she shall swear to support the Constitution of the 
United States and the Constitution of the State of Arkansas and to discharge 
faithfully his or her duties in the manner provided by law. 

(4) In the event of a vacancy in the membership of the board, however 
caused, a majority of the board shall elect a successor member to serve 
the unexpired term. 

(5) The members of the board shall not receive compensation for their 
services, but are entitled to reimbursement for reasonable and necessary 
expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. 

(6) Any member of the board may be removed for misfeasance, 
malfeasance, or willful neglect of duty, by the mayor of the municipality 
or the county judge of the county, as the case may be, which created the 
board after reasonable notice of and an opportunity to be heard 
concerning the alleged grounds for removal. 

(7) (A) (i) If the jurisdiction of a board, under interlocal agreements, 
expands to provide services outside the boundaries of the governmental 
unit from which it obtains power, then not more than two (2) additional 
members per governmental unit may be added under the terms of any 
.relevant interlocal agreement. 

(ii) These members shall be appointed initially by the mayor of the 
newly participating municipality or the county judge of the newly 
participating county and shall serve for a term agreed upon in the 
interlocal agreement, provided that the term shall not exceed five (5) 

-27-



years. 

(B) This section shall apply to these additional members if no 
additional member is eligible to serve as chair of the board. 

History. Acts 1975, No. 142, § 6; 1985, No. 937, §§ 1, 2; Acts 
1987, No. 407, § 1; 1987, No. 929, § 2; 1992 (1st Ex. Sess.), No. 26, 
§§ 2, 3; 1992 (1st Ex. Sess.), No. 34, §§ 2, 3; 1999,No.782, § 1; 
2003,No.544, § 1; 2005,No. 1276, § 1; 2009,No.407, § 1. 

A.S.A. 1947, §§ 20-1706, 20-1706.1. 

Copyright © 2013 CCH Incorporated or its affiliates 

-28-



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge ~ 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

October 6, 2014 

Report of the Disposal of County Surplus Property 

The County Judge's Office disposed of certain property deemed surplus in 
accordance with the guidelines set forth by ACA 14-16-106 and Act 1014 of 2011 
[copies enclosed]. 

The County was in possession of property that had outlived its serviceable life 
and had been replaced in accordance with Sebastian County's Fleet Replacement Plan. 

This sale was accomplished by way of Internet Sale through the County's Memo 
of Understanding with GovDeals, Inc. A Sold Asset Report illustrating the Description, 
VIN, Buyer and Sale Price is enclosed. Two vehicles were sold. These included one 
vehicle from the Sheriffs department and one vehicle from the Park. 

The total of sales for the month of September 2014 was $4,152.89. Of this, 
$3,468.75 was for the sale of two surplus vehicles and $684.14 was a rebate check for 
volume usage through GovDeals.com. All moneys received were placed into the 
General Fund 1000 account. 

Should you have questions concerning disposal of this property, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

JW 

Enclosures: Sold Asset Report 
Arkansas Code Annotated 14-16-106 
Act 1014 of 2011 

-29-



I 

w 
0 

I 

Description category 
2002 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD SUV 
2001 Dodge Durango 4WD SUV 

Sold Asset Report 

Sebastian County, AR 
Date range: 09/01/2014 - 10/15/2014 

VIN/Serial Buyer Buyer's City 

1GNEK13V02R303511 Jack Paty Russellville 
1B4HS28N21F644541 Jim Huff Greenwood 

Buyer's State Sold Amount GovDeals Fee Net Results 
AR $2,550.00 $191.25 $2,358.75 
AR $1,200.00 $90.00 $1,110.00 

$3,750.00 $281.25 $3,458.75 



14:16~106. Sale or disposal of surplus pl·operty. (a}Ifitis determined bythe countyjudge to 
be sUiplus, any personal or real property owned by a counfy may be sold at public aucUon or by 
Intemet sale to the high.est bidder. (b)(l) Notice of the public auction or Intemet sale shall be 
published at least one (1) time a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newsp!lller having 
general circulation .in the county. (2) Th.e notice shall specify the description of the pro,pertyto be 
sold~ the thne and place of the public auction or Tntemet sale. ( c)(l) If it is determined by tb.e 
county judge and the county assessor that any personal property owned by a county is junk; 
scrap,, discarded., or otherwise of no value to the counfy~ then. the propert,v may be dis.POSed of in 
any manner deemed appropriate by the county judge~ (2) However:. the county judge sliallreport 
m.onf!tlY. to '!he quoJ:Um. com:f: any property that h~ been 5fisposed of llD.d~r subdj.vision(c)(l) of . 
this s~cfion". (d) The county fixed asset listing shall be·am.ended to refle"ct all sales or disposal df 
county property made by the collD.ty under tqis section. (e) If the sale is conducted on the 
Intemet., the in.voice from the Internet vendor or publisher shall be accompanied by a statement 
from the Jntem.et vendor or p\lblisher that the sale was published and con.ducted on tbe~et. 
(f)(i) When the sale is complete, the county· cowfshall enter an order approving the sale. {2) The· 
order shall set forth: (A) The description of the property sold; (B) The name of the purcl!aser; (C) 
The terms of the sale; (.D) That the proceeds of the sale have been deposited wifh the county 
treasurer; and (E) The funds to which the proceeds were credited by the county freasurer • 

. . Histor,sr. Ac~ 1989 (!St Ex:. Sess.):> ~o. 4i:. §".1; 1980 (lstJ?x; Se~s.)) No. 63:. § 1; .f,s;ts 1?97;No. 
364:. § l; 2005:. No. 72511 § 1; 2011:> No. 614) § 4; 2011,, No. 101411 § 2. A.S.A. 1947:1 § 17-322. 

Copytigl1t©20l2 CCH lncorporalcd orilsuffilialcs 

:· 

... ~-31- ... :. 



Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to presentlaw. 
Act 1014 of the Regular Session 

l State of Arkansas 

2 88th General Assembly 

As Enurossed: 83116111 

A.Bill 
3 Regular Session, 2011 SENATEB[,L 852 
4 

5 By: SenatorD. Wyatt 

6 

7 For An Act To Be Entitled 
8 

9·. 

10 

11 

·i2 
13 

14 
15 

16 
... 

AN. ACT TO AMEND THE ~ROCEDURES FOR THE .SALE OF COUNTY 
PROPERTY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

· Subtitle 
TO AMEND THE PROCEDURES FOR THE SALE OF 
COUNTY PROPERTY. 

17 BE IT ENA.CXED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STA.TE OF 4RKAli1SAS: 
18 

. . 

19 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 14-16-105 is amended to read as follows: 

20 14-16-105. Sa1e of county property genera11y. 

21 (a) The county court of each county shal1 have power and jurisdiction 

22 to se11 and cause to be conveyed any rea1 estate or personal property 

23 belonging to the county and to appropriate the proceeds of the sa1e for the 

24 · use of the county by proceeding in the manner set forth in th.is section. 

25 (b) (l) 3:ihene7:e:r: When the county judge of~ 1! county shall consider 

26 it advisable and to the best interest of the county to sell and convey auy 

27 rea1 or personal property belonging to the county, P,e or she sha11 cause an 

. 28 ·order to be entered in the county court setting forth: 

29 

30 

(A) A description of the property to be sold; 

(B) The reason for the sale; and 

31 (C) An order directing the county assessor to cause the 

32 property to be appraised at its fair market value and to certify hi.s or her 

33 appraisal. theres£ of the property to the county court within a time to be 

34 spec.ified in the order. 

35 (2) A certified copy of the order shall be delivered to the 

36 county assessor by the county clerk, and the c.ounty clerk shall certify the 
1
'.__.. 

lll~l~lll~l~lllll~l~ll~llllll ..... -32-. 
03-03-201111:58:03 KLL181 



. . 

.. 

c) 

As l!:ngrossed: 83(16/ll Sl3852 

1 date of the delivery of the copy on the margjn of the record where the order 

2 :ts recorded. 

3 (3) An order and the procedures preserl'bed as used in this 

4 sec.ti.on shall not be requi.red for any sale by the county of any materials 

5 separated, collected, recovered, or created by a recycling program authori.zed 

6 and operated by the county. However, the county judge shall maintain a record 

7 of the recyclable materials sold, whether they were sold at public or private 

8 sal.e, a ~escription of the . recyclables sold, .the name of the pu;rchaser1 and 

9·' the tems ·of tlie sale. All the· pr~ceeds of the' sale .. shall be· depositetfwith 

10 the county treasurer. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

. ( 4) An order and the procedures described in this section shall .- .· ... . . . .. 
not lie' required for any· conveyance by the. ~aunty of a conservation easement 

as described in the Conservation Easement Act, § 15-20-401 et seq. HOHever, 

ne suea ~ conveyance shall !!Q!;, be made unl.ess authorized by a ~ajority 
15 · vote. of the quortim count. .. . . . .. . . 
16 ,(5) If property is sold under § 14-16-106, the regu:i.retuents 0£ 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

this section are not applicable. 

( c) ( l) lTpon receipt of the certified copy of the order, the COUllty 

assessor shall view the property described in the order and shall cause ii:e

the property to be appra:i.sed at ·its fa:i.r market value. 

(2) Within the time specified in the order, the assessor shall. 

file with the county clerk his or her written certificate of appraisal of the 

property. 

( d) ( l) If the appraised v~ue of the property described in the order 

is 1ess than the sum of two thousand dollars ($2,000), the property may 

thereafter be sold and conveyed by the county judge, either at publie or 

private sa1e, by sealed bids or Internet sale for not l:ess than three-fourths 

(%°) of the appra:i.sed value as shown by the certificate of appraisal filed by 

the assessor. 

(2) (A) If the property will be sold by Internet sale, 1;1te noti.c.e 

of sale shall be placed on the website of the Internet vendor for no less 

than eight (8) consecutive days before the date of sale and shall c~ 

33·:: .description of the property to be sol.d and the time of the sale • . : ~ . . 

30 

31 

32 

34· (B) An additional notice may be po~ted on a coun~ 

35.··.: or coung-affiliated website, trade website, or business website for~ less 

36. · : than eight (8) consecutive days before the date of sal~. 

t) 03-03-2011 11:58:03 RtL181 
.. -33-

.. 

.. 



l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

As Engrossed: 83/16/ll SB852 

-f2+fil(A.) When the sale has been completed, the county court 

shall enter its order approving the sale. 

(B) The order shal.l set forth: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii:i.) 

The description of the property sold; 

The name of the purchaser; 

The terms of the sale; aaS: 

(iv)~ That the proceeds of the sale have been 

deposi;ted. ·wi.th the county t~easurer; and 

·· · · · ~M The funds to which the proceeds were credited 

by the county treasurer. 

11 . (e) (l) CA.? (i:) I£ uhe appra5:sea value of the PFoperty to be sold .exceeds ·. . . . . . . 
12 the sum of 010 thousand dollars ($2,000), the countY judge may sell ttte 
13 property to tp.e highest and best bidder, upon sea.l.ed bids received by the 

14 judge or by Internet sale. 

15 (~). The sheriff, t'b:e. treasuXer, and the c.i'rauit 

16 cl.erk of the county in which the property is to be sol.d shall constit:.ute a 

17 board of approval for the sales, and the judge shal.l be the ex officio chair 

l8 of the board without a vote. 

19 (B) Su-ah property, wh.-e:a i:t: When the property exceeds the 

20 appraised value of two thousand dollars ($2, 000) , it shall not be sold for 

21 less than three-fourths <%> of its appra:i.sed value as detennined by the 

22 certificate of the-assessor. 

23 (2) (A.) Notice of the sale shall be published~ :i.n two (2.) 

24 consecutive weekly insertions in some newspaper published and hav:i.ng a 

2.5 general circulation in the county. 

26 (B) The notice shall specify: 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

(:i) The description of the property to be sold; 

(ii) The time 'and pJ.~ce for submitting written bids, 

including that the sale may be conducted on the Internet; and 

sold. 

(C) 

(D) 

(iii) The appraised value of the property to be 

The notice sha11 be dated and signed by the jUdge. 

If the sa1e is conducted on the Internet, the notice . . . 

shill be placed on the Internet i;nder th.is section, and the invoice fl:om the 

35 Internet vendor or publisher shall be accompanied by a statement from the 

36 Internet vendor or publisher that the sale was published and cond~c.ted on the 

03-03-2011 11:58:03 KLL181 
-34-: 

·. 



. . 

c) 

G 

l 

2 

As En.grossed: 83/16/11 s:sas2 

Internet. 

(3) The judge shall. have the ·right to rej eat any and all bids 

3 received by him or her pu=saant te under the notice. 

4 ( 4) (A.) When the judge has accepted a b:i.d for the property 1 he or 

5 she, as «?ha.i.r .of t:he approval board, shall :i.nuned:i.atel.y call a meeting of the 

6 board, and the proposals to sel.l at the acceptable bid shall be submitted to 

7 the board for its approval. 

8 (B) (i) If a majority of the board approves the sale1 then 

9 tlie judge may·. sell ~nd coroiey ·-cfte· property to the lighesi: bidder. · : · 

10 

11 

12 

(ii.) When the sale has been approved and ~ompleted, 

the county. court shall enter. an order approving the sale, which shall set 

forth the. detail~ of th~ stle
0 

as p~otided. in. ~bdi.vi~:i.on (dl c2>°c:B>. of this 

13 section. 

14 (f) (1) (.A.)fil Any sale or conveyance of .. real or personal propetty 

15 b~:{.o~gi.ng . to any. co1:1D:tx not .made P'llrSt!ru;l-1:; to under the t~,;_nis of this seet:i.o;n: 

16 shall be nul.l. and void. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

(ii.) The county fixed-asset list shall be amended to 

reflect a11 sales or conveyances made by the county under this section. 

(B) (:i.} Any taxpayer of the county may bring an action to 

cancel the sale and to recover possession of the property sold within two (2) 

21 years from the date a sale :i.s consummated. 

22 (ii.) This action for the use and benefit of the 

23 county is to be taken in the circuit court of the county in which tbe sale is 

24 made or :i.n any county where personal property so sold may be found. 

25 (iii.) In the event l:f the property is recovered for 

26 the county i.n the action, the purchaser shall not be entitled to a refund of 

27 the ~ons:i.deration paid by him or her for the sale. 

28 (2) The procedures for sale and conveyance ~f county properJ:Y 

29 set forth in this section shap. not appl.y :in these instances: 

30 

31 

32 

33. 

34 

35 

(A) When personal property of t:he county is traded :in on 

new or used equipment and credit approximating the fair market price of the 

personal property :is given j;:Q. the county toward the purchase price of new 

equipment; --· 
(B) When the sale of the personal prpperty of the coun.ty 

·invol.ves the sale by the county of ap.y materials sepa;rated, collected1 

36 . · recovered., or created by a recycling program authorized and operated by the 

I. 03-03-2011 11:58:03 KLL18l 
-35- . : 

. •:. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

·9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

l~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 

As Engrossed: 83/16/11 SB852 

county; 

(C} When the county is conveying an easement, including, 

but not limited to, easements .granted upon county lands for water 

improvements, sewer improvements, gas lines, electric lines, phone lines, 

utilities, rai.lways, public roads, highways, and conse:rvation easements as 

described in § 15-20-401 et seq. for any of the purposes enumerated in§ 15-

20-401 et seq., as the same may be amended from time to time; ~ · 

CD>. When the county ·?-s leasing county ·l:lroperty, inclu~g., 

but not• lim~ted to, leasing county lands or property under § 14-16-lOS, § 14-

16-109, § 14-16-110, or the Municipalities and Counties Industrial 

Development Revenue l3ond Law, § 14..:164-201 et s.e<J.; dr 

(E) · Wh~n a sale or di~posal of property ·is ~onducted under· 

another section of the Arkansas Code. 

(g}(l} County hospitals constructed or maintained in whole or part by . . 
taxes approved J:>y 'f::he :voters "shaJ.:!. no.t be sold im1es:s tjie sale is· appr~ved. by. 

the majority of electors voting on the issue at a general or special 

election. This subsection is a:pplicabJ.e applies to county hospitals 

constructed before and a~er July 20, 1987. 

(2) An el.ection shall not be required for the sale of a county 

hospital that has been vacant or not used as a county hospital for more than 

one hund~ed twenty (120) days. 

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 14-16-106 is amended to read as follows: 

14-16-106. Sale or disposal of surplus property. 

(a) If it is dete:onin.ed by the county judge to be surplus, any 

26 personal or real property owned by a county may be sold at public auction ~ 

27 Intemet auction to the highest bidder. 

28 (b) (1) Notice of the public auction shall be published at least one 

29 (l} time a week for two (2.) consecutive weeks in a newspaper having general. 

30 ciraulation in the county. 

31 (2) The notice shall specify the description of the property to 

32 be sold and the time and place of the public auction. 

33 (3) (A) If t~e property will b~ sold by Internet. sale, t]le notice 

34 of sale shall be placed on the website of the Internet vendor for no less 

35 than eight (8) consecutive days before the date of sale and shall CO!\tain. a 

36 description of the property to be sold and the time of the sale. 

-36-
03-03-2011 11 :58:03 KLL181 

... .. . 
~·· .... 



..... 
! 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

-9 

10 

11 
.. 

12 

13 

14 

15 .. 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 . 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

As Engrpssed: 83/16/ll SB852 
' . 
~ 

(B) An additional notic.e. may be posted on a c.ounty-owned . -
or <!aunty-affiliated 'tl7ebsi.te, trade website, 

0

or business website for no l.ess 
• I 

than eight (8) consec.utive days before the date of sai~:." \, 
(c) (1) If it 1..s detel:mined by the c.o'qnti. judge and :t:he county assessor 

that any persona1 property owned by a county i.s junk, scrap, di.scarded, or 

otherwise 0£ n~ va1ue to the county, then the property may be di.sposed 0£. in 

any manner deemed appropri.ate by the county judge. 

(2) However, the county judge sha11 report montb.J.y to the quoriun 

c:ourt any property that has be~:dispdsed 0£ unde~··Wbdl.vi~ion (c)({):cif tb::i.s 

sec.tion. 

(d) If the sale is conducted on the Internet, the :invoi.ce. from the . :. . :. . ·.. ' · .. ' 
Internet vendor or publ.isher shall be accompanied by a statement from the 

Internet vendor or publisher that the sale \qas published and conducted on the 

Internet. 

(e)_<l) When the. sa1e is complete·, .. the c:oun.ty court shall ~ter an. 

order approving the sal.e. 

{2) The order sha11 set forth: 

(A) The description of the property_sol.d; 

(B) The name of the purchaser; 

(C) The terms of the sa1e; 

(D) That the proceeds of the sal.~ have been deposited with 

the county treasurer; and 

(E) The funds to "tilhic.h the proceeds were credited by the 

county treasurer. 

/s//J. f(yat:t: 

.APPROVED: 04/0l/2011 
·: 

... 03-03-2011 ll: 58:03 to:.Ll8 l 
-37- . . 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge • 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

October 10, 2014 

MEMO 

Approval of Aquatics Management Company Pre-Opening Agreement and 
2014 Appropriation of $22,000 for Pre-Opening Services 

County and City attorneys have reviewed the American Resort Management 
(ARM) Agreement and Pre-Opening Agreements. It is recommended that the Pre
Opening Agreement be adopted in October. The Pre-Opening agreement authorizes 
ARM to work with the County and City to develop an Aquatics Budget, which is an 
attachment to the Management Agreement, which will be presented for approval in 
December. 

Again, the process to adopt these agreements is for the Pre-Opening Agreement 
to be entered into first, in October, and based on those consulting services, adoption of 
the Management Agreement later this year, when the budget has been fully developed. 

The Aquatics Facility Operating Budget is an attachment to, and part of, the 
Management Agreement and will be prepared working with the consultant for approval 
later this year, targeting December. 

Since the Aquatics Facility is planned as an Enterprise Fund, this budgeting 
process is not an issue with adopting the larger overall County budget. 

An appropriation ordinance for $22,000 is enclosed for adoption to pay 50% of 
the 2014 cost for the Pre-Opening Agreement. County funding comes from Capital 
Sales Tax Account aquatics earmark. 

Please call to discuss any questions or clarification. 

JW 

Attachment: Pre-Opening Agreement 
-38-



To: Quorum Court 

From: · County Judge~ 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

October 3, 2014 

MEMO 

Subject: Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. Tax Back Program Resolution 
r 

Sebastian County has been requested to support a sales tax refund for 
Dixie Consumer Products, LLC, 4411 Midland Blvd, Fort Smith. 

The sales tax refund is a state and local initiative to attract new 
manufacturers to Arkansas or for expanding businesses with a $100,000 
minimum investment. The majority of the incentive will be derived from the state 
sales tax rate. However, in order to participate in the program, the local 
governments must also agree to the sales tax refund. 

Enclosed is a Resolution addressing the application for Dixie Consumer 
Products, LLC. This Resolution provides County endorsement of the Tax Back 
Program for Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. allowing sales and use tax refunds 
for eligible construction and facility implementation as a part of the expanded 
enterprise. This is the only incentive. that the County is providing. 

Quorum Court approv8.l of this resolution is recommended in order to 
continue to support economic development and job creation for the Sebastian 
County regional area. 

Should you have questions concerning this resolution and this project, 
please do not hesitate to contact our office, or Nick Huisman, Economic 
Development Manager for the Fort Smith Chamber of Commerce, at 783-3111. 

jw 

Enclosure 

-39-



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

October 6, 2014 

MEMO 

Settlement Appropriation 

A long-standing personnel lawsuit has been resolved by settlement 
agreement. AAC Risk Management provided the funds for the enclosed 
appropriation of $27, 184 for this matter. 

jw 

-40-



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith. Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

September 18, 2014 

Jeffrey B. Turner, Assistant County Administrator~8j 
2015 Trauma Grant 

Sebastian County has applied for and received a grant from the Arkansas 
Department of Health Trauma System to purchase ballistic vests for the 
individual paramedics. The grant award is in the amount of $14,701.00. The 
total amount for the vest with tax and shipping and handling is $15,600.00. I 
am requesting to appropriate $ 899 .00 from the EMS Equipment Fund and the 
$14.701.00 from the grant in order to purchase the vests. 



SEBASTIAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
SI-IJ~RIU1 :U, BILL IIOLLENBUJCI{ 

~lu./('. c~?u:/-~tetP:1~it~/· 
-:::/ .:,'f 

SINCE 1851 

10-13-14 A09:38 IN 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 
Date: 

Re: 

Quorum Court 
Judge David Hudson 

Sheriff Bill Hollenbeck 13 ~ 
October 10, 2014 
Appropriation of Funds 

The Sheriffs Office received $17,523 from the Arkansas State Police. The funds represent a Special State 
Asset Forfeiture Grant awarded to us by ASP and to be considered as federal forfeiture funds. I am 
requesting that the funds be appropriated as indicated below: 

3401, Fund 0423 and Line Item 3093 (Misc. Law Enforcement) $17,523.00 

800 South A Street 
fort Smith, AR 72901 

(479) 783-1051 
Pax: (479) 784-1595 

-42-

P.O. Box337 
01"(."COWOOd. t\R i:.:?936 

{479} 996-2!45 
Fwc (479} 996-777 t 



Agency Name: DFA-DISBURSING OFFICER 

Address 1515 w 7TH ST STE 700 

City,St Zip: LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 

Vendor Number: oaoooo1274 

Invoice# 

/ 
2014-SSAFF18( _ Special State Asset Foa-feitui·e Grant \_ 

\ 
r1 

J 

~cl c;"-.c.>1.__( 7 0 ,, 3 c..;q _~ 

]Uc I . C '/Zd : --~'-'-'<>.v 
Warrant Numb: 15W-Ol83774 

Wa1Tant Date: 10/06/2014 

Payment Date: 10/06/2014 

Net Amount 

17,522.93 

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 17,522.93 

TMISWARRANT VOID AFTEHJUNE 30, 2016 .... 

J\u.~ifo~ o! ~fzyt~ of ~rhtius~1; 
·. . 

. 1~ w- 0 18 3 7 7:c1 

. . .·· lo lhc Slate lreasurei~,, Lr.pl~ l.{nck; J\rk. ··.· .. 

l'.1 r TO Tl n;· Olm /ff( OF: 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

I DO NQT BEND, FOLD 9~ MU1"1LAT:~I 

. . ·: ... 

.. :;·· :.: .. ·: ._.,. 

- PAY THIS ~MO~~T-
$******17522,931 

~,.t~~T TllE •UH llEkElll I• bUE BY THE STATE OF AkUllSAS TO 
.{' ·~~HEP llEREitl AllP lHE '!ATE TPEASllRER I< llEREPY 

/:~ JP ~AV SAii> >UH JO HIE OkbEk OF !HE PAYEE OUT OF 
:··· lATIOH HEPEill srer.IFIEP. 

~~t~¥i0Y c:.~,__~Jp~ 

. ·.·.· •:oa 2od? g,.73,: .:~·s·•o •a 3 1171...11• 

__ ! 

-43-



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

October 6, 2014 

Grant Approval for Huntington and Milltown/Washburn Rural Fire 
Departments to Construct a Jointly Occupied Fire Substation 

The Huntington and Milltown Rural Fire Departments applied for a grant 
from the Arkansas Department of Rural Services "General Improvement 
Funded Fire Protection Grant Program" for $50,000 to build a jointly owned fire 
substation. The project was approved for $32,000 and will be implemented 
within the awarded funding. 

An appropriation for this project, to be administered by the County 
Judge, is enclosed. 

jw 

Enclosure 

-44-



i 
DI I' 
0 I I 

~-· 

r-1 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ., 
I ,, 

Ii ,, 

·~ 

er..... ..... ~<>' (~,~~:~ff l'fDPAY'.~{~~
4

ttf] 

j{j 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY I •******32oooloo) 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER 

r:oa 204~~€~ 

THE SllH l!EllEIH IS UUE av THE nA IE OF AkKAllSAS 10 
~llEll llEHElll Allll TllE STATE 1REA"11RER 15 HEREBY 
·'·· ·,y SUll SUH 10 lllE ORUER OF lllE PAYEE OUT OF 

inn lltREIH •rECIFIEP. 

i' 
11 

ID 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

Kathy Lawrence, County Comptroller 

October 6, 2014 

2014 Workers Compensation Appropriation Request 

I would like to request an appropriation to cover a shortage in worker's 
compensation funds for the Department of Emergency Management and for 
Rural Fire Departments. 

Thank you for your consideration on this matter. 

-46-



To: 

From: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge W--

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

October 6, 2014 

Subject: Rural Fire Departments Additional Appropriations 

An additional $10,000 is needed to support various rural fire 
departments operating costs: 

jw 

Fuel 
Fleet Liability 
Electricity 
Gas 
Total 

$5,000 
$553 

$2,447 
$2,000 

$10,000 

-47-



To: Quorum Court 

Paul Schlaefli Ii' From: 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

MEMO 

September 29, 2014 

Subject: Additional Utilities Appropriations for Maintenance 

In recognition of the General Fund Unobligated Balance available for appropriation 
adjustment, budgets for facilities maintenance have been evaluated to allow transfer of 
funds to meet utility and jail funding requirements. Accordingly, I am requesting to transfer 
funding for the following budgets and line items. · 

Dept 0446, New Courts Building Increase 

1000.0446.3060 Electricity 

1000.0446.3061 Nat Gas 

1000.0446.3062 Water 

Section Totals 

$22,000 

$15,000 

$2.000 

$39,000 

Dept 0108, Courthouse Maintenance Decrease 

1000.0108.3051 Boiler Insurance $7,000 

1000.0108.3071 Machinery Rent $3,000 

1000.0108.2022 Plumb & Electricity $6,000 

1000.0108.2007 Fuel/Lubes 

1000.0108.2033 Mach/Equip 
Repairs 

1000.0108.2020 Bldg Mat/ 
Supplies 

1000.0108.2001 General Supplies 

1000.0108.2002 Small Equipment 

$5,000 

$10,000 

$5,000 

$2,000 

$1,000 

$39,000 

This shortfall is a result of higher than budgeted utility costs for the Courts Building 
for the 2014 budget. 

Dept 0432, ADC Increase 

1000.0432.2032 Buildings/ $8,000 
Improvements R/M 

Section Totals 

Grand Totals 

$8.000 

$47,000 

Dept 0108 Courthouse Maint Decrease 

1000.0108.3158 SpeciaIProject 

1000.0108.3004 Eng/Arch 

1000.0108.3090 Dues/Memb 

$5,000 

$1,500 

$1.500 

$8.000 

$47,000 

This appropriation is for the emergency repair to the drain system in the kitchen area 
of the Adult Detention Center. An apparent •· .pse of the drain line under the slab failed 
and was not allowing drainage in that area. -48-



RESOLUTION NO. 2014 -

"BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS:" 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY JUDGE TO ENTER INTO A 
JOINT CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF FORT SMITH FOR AN AQUATICS FACILITY 
PRE-OPENING AGREEMENT TO BE PROVIDED BY AMERICAN RESORT 
MANAGEMENT, LLC FOR THE BEN GEREN REGIONAL PARK AQUATIC CENTER. 

WHEREAS, the city of Fort Smith and Sebastian County have entered into an 
Interlocal Agreement under County Ordinance 2012-4 February 16, 2012 for the 
design, construction and operation of an aquatic center at Ben Geren Regional Park; 
and 

WHEREAS, proposals for Aquatics Facility Management Services were 
reviewed by County and City Administration and after evaluation, American Resort 
Management, LLC, is recommended; and 

WHEREAS, both Sebastian County Quorum Court and the Fort Smith City 
Board of Directors have determined that it would be in the best interest of both the 
County and the City to utilize an aquatics facility management company for the 
ongoing operations of the facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Quorum Court of Sebastian County, 
Arkansas, that the County Judge is hereby authorized to sign a Pre-Opening 
Agreement with American Resort Management, LLC jointly with the City of Fort 
Smith for pre-planning and management of the Ben Geren Aquatics Center Project. 

APPROVED:~~~~~~~~ 
County Judge 

County Clerk 

-49-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2014 -

"BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS; AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:" 

AN APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE AMENDING BUDGET ORDINANCE NO. 
2014-4 IN ORDER TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDS AND APPROVE 
ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES FOR COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS IN 
THE 2014 BUDGET; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

Section 1. The following fund appropriation and line item expenditures are 
herein approved and adopted as an amendment to the 2014 
Budget for Sebastian County, as adopted in Ordinance No. 2014-4. 
The Budget for Sebastian County for the year 2014, filed with the 
County Clerk shall be amended to increase the following fund 
appropriations and shall set forth the following line items 
appropriation amounts. 

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated $22,000 from Sales Tax Fund 1803. 

Section 3. The budget amendment for the County of Sebastian for the year 
2014 filed with the County Clerk contemporaneously with the filing 
of this Ordinance, and listed as Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance, is 
approved and adopted. Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance is hereby 
made a part of this Ordinance by reference, and each item therein 
is appropriated for expenditure for said County and its officials for 
the calendar year 2014. 

DATED: APPROVED:~~~~~~~~~~ 
COUNTY JUDGE 

COUNTY CLERK 

-50-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
EXHIBITA 

1. Increase the following line item 'in Appropriation No. 0616, 
Aquatics Facility, from Sales Tax Fund No. 1803. 

3002 Management Consulting $22,000 
[2014 County share of American Resort Management 
Pre-Opening Agreement] 

Release $22,000 from Aquatic's earmark. 

-51-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2014 -

"BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS; AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:" 

AN APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE AMENDING BUDGET ORDINANCE NO. 
2014-4 IN ORDER TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDS AND APPROVE 
ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES FOR COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS IN 
THE 2014 BUDGET; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

Section 1. The following fund appropriation and line item expenditures are 
herein approved and adopted as an amendment to the 2014 
Budget for Sebastian County, as adopted in Ordinance No. 2014-4. 
The Budget for Sebastian County for the year 2014, filed with the 
County Clerk shall be amended to increase the following fund 
appropriations and shall set forth the following line items 
appropriation amounts. 

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated $39,044 from General Fund 1000, 
$32,000 from Miscellaneous Grants Fund 1901, $15,600 from 
Emergency Management Grants Fund 1903, and $17,523 from 
Federal Forfeiture Fund 3401. 

Increase Estimated Revenue in General Fund 1000, $27,184; in 
Miscellaneous Grant Fund 1901, $32,000; in Emergency 
Management Grants Fund 1903, $14,701; and in Federal Forfeiture 
Fund 3401, $17 ,523. 

Section 3. The budget amendment for the County of Sebastian for the year 
2014 filed with the County Clerk contemporaneously with the filing 
of this Ordinance, and listed as Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance, is · 
approved and adopted. Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance is hereby 
made a part of this Ordinance by reference, and each item therein 
is appropriated for expenditure for said County and its officials for 
the calendar year 2014. 

DATED: APPROVED:~~~~~~~~~~ 

COUNTY JUDGE 

COUNTY CLERK 

-52-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
EXHIBIT A 

1. Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0422, 
Courthouse Security, from General Fund 1000. 

1038 
1106 

Settlement 
FICA 
[Settlement] 
Total 

$25,252 
$1,932 

$27,184 

Increase estimated revenue 1000.8729, Reimbursement 
Miscellaneous, $27,184. 

2. Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0313, 
2015 Trauma Grant, from Emergency Management Grants 
Fund 1903. 

4017 Other Equipment Purchase 
[Purchase ballistic vests for paramedics] 

$15,600 

Increase estimated revenue 1903.7095, ADH Trauma Grant, 
$14,701. 

Release $899 from General Fund Ambulance Reserve 
Equipment Replacement. 

The Treasurer shall transfer $899 from General Fund 1000 to 
Emergency Management Grant Fund 1903. 7095, ADH Trauma 
Grant. 

3. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0423, 
Federal Forfeiture, from Federal Forfeiture Fund 3401. 

3093 Misc. Law Enforcement 
[Special State Asset Forfeiture Grant awarded by 
Arkansas State Police to be considered as federal 
forfeiture funds} 

$17,523 

Increase estimated revenue 3401.8701, Donations, $17,523. 

4. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0517, 
Huntington/Milltown GIF Grant, from Miscellaneous 
Grants 1901. 

4002 Buildings (Purchase & Improvements) 
[Grant awarded to Huntington-Milltown/Washburn 
RVFD to build a jointly owned fire station} 

Increase estimated revenue 1901. 7099, State Grant 
Miscellaneous, $32,000. -53-

$32,000 



5. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0510, 
Rural Fire, from General Fund 1000. 

1010 Workers Compensation 

6. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0505, 
Dept of Emergency Management, from General Fund 1000. 

1010 Workers Compensation 

$1,630 

$230 

7. Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0510, 
Rural Fire, from General Fund 1000. 

2007 
3053 
3060 
3061 

Fuel 
Fleet Liability 
Utilities - Electricity 
Utilities - Gas 
Total 

8. The following transfer of funds is authorized as set forth 
below: 

$5,000 
$553 

$2,447 
$2,000 

$10,000 

Decrease the following line items in Appropriation No. 0108, 
Courthouse Maintenance, from General Fund 1000. 

2001 
2002 
2007 
2020 
2022 
2033 
3051 
3071 

Gen Supply 
Small Equipment 
Fuel 
Building Materials/ Supplies 
Plumbing and Electric 
Machinery /Equipment R/M 
Boilers and Machinery Insurance 
Machine Rent 
Total 

$2,000 
$1,000 
$5,000 
$5,000 
$6,000 

$10,000 
$7,000 
$3.000 

$39,000 

Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0446, 
Courts Building, from General Fund 1000. 

3060 
3061 
3062 

Utilities - Electricity 
Utilities - Gas 
Water 
Total 

-54-

$22,000 
$15,000 

$2,000 
$39,000 



9. The following transfer of funds is authorized as set forth 
below: 

Decrease the following line items in Appropriation No. 0108, 
Courthouse Maintenance, from General Fund 1000. 

3004 
3090 
3158 

Engineering/ Architectural 
Dues/Membership 
Special Project 
Total 

Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0432, 
ADC Maintenance, from General Fund 1000. 

2032 Buildings and Improvements R/M 
[Emergency repair to drain system in the 
kitchen at the Adult Detention Center] 

-55-

$1,500 
$1,500 
$5,000 
$8,000 

$8,000 



RESOLUTION NO. 2014 -

"BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS:" 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT 
CERTIFYING LOCAL GOVERNMENT ENDORSEMENT OF DIXIE CONSUMER 
PRODUCTS, LLC. TO PARTICIPATE IN THE TAX BACK PROGRAM (AS 
AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 15-4-2706(d) OF THE CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT 
OF 2003). 

WHEREAS, in order to be considered for participation in the Tax Back 
Program, the local government must endorse a business to participate in the Tax 
Back Program; and 

WHEREAS, the local government must authorize the refund of local sales and 
use taxes as provided in the Consolidated Incentive Act of 2003; and 

WHEREAS, said endorsement must be made on a specific form available from 
the Arkansas Department of Economic Development; and Dixie Consumer Products, 
LLC., located at 4411 Midland Blvd, Fort Smith, has sought to participate in the 
program and more specifically has requested benefits accruing from construction, 
modification, and modernization of the specific facility; and 

WHEREAS, Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. has agreed to furnish the local 
government all necessary information for compliance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Quorum Court of Sebastian County, 
Arkansas, that: 

1. Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. be endorsed by the County of 
Sebastian, Arkansas for benefits from the sales & use tax refunds as 
provided by Section 15-4-2706(d) of the Consolidated Incentive Act of 
2003. 

2. The Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to refund 
local sales and use taxes to Dixie Consumer Products, LLC. 

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

DATED: _____ _ APPROVED: _______ _ 
County Judge 

County Clerk 

-56-



RESOLUTION NO. 2014 -

"BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF SEBASTIAN, STATE 
OF ARKANSAS:" 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE GOVERNOR AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO IMMEDIATELY 
REMEDY STATE CORRECTIONS UNFUNDED MANDATES. 

WHEREAS, under the Arkansas Constitution and laws of Arkansas, the General Assembly and 
Quorum Court for each county in Arkansas are each duty bound to adopt annual 
budgets for the anticipated annual expenses of the state and county governments, 
respectively; and 

WHEREAS, there are approximately 2,300 state inmates being held in county jails throughout 
Arkansas, more than the largest state prison (and this is despite the General 
Assembly appropriating in excess of 6 million dollars to the Department of 
Corrections to hold more state prisoners); and 

WHEREAS, over 25% percent of our county beds statewide are being used to hold state 
prisoners; and 

WHEREAS, the General Assembly appropriated and funded only $9 million dollars under 
category "A" for payment of county jail reimbursement (which at @ $28 per day for 
365 would only pay for 880 state inmates for the current state fiscal year, FY 2015); 
and 

WHEREAS, county jail reimbursement for FY 2015 will far exceed the $9 million dollars 
appropriated and funded under category "A" and the State of Arkansas currently 
owes counties in excess of 5 million dollars for county jail reimbursement; and 

WHEREAS, reasonable estimates of the total jail reimbursement necessary for payment to 
counties for 2,300 state inmates held in county jails for fiscal year FY 2015 (July 1, 
2014 to June 30, 2015; @$28 per day for 365) would exceed$ 23 million dollars; 
and 

WHEREAS, continued delay in payment of jail reimbursement until calendar year 2015 creates 
an unnecessary and severe economic hardship on county governments and local 
taxpayers in Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, it is well documented that counties are reimbursed only $28 per day for state 
inmates which is on average statewide $17 per day per prisoner shy of what it 
actually costs, which has inflicted a state-created UNFUNDED MANDATE upon 
county governments and local taxpayers in excess of $18 million dollars for holding 
state prisoners over the past year; and 

WHEREAS, local budgets are substantially and unnecessarily burdened by increased costs for 
food and medical care, inmate clothing, wear and tear on facilities and equipment; 
and 

WHEREAS, the loss of fines, court costs and restitution also places additional unnecessary 
financial strain on our county governments and increases lawlessness; and 

WHEREAS, the Sheriffs of Arkansas have determined that our county jails statewide can hold 
collectively 1,600 inmates and a c_ 57 _ hould be set and respected by the state in 
order to secure public safety; anC.. 



WHEREAS, the prolonged unprecedented overcrowding and long-term detention of convicted 
felons in our local jails creates an unnecessary danger to the public, prison staff 
and inmates; and 

WHEREAS, many of our county officials, law enforcement officers, prosecutors, district judges 
and circuit judges see first-hand the revolving door of misdemeanor violators and 
deterioration of law and order in our communities that has been caused by the 
unprecedented county jail back up of state prisoners in our county jails; and 

WHEREAS, protecting Arkansas communities is at issue and the safety of our citizens should 
be a funding priority for our state officials; and 

WHEREAS, various quorum courts throughout Arkansas have adopted annual budgets 
anticipating and relying upon the State of Arkansas to fulfill the Constitutional 
obligation to promptly pay its just debts for housing state inmates in county jails; 
and 

WHEREAS, county governments, local communities and local taxpayers can no longer afford to 
suffer these unnecessary state-created inflictions of economic harm and social 
disorder; and 

WHEREAS, it is vital that the State of Arkansas take responsibility for their inmates and 
discharge the paramount duty under the Arkansas Constitution and laws of 
Arkansas to protect the public and provide for the detention of convicted felons. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Quorum Court of Sebastian County, Arkansas, hereby respectfully 
requests the Governor to call a Special Session of the General Assembly to amend 
the appropriation and funding of county jail reimbursement to provide for the 
immediate payment of the anticipated shortfall between the sum of $9 million 
dollars appropriated and funded under category "A" and the anticipated costs to the 
counties in Arkansas for the remainder of FY 2015 at the documented statewide 
average cost of housing a prisoner in an Arkansas county jail of $45 per day; to 
immediately implement the 1,600 threshold previously determined by the Sheriffs of 
Arkansas to allow use of our local jails for holding misdemeanor offenders; and to 
immediately appropriate adequate funds necessary for a contractor or contractors 
to hold state prisoners in excess of the statewide threshold of 1,600 determined by 
the Sheriffs of Arkansas; and to otherwise secure the public safety and immediately 
cease infliction of an $18 million dollar UNFUNDED MANDATE upon local 
governments and to local taxpayers. 

County Judge 

County Clerk 

-58-



OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
JUDITH :MILLER 
Sebastion County 
Treasurer-Collector 

To: Quorum Court Members 
David Hudson, County Judge 

Fr: Judith Miller QJ.t 
Treasurer/Collector 

Re: Salary Appropriation 

P.O. Box l 358 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72902 

September 23, 2014 

(479) 783-4163 Fort Smith 
(479) 784-1524 Fox 
(479) 996-4105 Greenwood 
(479) 996-7774 Fox 

I am respectively requesting my request for an appropriation for back pay for the Treasurer/Collector be 
pulled. I have discussed this issue with an attorney at the AAC and I was not reading the law correctly. 

I am sorry for any inconveniences that this may have caused. 

-59-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2014@ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Sebastian County Judge David Hudson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

Donald Carter led the Invocation. 

Sharon Brooks, County Clerk, called the roll, with all 13 members present. 

Linda Murry 
Bob Schwartz 
Ray Stewart 
Johnny Hobbs 

First Item: 

Phil Hicks 
Shawn Looper 
Tony Crockett 
John Spradlin 

Danny Aldridge 
Jim Medley 
Donald Carter 
Rhonda Royal 

Judge David Hudson asked if there were any public comments. 

There were no public comments. 

Next Item: 

Dickie Robertson 

Bob Schwartz made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 19, and August 25, 2014 
Quorum Court Meetings as written. Linda Murry seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously by Voice Vote. 

Next Item: 
Executive Report of the County Judge 

I. Aquatics Facility Project 

Executive Report 
September 16, 2014 

Quorum Court Meeting 

A Joint Meeting to review this project and tour the construction site is being 
discussed for the first part of October, a specific date will be determined within the next 
few days. 

A preliminary budget and an operating agreement for the facility will be reviewed 
in this meeting. 

1 

-60-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2014@7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Planning discussions have been held between the County and the City to establish 
the 2015 Budget for the Aquatics Facility as an "Enterprise Fund". An "Enterprise Fund" 
is a self-funding budget plan. Revenue from operations covers expenses to operate under 
an "Enterprise Fund" plan. 

Reports will be completed and distributed to the Quorum Court and the City 
Board in advance of the Joint Meeting. 

II. 2015 Budget 

A Job Evaluation Committee (JEC) Meeting is being planned "tentatively" for 
Tuesday, September 30. 

Personnel proposals under Ordinance 2005-15 ahd Resolution 2009-10 will be 
reviewed in the October 21 Regular Quorum Court Meeting. 

2015 Budget deliberations are being planned for distribution of the Proposed 2015 
Budget, including a balanced budget plan to be hand carried to the Quorum Court on 
November 6. Special Quorum Court meetings to review the budget are planned for 
November 10, November 13, November 18, during the Regular Meeting, November 20 
and November 25, if needed. Budget adoption is required under Arkansas law in the 
December 16 Regular Meeting. 

Next Item: 

Report on Surplus Property 

Paul ... stated that the first report is on cleaning out the JDC annex, old desks and chairs. There was 
also recyclable metal that was sold to Davis Metal for $390 that was placed in the· General 
Fund/Surplus Property Sale line item. 

Three vehicles were sold on GovDeals.com for a total of $4,833.13. A total of $1,595.63 went to 
the County General/Surplus Property, and $3,237.50 went to the Road/Surplus Property Sale line 
item. 

Next Item: 

Review Electronic Quorum Court Packets 

2 

-61-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2014@ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

The Electronic I- Pads are being used today for the first time. Judge Hudson stated that instead of 
the regular 55 packets that are normally printed for every meeting, only 20 packets were printed for 
tonight. 

Next Item: 

Judge David Hudson asked the County Clerk to read the Appropriation Ordinance on Page 43. 
Sharon Brooks read Appropriation Ordinance Amending Budget Ordinance 2014-4, Transferring 
Funds and Establishing the Drug Court Emergency and Contingency Fund, Setting Policies Related 
Thereto; and for Other Purposes. 

Judge Steve Tabor stated that the funds mentioned in the Ordinance will be used when the grant 
funds run out, to pay for incentives, pay for mental health treatments for the participants and pay for 
drug testing supplies. The graduation will take place at 9 A.M. on the first Friday in December, at 
Cavanaugh Baptist Church in Fort Smith, and Quorum Court members are invited to attend. 

Shawn Looper made a motion to adopt the Ordinance. Johnny Hobbs seconded the motion. 

Sharon Brooks called the Roll. 

Ordinance 2014-11passed13 to 0. 

Next Item: 

Judge David Hudson asked the County Clerk to read the Appropriation Ordinance on Page 45. 

Sharon Brooks read Appropriation Ordinance Amending Budget Ordinance 2014-4 in Order to 
Appropriate Additional Funds and Approve Additional Expenditures for County Offices and 
Departments in the 2014 Budget; and for Other Purposes. 

Judge Hudson stated that on Page 46, Section 2, instead of 1807 it should be 1000. 

Shawn Looper made a motion to adopt the ordinance. Bob Schwartz seconded the motion. 

Sharon Brooks called the Roll. 

Ordinance 2014-12 passed 13 to 0. 

3 

-62-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Next Item: 

Discussion of County Treasurer/Collector Salary Adjustment 

Judith Miller, Sebastian County Treasurer/Collector, stated that she placed a memo in the packet for 
the Quorum Court showing that she is owed $2,872 in unpaid salary for period 2009 to 2014. The 
memo reads: "According to the law, if a Treasurer also holds the office of Collector, they shall be 
paid an additional salary." 

Judith Miller stated that on September 15
\ 2014, she received information that her salary for 2015 

for being a Collector should be $3,477, on top of the Treasurer's salary. 

Jim Medley made a motion to table this item until the October meeting and asked Prosecuting Attorney 
Daniel Shue to provide information on this matter. John Spradlin seconded the motion. 

The motion passed by Voice Vote. 

Linda Murry asked the Prosecuting Attorney for his opinion on individual meetings that Judge Hudson is 
having with members of the Quorum Court. 

Dan Shue advised that it would be best for the judge not to meet privately with any member but rather have 
an informal discussion with all the members. He stated that whenever he gets a question from one Quorum 
Court member, the answer goes to all members. 

Shawn Looper made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Johnny Hobbs seconded the motion. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:00 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sharon Brooks, County Clerk 
i9 aJt lL~'G 'tJ IJ;__, 

Mare; a White, Deputy Clerk 

4 

-63-



Consulting and Pre-Opening Development Agreement 

This Agreement made and entered into this 21 day of October, 2014, by and between American Resort Management, 
LLC, hereinafter ARM, and Sebastian County, Arkansas and City of Fort Smith, Arkansas, Arkansas municipal 
entities hereinafter jointly referred to as the Owners. ARM and the Owners are sometimes referred to collectively as 
the "Parties." 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of ARM providing consulting services to 
the Owners in the development of an outdoor water park (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Owners recognize that ARM does not provide architectural, engineering, technical or other 
professional services requiring a license or permit, and, likewise, ARM shall not act as a general contractor or 
project manager for the purpose of performing or managing construction work on the Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange of the mutual undertakings set forth in this Agreement, which the Parties 
acknowledge to be good, valuable and sufficient to support their respective undertakings under the Agreement, it is 
agreed as follows: 

1. ARM shall perform the consulting duties and functions described in this Agreement commencing on the date of 
execution of the Agreement and continuing for a period ending thirty (30) days subsequent to the public opening of 
the Project, which the Parties currently anticipate to occur on or about May 23, 2015. The Parties acknowledge that 
circumstances might warrant a time extension, and the Parties agree to discuss and jointly determine whether there 
should be a time extension to this Agreement in the future and, if so, agree to place in writing the extension, the 
duties to be performed during the extended time and the compensation to be paid for the extended duties. 

2. For the duties described in paragraph 3 and otherwise in this Agreement, the Owners agree to pay a consideration 
to ARM in the amount of $88,000.00 subject to the following conditions. 

a. Any travel related expenses of representatives of ARM incurred after written notice to the Owners will 
be billed to the Owners and paid by the Owners based on the actual incurred cost demonstrated by appropriate 
invoices or other payment records; 

b. Within 30 days of full execution of this Agreement, the Owners shall make a $15,000.00 deposit 
payment to ARM, which deposit payment shall be applied against the total contract fee of$88,000.00. 

c. On a monthly basis thereafter, ARM shall bill the Owners and the Owners shall pay a pro rata monthly 
part of the remaining contract fee ($88,000.00 less $15,000.00 = $73,000.00), based upon the anticipated eight (8) 
monthly periods in which services will be provided. Each monthly payment shall be paid by the Owners within 
fifteen (15) days ofreceipt of the monthly billing from ARM. 

d. If the Owners entered into a comprehensive management agreement with ARM prior to January 30, 
2015, the Owners shall be entitled to a twenty percent (20%) reduction in the consulting fee of$88,000.00. The 
parties will discuss appropriate payment reductions or rebates as is necessary depending on the remaining contract 
sum due at the time of entry into the Project management agreement. 

3. ARM shall use its best efforts and provide, in good faith and in accordance with accepted industry standards, the 
following consulting services with reference to the Project: 

Administrative and General 

1.) Communication - Consultant will make sure key members of ARM staff are available as needed. 
Phone communications to key members of ARM is 24 hours a day. Emails are addressed and 
answered with sensitivity to time as called for or speculated. Scheduling of conference calls and site 

1 

-64-



visits will be scheduled with as advance notice as possible but Consultant commits to making 
necessary arrangements as needed. 

Communication is Key to a successful relationship between Consultant and Client. Consultant will 
participate in any routine communications as requested and at a minimum will produce a weekly 
update advising on status of Consultants efforts. 

2.) Develop multi-year financial projections. Consultant will work with designated CFO/Accounting 
department to provide guidance and assist in producing financial projections for Water Park (to include 
other ancillary revenue centers). 

Within the financial projections that will be provided by the consultant will be projected operating 
costs. All financial projections will be supported by narrative(s) describing/demonstrating the 
calculations, formulas and theories used regarding same. 

3.) Assist with the development, and or refinement of chart of accounts and Profit and Loss format 
regarding the addition of new revenue centers. 

4.) Develop and deliver to ownership: 

a. Organizational Charts -Consultant will develop and submit for approval organizational 
structure starting at senior management level to include recommendations for all areas under 
consultant review (Water Park, Food & Beverage, Reservation Center, Sales & Marketing, 
concessions). 

i. Along with the organizational chart structure consultant will provide 
recommendations for timing in staffing the organizational chart. 

b. Senior Management I Key Personnel - Consultant will search, recruit and prescreen 
candidates for key positions including: (titles of positions/actual positions will based upon 
approved Organizational Chart) Park Manager, Aquatics Manager, Director of Engineering, 
Director of Food and Beverage and or other positions as determined. Consultant will follow 
procedures agreed to with Client regarding all steps of the process. CLIENT HAS SHARED 
FINAL APPROVAL. Consultant will provide documentation to entire process. 

c. Additional HR Activities - The following tasks I functions are recapped here but may 
additionally be listed under each department: 

i. Job Descriptions - Consultant will provide job descriptions for each new position 
created from water park development. 

ii. Training Guidelines/Checklists - Provide training guidelines & checklists for any 
positions that have been newly created. 

iii. Advise on working with aquatic life safety - Consultant will work with HR 
department to develop policies and procedures for hiring life guards including 
reviewing employee handbook, minor tracking etc .... 

5.) Consultant will develop initial Business Plan and Sales and Marketing Plan(s) for the Project. 

6.) Consultant will be on site as required throughout engagement. As needed, Consultant may bring 
additional staff during the time of large staff training or during the "launch" of the Water Park. 
Consultant will have representation on site for up to seven (7) days after opening. Additional days of 
operational assistance and line level support are available at an additional cost. After the seven days of 
on-site post opening coverage consultant will be available as needed to discuss park operations for up 
to 30 days post opening. 

2 

-65-



DEPARTMENTAL SERVICES RECAP: 

Review and Consultation, Aquatic Areas 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) Review and analyze plans for the facility. Provide comments regarding any concerns regarding same 
and propose operational "solutions". 

2.) Draft Performance Projections (See Administrative and General) 

3.) Package and pricing- Provide recommendation for packaging and pricing for water park components 
as well as participate in general discussions regarding packaging and pricing with other attractions and 
area lodging. 

4.) Review attraction locations, capacity, traffic flow, public space layout, safety and security and guest 
access points. Develop operational strategies and discuss with Client regarding impact on financial 
projections. 

5.) Review architectural design plans for back of house functionality and storage. Provide feedback on 
space and accommodations proposed for the money room, proportionate ratio of storage space, sales 
and marketing staff and management offices. 

6.) Analyze accommodations for citizens with disabilities. 

7.) Participate in discussions regarding thematic designs making recommendations as to functionality and 
its effects on the overall guest experience as well as potential operating costs. 

8.) If requested, assist in the procurement FF& E for the aquatics floor and public spaces. 

9.) Discuss and review with engineer, mechanical engineering specifications in regards to the filtration and 
other mechanical systems analyze projected economical impact. 

I 0.) Discuss review with engineer proposed attraction plumbing schematics ensuring a redundancy system 
for ease of serviceability and to minimize attraction down time. 

11.) Review all proposed control systems using historical performance as a benchmark in any necessary 
discussions with relevant vendors etc ... 

12.) Consultant to work with owner, engineers and others to develop preventative and routine maintenance 
programs as well as develop strategies to maximize life cycles of all equipment. 

13.) Review proposed mix and placement of revenue centers including lockers, kiosks, food and beverage, 
retail etc. 

14.) Identify and make recommendations as to revenue centers having a high level of profitability and guest 
satisfaction making sure demographics and operational functionality are considered. 

15.) Review gate admission areas from a safety, security and loss control standpoint. 

16.) Analyze the guest experience in regards to traffic flow and control. 

17.) Review and make recommendations regarding Information Technology (I. T. ), Point of Sale (POS) and 
telecommunication systems, appropriate space and environmental is created for computer servers as 

3 

-66-



well as to cabling needs for current configuration as well as for future expansion. Recommendations 
will also be made regarding proposed fire and security panels including monitoring contracts. 

18.) Provide written reports and comments after reviewing each set of prints and other documents. 

19.) Keep open lines of communication with the architects and contractors. 

20.) Make regular site visits and attend project meetings as requested during the term of the contract. 

Aquatics Operations Development 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) During the park operations development phase we focus our efforts on pre-opening activities of the 
aquatics and public space areas. 

2.) Efforts include the development and staffing of aquatics areas, including coordination of certification 
of life safety systems. 

3.) Develop operational strategies based on volumes for all attractions and operational areas of Water Park 
I Food and Beverage, Retail etc ... 

4.) Implementation of Aquatics safety program. 

5.) Recruitment and prescreening of key management positions and key staff. 

6.) Creation and implementation of guest service experiences training programs. 

7.) Design of zone validation and verification of insurance/regulatory requirements. 

8.) Assist in development of all Orientation and training programs for all operational area(s). 

9.) Implementation of l.T. systems and P.O.S. systems. 

10.) Writing of all operational policies and procedures specific to the needs of your development. 

11.) Creation ofoperational S.O.P. 

12.) Assist as requested in the development of signage package for aquatic and public space areas. 

13.) Development of all cash control and reporting procedures. 

14.) Assist the HR department in the creation of Water Park Associate Handbook. 

15.) Provide Initial training of all water park, concession and other management staff. 

16.) Assist in the commissioning and trial periods of all attractions. 

17.) Establish operating standards for all mechanical areas. 

18.) Set-up accounting procedures & financial reporting standards for onsite staff. 

4 

-67-



19.) Work with owner's risk department in developing necessary reports and information needed to obtain 
required insurance. 

20.) Available for regular site visits as needed during the term of the contract. 

SALES AND MARKETING 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) Propose and develop Sales and Marketing team and organizational structure. Make recommendations 
and provide suggested organizational chart and job descriptions/scope of responsibility for positions 
within. 

2.) Develop Sales and Marketing plan, submit for approval and assist on site team with implementation. 

3.) Assist in developing all goals and standards for Sales staff members including reporting standards for 
same. 

4.) Assist in the pre-opening coordination ofa marketing campaign developing budget and placement of 
advertising. 

5.) Assist in creating an advertising campaign to appeal to targeted demographics and that promotes the 
theme of the water park. 

6.) Assist with recruiting and prescreening for an agreed upon sales staff based on the size and direction of 
the water park and assist with targeting key accounts and high impact audiences. 

7.) Assist as requested with selection and be the owner's representative to the Ad Agency, facilitating all 
pre-opening buys, coordination of media placement, planning the Opening Gala, solicit and recruit, 
when possible, free publicity. 

8.) Identify and recommend sources of"most impact advertising". 

9.) Develop S .0 .P. Manuals for the sales and marketing office. 

10.) Develop strategy and assist in securing corporate sponsorships and make recommendations regarding 
long term sponsorship goals. 

11.) Assist as requested in developing logos and collateral graphic materials (we can provide full graphic 
development for an additional fee). 

12.) Assist in website design (we can provide full website design services and Hosting for an additional 
fee). 

Retail Consultation and Development Aquatic Area Only 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) Analyze site plans for retail space(s). 

2.) Make recommendations for additional revenue center opportunities 

5 

-68-



3.) Produce to scale Plan-0-Grams that detail the traffic flow and merchandise equipment required in the 
operation of the retail space(s). 

4.) Develop budget for suggested merchandising equipment. 

5.) Assist in procuring equipment. 

6.) Make recommendations regarding required I.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

7.) Assist in the installation ofI.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

8.) Determine the most suitable and profitable merchandise to sell. 

9.) Establish contacts with wholesale vendors. 

10.) Develop par levels and ordering guides for all merchandise 

11.) Develop and write a procedural S.O.P. 

12.) Recruit, hire and train key staff members and assist with general staffing. 

13.) Produce staffing and labor guidelines. 

14.) Provide pricing suggestions that achieve desired gross profit margins. 

15.) Assist in initial retail location(s) set up and stocking, 

16.) Develop accounting and reporting standards. 

Aquatic Food and Beverage Consultation and Development 

Duties of Consultant 

17.) Analyze site plans for food and beverage space(s). 

18.) Make recommendations for additional revenue center opportunities. 

19.) Assist in producing menu( s) that deliver a variety of quality offerings to the resort guests. 

20.) Review and make comments regarding kitchen and equipment layouts. 

21.) Review and make suggestions regarding budget for suggested equipment, F.F. & E. and small wares. 

22.) Assist as requested in procuring equipment. 

23.) Assist in setting up required I.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

24.) Determine the most suitable and profitable items to sell. 

25.) Assist in developing par levels and ordering guides for all ingredients. 

26.) Review existing or assist in development ofrecipe cards and theoretical food and beverage costs. 

6 

-69-



27.) Review existing and or develop and procedural S.O.P. 

28.) Recruit, prescreen and train key staff members and assist with general staffing. 

29.) Assist HR in produce staffing and labor guidelines. 

30.) Provide pricing suggestions that achieve desired gross profit margin. 

31.) Assist in initial food and beverage location( s) set up and stocking, 

32.) Assist in modifying or develop accounting and reporting standards. 

4. Merger. All the negotiations regarding the Project between the parties prior to the execution of this Agreement have 
been merged into the provisions of this Agreement. No change or amendment to the provisions of this Agreement may 
be made without the prior written approval of the Parties. 

5. Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is ultimately determined not to be enforceable, that portion will be 
severed from the Agreement and the severability shall not affect the enforceability of the remaining terms of the 
Agreement. 

6. Representative Authority. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this Agreement certifies that she or 
he is fully authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Agreement and to execute and legally bind the 
parties to this Agreement. 

IN Wl1NESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the Owner and Manager have executed this 
Agreement effective as of the Effective Date. 

AMERICAN RESORT MANAGEMENT, LLC 

Date: 

Date: ------

Date: ------

By: ________________ _ 

Richard Coleman, Senior Vice President 
of Development and Operations 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

By:. ________________ _ 

David Hudson, County Judge 

CITY OF FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Sandy Sanders, Mayor 
7 

-70-



Consulting and Pre-Opening Development Agreement 

This Agreement made and entered into this 21 day of October, 2014, by and between American Resort Management, 
LLC, hereinafter ARM, and Sebastian County, Arkansas and City of Fort Smith, Arkansas, Arkansas municipal 
entities hereinafter jointly referred to as the Owners. ARM and the Owners are sometimes referred to collectively as 
the "Parties." 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of ARM providing consulting services to 
the Owners in the development of an outdoor water park (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Owners recognize that ARM does not provide architectural, engineering, technical or other 
professional services requiring a license or permit, and, likewise, ARM shall not act as a general contractor or 
project manager for the purpose of performing or managing construction work on the Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange of the mutual undertakings set forth in this Agreement, which the Parties 
acknowledge to be good, valuable and sufficient to support their respective undertakings under the Agreement, it is 
agreed as follows: 

l. ARM shall perform the consulting duties and functions described in this Agreement commencing on the date of 
execution of the Agreement and continuing for a period ending thirty (30) days subsequent to the public opening of 
the Project, which the Parties currently anticipate to occur on or about May 23, 2015. The Parties acknowledge that 
circumstances might warrant a time extension, and the Parties agree to discuss and jointly determine whether there 
should be a time extension to this Agreement in the future and, if so, agree to place in writing the extension, the 
duties to be performed during the extended time and the compensation to be paid for the extended duties. 

2. For the duties described in paragraph 3 and otherwise in this Agreement, the Owners agree to pay a consideration 
to ARM in the amount of $88,000.00 subject to the following conditions. 

a. Any travel related expenses ofrepresentatives of ARM incurred after written notice to the Owners will 
be billed to the Owners and paid by the Owners based on the actual incurred cost demonstrated by appropriate 
invoices or other payment records; 

b. Within 30 days of full execution of this Agreement, the Owners shall make a $15,000.00 deposit 
payment to ARM, which deposit payment shall be applied against the total contract fee of $88,000.00. 

c. On a monthly basis thereafter, ARM shall bill the Owners and the Owners shall pay a pro rata monthly 
part of the remaining contract fee ($88,000.00 less $15,000.00 = $73,000.00), based upon the anticipated eight (8) 
monthly periods in which services will be provided. Each monthly payment shall be paid by the Owners within 
fifteen (15) days of receipt of the monthly billing from ARM. 

d. If the Owners entered into a comprehensive management agreement with ARM prior to January 30, 
2015, the Owners shall be entitled to a twenty percent (20%) reduction in the consulting fee of$88,000.00. The 
parties will discuss appropriate payment reductions or rebates as is necessary depending on the remaining contract 
sum due at the time of entry into the Project management agreement. 

3. ARM shall use its best efforts and provide, in good faith and in accordance with accepted industry standards, the 
following consulting services with reference to the Project: 

Administrative and General 

l.) Communication - Consultant will make sure key members of ARM staff are available as needed. 
Phone communications to key members of ARM is 24 hours a day. Emails are addressed and 
answered with sensitivity to time as called for or speculated. Scheduling of conference calls and site 

1 

-71-



visits will be scheduled with as advance notice as possible but Consultant commits to making 
necessary arrangements as needed. 

Communication is Key to a successful relationship between Consultant and Client. Consultant will 
participate in any routine communications as requested and at a minimum will produce a weekly 
update advising on status of Consultants efforts. 

2.) Develop multi-year financial projections. Consultant will work with designated CFO/Accounting 
department to provide guidance and assist in producing financial projections for Water Park (to include 
other ancillary revenue centers). 

Within the financial projections that will be provided by the consultant will be projected operating 
costs. All financial projections will be supported by narrative(s) describing/demonstrating the 
calculations, formulas and theories used regarding same. 

3.) Assist with the development, and or refinement of chart of accounts and Profit and Loss format 
regarding the addition of new revenue centers. 

4.) Develop and deliver to ownership: 

a. Organizational Charts -Consultant will develop and submit for approval organizational 
structure starting at senior management level to include recommendations for all areas under 
consultant review (Water Park, Food & Beverage, Reservation Center, Sales & Marketing, 
concessions). 

i. Along with the organizational chart structure consultant will provide 
recommendations for timing in staffing the organizational chart. 

b. Senior Management I Key Personnel - Consultant will search, recruit and prescreen 
candidates for key positions including: (titles of positions/actual positions will based upon 
approved Organizational Chart) Park Manager, Aquatics Manager, Director of Engineering, 
Director of Food and Beverage and or other positions as determined. Consultant will follow 
procedures agreed to with Client regarding all steps of the process. CLIENT HAS SHARED 
FINAL APPROVAL. Consultant will provide documentation to entire process. 

c. Additional HR Activities - The following tasks I functions are recapped here but may 
additionally be listed under each department: 

1. Job Descriptions - Consultant will provide job descriptions for each new position 
created from water park development. 

ii. Training Guidelines/Checklists - Provide training guidelines & checklists for any 
positions that have been newly created. 

iii. Advise on working with aquatic life safety - Consultant will work with HR 
department to develop policies and procedures for hiring life guards including 
reviewing employee handbook, minor tracking etc .... 

5.) Consultant will develop initial Business Plan and Sales and Marketing Plan(s) for the Project. 

6.) Consultant will be on site as required throughout engagement. As needed, Consultant may bring 
additional staff during the time of large staff training or during the "launch" of the Water Park. 
Consultant will have representation on site for up to seven (7) days after opening. Additional days of 
operational assistance and line level support are available at an additional cost. After the seven days of 
on-site post opening coverage consultant will be available as needed to discuss park operations for up 
to 30 days post opening. 

2 

-72-



DEPARTMENTAL SERVICES RECAP: 

Review and Consultation, Aquatic Areas 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) Review and analyze plans for the facility. Provide comments regarding any concerns regarding same 
and propose operational "solutions". 

2.) Draft Performance Projections (See Administrative and General) 

3.) Package and pricing- Provide recommendation for packaging and pricing for water park components 
as well as participate in general discussions regarding packaging and pricing with other attractions and 
area lodging. 

4.) Review attraction locations, capacity, traffic flow, public space layout, safety and security and guest 
access points. Develop operational strategies and discuss with Client regarding impact on financial 
projections. 

5.) Review architectural design plans for back of house functionality and storage. Provide feedback on 
space and accommodations proposed for the money room, proportionate ratio of storage space, sales 
and marketing staff and management offices. 

6.) Analyze accommodations for citizens with disabilities. 

7.) Participate in discussions regarding thematic designs making recommendations as to functionality and 
its effects on the overall guest experience as well as potential operating costs. 

8.) If requested, assist in the procurement FF& E for the aquatics floor and public spaces. 

9.) Discuss and review with engineer, mechanical engineering specifications in regards to the filtration and 
other mechanical systems analyze projected economical impact. 

10.) Discuss review with engineer proposed attraction plumbing schematics ensuring a redundancy system 
for ease of serviceability and to minimize attraction down time. 

11.) Review all proposed control systems using historical performance as a benchmark in any necessary 
discussions with relevant vendors etc ... 

12.) Consultant to work with owner, engineers and others to develop preventative and routine maintenance 
programs as well as develop strategies to maximize life cycles of all equipment. 

13.) Review proposed mix and placement of revenue centers including lockers, kiosks, food and beverage, 
retail etc. 

14.) Identify and make recommendations as to revenue centers having a high level of profitability and guest 
satisfaction making sure demographics and operational functionality are considered. 

15.) Review gate admission areas from a safety, security and loss control standpoint. 

16.) Analyze the guest experience in regards to traffic flow and control. 

17.) Review and make recommendations regarding Information Technology (LT.), Point of Sale (POS) and 
telecommunication systems, appropriate space and environmental is created for computer servers as 

3 

-73-



well as to cabling needs for current configuration as well as for future expansion. Recommendations 
will also be made regarding proposed fire and security panels including monitoring contracts. 

18.) Provide written reports and comments after reviewing each set of prints and other documents. 

19.) Keep open lines of communication with the architects and contractors. 

20.) Make regular site visits and attend project meetings as requested during the term of the contract. 

Aquatics Operations Development 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) During the park operations development phase we focus our efforts on pre-opening activities of the 
aquatics and public space areas. 

2.) Efforts include the development and staffing of aquatics areas, including coordination of certification 
of life safety systems. 

3.) Develop operational strategies based on volumes for all attractions and operational areas of Water Park 
I Food and Beverage, Retail etc ... 

4.) Implementation of Aquatics safety program. 

5.) Recruitment and prescreening of key management positions and key staff. 

6.) Creation and implementation of guest service experiences training programs. 

7.) Design of zone validation and verification of insurance/regulatory requirements. 

8.) Assist in development of all Orientation and training programs for all operational area( s ). 

9.) Implementation of I.T. systems and P.O.S. systems. 

10.) Writing of all operational policies and procedures specific to the needs of your development. 

11.) Creation ofoperational S.O.P. 

12.) Assist as requested in the development of signage package for aquatic and public space areas. 

13.) Development of all cash control and reporting procedures. 

14.) Assist the HR department in the creation of Water Park Associate Handbook. 

15.) Provide Initial training of all water park, concession and other management staff. 

16.) Assist in the commissioning and trial periods of all attractions. 

17.) Establish operating standards for all mechanical areas. 

18.) Set-up accounting procedures & financial reporting standards for onsite staff. 

4 

-74-



19.) Work with owner's risk department in developing necessary reports and information needed to obtain 
required insurance. 

20.) Available for regular site visits as needed during the term of the contract. 

SALES AND MARKETING 

Duties of Consultant 

1.) Propose and develop Sales and Marketing team and organizational structure. Make recommendations 
and provide suggested organizational chart and job descriptions/scope of responsibility for positions 
within. 

2.) Develop Sales and Marketing plan, submit for approval and assist on site team with implementation. 

3.) Assist in developing all goals and standards for Sales staff members including reporting standards for 
same. 

4.) Assist in the pre-opening coordination ofa marketing campaign developing budget and placement of 
advertising. 

5.) Assist in creating an advertising campaign to appeal to targeted demographics and that promotes the 
theme of the water park. 

6.) Assist with recruiting and prescreening for an agreed upon sales staff based on the size and direction of 
the water park and assist with targeting key accounts and high impact audiences. 

7.) Assist as requested with selection and be the owner's representative to the Ad Agency, facilitating all 
pre-opening buys, coordination of media placement, planning the Opening Gala, solicit and recruit, 
when possible, free publicity. 

8.) Identify and recommend sources of"most impact advertising". 

9.) Develop S.O.P. Manuals for the sales and marketing office. 

10.) Develop strategy and assist in securing corporate sponsorships and make recommendations regarding 
long term sponsorship goals. 

11.) Assist as requested in developing logos and collateral graphic materials (we can provide full graphic 
development for an additional fee). 

12.) Assist in website design (we can provide full website design services and Hosting for an additional 
fee). 

Retail Consultation and Development Aquatic Area Only 

Duties of Consultant 

I.) Analyze site plans for retail space( s ). 

2.) Make recommendations for additional revenue center opportunities 

5 

-75-



3.) Produce to scale Plan-0-Grams that detail the traffic flow and merchandise equipment required in the 
operation of the retail space(s). 

4.) Develop budget for suggested merchandising equipment. 

5.) Assist in procuring equipment. 

6.) Make recommendations regarding required I.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

7.) Assist in the installation ofI.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

8.) Determine the most suitable and profitable merchandise to sell. 

9.) Establish contacts with wholesale vendors. 

10.) Develop par levels and ordering guides for all merchandise 

11.) Develop and write a procedural S.O.P. 

12.) Recruit, hire and train key staff members and assist with general staffing. 

13.) Produce staffing and labor guidelines. 

14.) Provide pricing suggestions that achieve desired gross profit margins. 

15.) Assist in initial retail location(s) set up and stocking, 

16.) Develop accounting and reporting standards. 

Aquatic Food and Beverage Consultation and Development 

Duties of Consultant 

17.) Analyze site plans for food and beverage space(s). 

18.) Make recommendations for additional revenue center opportunities. 

19.) Assist in producing menu( s) that deliver a variety of quality offerings to the resort guests. 

20.) Review and make comments regarding kitchen and equipment layouts. 

21.) Review and make suggestions regarding budget for suggested equipment, F.F. & E. and small wares. 

22.) Assist as requested in procuring equipment. 

23.) Assist in setting up required I.T. I P.O.S. systems. 

24.) Determine the most suitable and profitable items to sell. 

25.) Assist in developing par levels and ordering guides for all ingredients. 

26.) Review existing or assist in development of recipe cards and theoretical food and beverage costs. 

6 

-76-



27.) Review existing and or develop and procedural S.O.P. 

28.) Recruit, prescreen and train key staff members and assist with general staffing. 

29.) Assist HR in produce staffing and labor guidelines. 

30.) Provide pricing suggestions that achieve desired gross profit margin. 

31.) Assist in initial food and beverage location(s) set up and stocking, 

32.) Assist in modifying or develop accounting and reporting standards. 

4. Merger. All the negotiations regarding the Project between the parties prior to the execution of this Agreement have 
been merged into the provisions of this Agreement. No change or amendment to the provisions of this Agreement may 
be made without the prior written approval of the Parties. 

5. Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is ultimately determined not to be enforceable, that portion will be 
severed from the Agreement and the severability shall not affect the enforceability of the remaining tenns of the 
Agreement. 

6. Representative Authority. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this Agreement certifies that she or 
he is fully authorized to enter into the tenns and conditions of this Agreement and to execute and legally bind the 
parties to this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the Owner and Manager have executed this 
Agreement effective as of the Effective Date. 

AMERICAN RESORT MANAGEMENT, LLC 

Date: 

Date: -------

Date: -------

By: ________________ _ 

Richard Coleman, Senior Vice President 
of Development and Operations 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

David Hudson, County Judge 

CITY OF FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

By: _______________ _ 

Sandy Sanders, Mayor 
7 

-77-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY PARKS ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
October.13, 2014@ 12:00 Noon 

· BEN GEREN PARK SAFE SHELTER 
7200 ZERO, FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. GUEST SPEAKER: Mike Bock, Sebastian County Girls Softball Association 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting (Page 1-2) 

V. REPORTS 
A. Park Administrator: Channon Toland 

1. Projects 
Golf Course Marketing and Operations 
Soccer Fields 

2. Financial: September 2014 Park & Golf Course (Page 3-17) 

B. Golf Course Operations: 
1. Steve Nicholls (Advertising and Events, Page 18-20) 
2. Rick Phillips (Operations and Maintenance) 

C. Park Operation,s: Bobby Faulkner 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

VIII. ADJOURN 

-78-



MlNUTES · 
BE;N GEREN P f\.RK.~OARD .MEETING 

September 8, 2014 
12:00Noon 

The regular meeting of the Ben Geren Park Board was held at 12:00 noon, September 8, 2014, at 
the Ben Geren Park Safe Shelter, 7200 Zero, Fort Smith, Arkansas. 

Present was: 
Mr. Bob Turner 
Mr. Frank Glidewell 
Mr. David Lovvorn 
Dr. Mike Thames 
Mr. Eddy Beshears 

Others present were: 

Absent was: 
Mr. Jerry Neel 

Sebastian County Judge David Hudson 
Mr. Channon Toland, Parks Administrator 

. Mr .. Steve Nichoils, P.G.A. Golf Professional 
Mr. Rick P)rillips, Golf Course Superintendent 
Mr. Bobby Faulkner, Park Maintenance Supervisor 
Ms. Lindsey Jackson, Golf Course Assistant 
Mrs. Paula Vincent, Parks Administrative Secretary 
Mr. Dave Marshall, Fort Smith Express Soccer Club 
Hon. Dickie Robertson, Sebastian Coun.ty Quorum Court · 
Hon. Danny Aldridge, Sebastian County Quorum Court 
Mr. Justin Bates, Southwest Times Record 

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 Noon by Frank Glidewell, Chairman. 

First item on the agenda was Guest Speaker. Channon Toland introduced Dave Marshall.· Dave 
is the Director of Coaching/Operations for Fort Smith Express Soccer Club. Western Arkansas Soccer 
Association (W ASA) began 40 years ago as a youth program. Now known as Fort Smith Express 
Soccer (FSES), it is now expanding to adults. It serves players from 3 years to 18 years of age. The 1 O 
fields currently in use are at maximum capacity. FSES's income is supplemented from major sponsors. 
This has enabled them, among other things, to start a college prep program this year. A question and 
answer period followed. Channon added that a grant has been applied for from the State for additional 
fields. The ideal is 16 fields plus one practice fi.eld. 

Second item on the agenda was Flag Presentation. Hon. Danny and Mrs. Aldridge donated three 
U.S. Flags for the golf course. They will be placed on Hole 9 on Magnolia, Willow, and Silo on 
Independence Day, Veterans Day, and Memorial Day. 

Eddy Beshears moved, Bob Turner seconded, that the minutes of the August 11, 2014, meeting 
be approved as written. Motion carried unanimously. 

Next item on the agenda was Reports: 

Park Administrator Report: Channon Toland 

-79-



A.. :finance::- Golf Course - Channon Toland, Steve Nicholls 
a. A total of$81,425.92 for the Golf Course, $10,242.37 forthe Front Side, and 

$1,790 for Safe Shelter Rentals was transferred to County Treasurer for August 
2014. 

Golf Course Operations: 

A. Golf Course Marketing - Steve Nicholls 
·a. New golf cai-ts were delivered Thursday, September 4. 'fhey were put into 

service Friday. 
b. The September Newsletter included upcoming events and recognition of golf 

course rangers. 
c. There is a new promo on Pandora 
d. The City Championship was held last weekend. With rain Saturday, they played 

36 holes Sunday. 
e. Friday, September 12, is the date for the Ben Geren 911 Cup. We anticipate over 

100 players to enter. Sykes Enterprises is our Host Sponsor. In addition, we 
have 15 Hole Sponsors. 

f. High School matches are ongoing. · · 

B. Golf Course Operations - Rick Phillips, Steve Nicholls 
a. Fall program for weed control and fertilization has begun. 

C. Park Operations - Bobby Faulkner, Channon Toland 
a. Staff is busy with routine mowing. 
b. Two new softball fields opened last Saturday. 
c. Baldor will be using the eight original fields this weekend. 
d. Northside High School hosted a cross country tournament last weekend. 
e. Miniature Golf repairs have been made and the facility is up and running. We 

were able to acquire some items from Putt Putt on Towson closing to add to our 
facility. 

f. At the tennis facility, Katherine Whitaker is working with local schools and 
WATA to coordinate activities. 

Judge Hudson expressed appreciation to Steve Nicholls and Staff for their work on recent clinics 
and the Ben Geren 911 Cup. 

Old Business: None 

New Business: None 

Adjourn: 
There being no other business to come before tq.e Board, Dave Lovvorn moved and Bob Turner 

seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 
12:45 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Paula Vincent, Administrative Secretary 

- -80-



·. 

10/0112014PV 

REVENUE REPORT 

BEN GEREN PARK - GOLF COURSE 0604 
===== ========= ========= ========= 
Green Fees 

Regular - Weekday 
Regulai - Weekend/Holiday 
Reduced - Twilight/9-holes/Special 
Reduced - Jr/Sr/First Tee 
Annual 

Total Green Fees 

Golf Cart Rental 

Gross Pro Shop Sales 
Less Credit Card Sales 

Total BG Pro Shop, Inc. 0608 
Plus Tax 

I Total BG Pro Shop, Inc. 0608 

Driving Range · 

Pull Cart/Club Rentals 
Caterhigh 
Coca Cola 

.. 2,961.89 
. (1.119.20) 

1,842.69 
142.81 

1,985.501 

Food & Beverage (coffee $6.50, ho! dog $448.26, energy drinks $0) 

Sales Tax (Rentals.Driving Range) 
Miscellaneous 

Interest 
Adjustments 
Returned Checks 
Ben Geren Credit Card Charge 
Coupons 
Hole In One Shootout/Sponsorships 
Gift Certificates 
Refund/Credit 1000-8725 

I Total Ben Geren Park - Golf Course 0604 

Golf Pro Summary September 2014 

8, 181.BO 
13,170.75 
12,262.50 
7,848.80 
2,995.00 

44,458.85 

21, 116.97 

2,56679 

92.92 
101.00 
765.59 
454.76 

2,131.48 

2.22 
228.50 

0.00 
(1,318.75) 

(262.99) 
0.00 

(321.07) 
901.36 

70,917.63 I 

September 2014 

Year to Date 
------ ------ ---- -- -------- --- -----·---

Pro Shop Sales 
Sales Tax 

Page 1 of2 

2014 REVENUE 01-12.FIN.123 

$1,842.69 
$142.81 

$1,985.50 

·-81-

$7,992.29 
$619.40 

$8,611.69 



10/01/2014PV. 

·REVENUE REPORT 

BEN GEREN PARK- GENERAL 0601 
==== ========:. ========: ======== 

Tennis Center 
Concessionaires 

Go Carts 
Associations 

Soltball
Soltball
Soltball
Soltball
Soltbail
Soltball
Soccer-

Miscellaneous 
Vendors-

BGSA 
SCGS 
Special Event 
Lights 
Fort Smilh Public Schools 

Soccer Ulililies -
Pavmon Reservation 
Special Event 
Refund 

fTolal Ben Geren Park- General 0601-1000-8737 

I Safe Sheller Rentals- 0515-1000-8710 

Ben Geren Miniature Golf 
.(Credit Card Charge) 

Tolal Ben Geren Miniature Golf- 0601-1000-8738 

Transferred to County Treasurer 
Ben Geren Park - Golf Course 0604 - 1000-8735 
BG Pro Shop, Inc. 0608 - 1000-8736 
Ben Geren Park - General 0601 - 1000-8737 
BGP Miniature Golf: 0601 - 1000-8738 
Soccer Assoc Salary Relmb - 0601 - 1000-8799 
Safe Shelter Rentals - 0515 - 1000-8710 
Softball Properly Damage Settlement- 1000-8718 

Total of Check Issued to County Treasurer 
Less: Treasurer's Commission - 2% Golf Course 0604 
Less: Treasurer's Commission - 2% BG Pro Shop, Inc. 0608 
Less: Treasurer's Commission - 2% General 0601 
Less: Treasurer's Commission - 2% Miniature Golf 0601 
Less: Treasurer's Commission - 2% Safe Shetter 0515 

I, Paula Vincen~ Administrative Secretary, do 
solemrilY swear that the above report is a true and correct 
report to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

500.00 

710.00 

1, 100.00 
305.00 

0.00 
0.00· 
0.00 

10.25 
4,001.19 

720.00 
570.00 
38.85 

1,685.00l 

3,100.00 
(101.27 

2,996.73 

Paula Vincent 

Approved as to form this 5th day of October, 2014 

September 2014 

70,917.63 
1,965.50 
7,955.29 
2,998.73 

0.00 
1,685.00 

o.oo 

85,542.15 
1,418.35 

:)9.71 
159.11. 
59.97 
33.70 

83,831.31 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

Page 2 of2 

20t4 REVENU£ DM2.f1N. 123 

--82-

-· ...... 

10/0512014 
~ 
70,917.63 
1,985.50 
7,955.29 
2,998.73 

o.oo 
1,6{15.00 

o.oo 

85,542.15 

... 



10/02/2014PV 

20132014 MoYld 
Revenue Report 

Revenues: 

BEN GEREN PARK• GOLF COURSE 391 

Groen fees 
.Regular 
Reduced (T..!Gghl & JrlSt) 
Annual 

Gel/Can Rentals 
Pto Shop Sates 
OtMngRengo 
PuQ cart/Club Renlats 
FoodConc:es:sfon 
Salos Tax (Rentats.om;ng Range) 
Miscellaneous 

Interest 
Adjuslmeni. 
Returned Cheeks 
RofundJCtedlt 
Bon GOron Credit Card Charge 
Coupons 
Holo In Ono Shooloul/Sponsorshlps 
Insurance Rolmbursod 
Chec:ltChargo 
GlftCen!ftcalo 

Total Son Get on Paik ... GoJf Course 0604 

Gross Pto Shop Salos 
(lor.s Clodll Cotd Salos) 
Plus Tax 

Total BG Pio Shop, Inc.• 0608 

BEN GEREN PARK· GENERAL 3!10 

S'MmmlngPocl 
Pool Concosslon 
Chango fundtNIQht Oopo~ Bog Renl 

P&nl.DtuntGolf 
Tann!s Contor 
Tennis Concos$1on 

Concassfonaltes 
GofarGoll 
Wanna Bo Rodng 
Baning Cage 

As:sodo1fons 
Sonbal1 
Soccer 
Chompone.MX 

MiseoUanaous 
SoccerUlll1fos 
Povillon Rosetva!Son 
SpodDIEvenl 
RostiM!On!Rofllnd 
VorafoJS 

Ban Goren Park· Ganoml 0601·1000.8737 
Soccer Salary Rolmbu,..m•nl 0601 • 1000.8799 
BGP Mln!eluro Goll· 0601 • looo.8738 
Solo Sheller Rentals· OSl5· 1000.S710 
Softball Property Damage Somoment • 1000-8718 

· Total Bon Garon Pode .. Rocroo1Jon 

Transfunod to Counfy Treawror 
Ben Gmn Pert .. Goff Couna 0604-1000.8735 
Goll Coulo• Rofllnd • 0804·1000.8725 
BG Pto Shop, Inc. 0808- llJOO.a73S 
Bon Goton Paik ... GonoraJ 0601 -1000-8737 
So«:or Soloty Ro!mburscment 0601 • 100().,8799 
BGP Mlnlotvro Goll· 0801 • 1001).8738 
Sara Sholtor RontaJs .. 0515· 1000-8710 
SoftbeU Proporty Damogo saurori1ont -1000.8718 

Total of Chock Issued to Coun1)' TroD:Suror 

.Total Green Faes 

Loss: Traosurots Commis:slon.,; 2% Goff Course 0504 
Ltss:s: T1oosv1of.s CornmSsloR .. 2% Gott Course Refund 06Q.4 
loss: Troasurefs Comtn!sslon .. 2% Golt Cout.50 06Da 
lo:s:s! Troosuror'c Comm!s:slon .. 2% General 0601 
t..ss: Treosurofs Commission• 2% BGP Minletvro Goll 
Less: Troosuror's Commls::slon .. 2% Soto Sheltor 0515 

EXPENSES: 
0801 Front S!do Opcrofng 

06o.& GoU Course Opor.11Sng 

SEPTEMBER 
2013 

15,100.35 
14,871.20 

0.00 

29,971.55 

18,664.84 
o.oo 

2.011.10 
167 . .;.; 

1,181.00 
1.848.69 

2.0J 
255.05 

0.00 
o.oo 

(1,042.30) 
(422.10) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 

52.893.30 

1,$.fG.68 
(32D.62) 

95.02 

1,321.08 

0.00 
o.oo 
o.oo 

1,633.98 
300.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
622.00 

o.oo 
2,350.0D 

0.00 
0.00 

2,650.00 

5,922.00 
o.oo 

1,633.SB 
0.00 
o.oo ----

7.555.SB 

52,893.30 
o.oo 

1,321.08 
5,922.00 

0.00 
1,833.98 

0.00 

61,770.38 
1,057.87 

28.42 
118.44 
32.88 

60,534.95 

39,080.59 

71.128.19 

--83-

SEPTEMBER 
2014 

21,352.55 
20,111.30 

2,995.00 

44,458.85. 

21,115.97 
o..oo (t) s:: eo:V;; 

2,566.79 
92.92 

1,321.35 
2,131.48 

2.22 
228.50 

0.00 
901,36 

11.:118.75) 
(262.99) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(321.07) 

70,917.63 

2,951.89 
(l,11920) 

142.81 

1,985.50 (l)SeoAbove 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.998.73 (2) Seo Below 
500.00 

0.00 

0.00 (2)ScaAbovo 
710.00 

o.oo 

1,405.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,001.19 
720.00 
570.00 

38.85 
10.25 

7,955.29 
0.00 

2,998.73 
l,685.00 

0.00 

10,954.02 

70.917.83 
o.oo 

1,1185.50 
7,955211 

0.00 
2,998.73 
1,685.00 

0.00 

85,542.15 
l,418.35 

o.oo 
:19.71 

159.11 
59.97 
33.70 

83,865.01 

40,967.80 

102.252.13 



10J0212014PV 

20132014 MoYld 
Revcnua Ropon 

Revenues: 

BEN GEREN PARK· GOLF COURSE 391 

Groen Foos 
Rogutar 
Roduccd (1Wllght & Jr/St) 
Annual 

YEAR TO DATE 
2013 

138,726.11 
131,640.56 
74,966,88 

Tobi Green foes 345,333.55 

151,063.80 
0.00 

19,716.41 
691.95 

8,508.27 
15,$18.99 

Goll C8ll Renlols 
Pro Shop Salos 
DtMngRonga 
PuU.C.l!JClub Rental• 
Food Concossfon 
Salos Tax (Ronlols,DrMng Ranoo) 
MfscoUaneous 

1n1enm 
Adjustments 
Rotumod Chodcs 
Rofund/Ctcdlt 
Bon G01on Ctedl2 Cold Chorgo 
coupons 
Hoht In Ono Shootou1/Spoll$0rshlps 
tnsuronco Rolmbumtd 
Chodt:Chargo 
GJnCc111ficalc 

Total Bon Garon Pott-Goll Cour.i:o 0604 

Gross Pro Shop Sotos 
(Loss Crodil C::trd Soles) 
Phis Tax 

Tolol BG PIO Shop, Inc.· 0608 

BEN GEREN PARK· GENERAL 390 

SYhnmlng Pool 
Pcol ConcG$$1on 
Chong• Fundmlghl DcPoslt Bog Roni 

MWolureGo1J 
TonnJsContor 
Tonnls Concosslon 

ConccsslonDftn 
GotorGotr 
Wo.nna Be Rodng 
Ball!ngCogo 

Assoda•ons 
Sollboll 
Soccor 
Chnmpl'onBMX 

MlscaUonoous 
-tUllllllcs 
Pa\illon Ra.sorvnrion 
SPodDIEvont 
RoslllulonJRofund 
Vendors 

Bon Geren Pont .. Ganorol 0601 ... 1000-8737 
Soccor SDllllJ Rolmbu=monl 0601-10~799 
BGP Mlnlnluto Goll-0601 • 10QG.B738 
Solo Shono1 Ronlols- 0515- lOOD-8710 
SolU>oU Ptoporly Dornogo Solllom~nl- 1000.8718 

TotaJ Bon Goran Pork· RocrooUon 

Tronsforrod to CountyTreosuror 
Bon Gaton Palk .. Golf Couns:o 0604·1000-8735 
GollCcu<SO Rofund-0604 -10Ql).8725 
BG Pn> Shop, Inc. 0608-100D-8736 
Bon Garon Park-Gonoml 0801-1000-8737 
Soc:cor Solory Rolmbursomont 0601 • 1000.0789 
BGP Mlnloluto Goll-0801-10Ql).8738 
Soro Shott or Ronlols-OS15-10Do.8710 
SoftbaR Pro Porty Domogo Solllomont- 1000.871! 

Total of Chock Jssuad to County Treus:urot 
Lo:;:s: Troosurofs Commksfon .. 2% Goff Courgo 060.C 
Less: Ttoosu:ofs Comm!s:slon -2% Golf Courso Rotund 0604 
lo= Troosuro(a Commls:slon -...2% Golf Couts0 0008 
LO$$! Tromuro(s Commlsifon ·2% Gonarat 0501 
Lo..: Ttoosuror'a Commission· 2% BGP Mlnloluru Goll 
Lass: Troasura(s Commls:sfon .. 2% Safa Sholtor 0515 

EXPENSES: 
OflOI Ftont Sfdo OPofO&ng 

0604 Gell Courso 0Poro&nil 

19,30 
1,287.45 

o.oo 
o.oo 

(7,966.58) 
(17,588.34) 

0.00 
o.oo 
o.oo 

912.63 

517,727.43 

12,763.68 
(3,797,IH) 

671.34 

9,637.38 

0.00 
0.00 
D.00 

31,899.15 
000,00 

o.oo 

0.00 
3,898.35 

D.00 

14.018.50 
2,429.72 

o.oo 

24,818.42 

48,5&1.99 
3,250,00 

31,899.15 
o.oo 
0.00 

81,714.14 

517,727.43 
0.DD 

D,637.38 
48,584.BD 

3,250.DO 
31,899,15 

o.oo 

809,078.115 
10,354,55 

182.75 
931.30 
837.98 

596,962.37 

348.262.68 

618,533.48 

-f-84-

YEARTODATE 
2014 

141,888.10 
129,804.41 
71,344.58 

342,837.09 

142,187.90 
0.00 (I) S•• Dalow 

17,992.BD 
912.64 

8,229.28 
15,190.81 

20.02 
1,234.88 

o.oo 
1,0311.38 

(7,578.84) 
(3,044.48) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(639,35) 

518,383.00 

12,825.93 
(4,833.ll4) 

619.40 

8,611.119 (l)SooAbovc. 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

32,699.23 (2J Soo Solow 
2,500.00 

0,00 

0,00 (2J Sao llbovo 
3,534.00 

o.oo 

13,882.50 
2,889,70 

0,00 

5,397.04 
5,100.00 
1,990.00 

53.85 
405.85 

35,852.74 
0.00 

32,899.23 
16,480.00 

0.00 

84,831.97 

518,109,00 
274.00 

8,811,89 
35,852.74 

o.oo 
32,699.23 
18,480.00 

o.oo 

811,828.66 
10,382.18 

5.48 
172.23 
713.05 
853.98 
329.BO 

599,590.13 

384,408.55 

594,599.73 



10/02/2Q14PV 

2014 Analysis.fin.123 

2013 2014 Analysis 

Ben Geren Golf Course Revenue Analysis - Year to Date September 
2013 

Pro Shop &. Golf Course 391 

Year to Dale Receipts - Ben Geren Golf Course 
Stephens Production Company - Gas Well Revenue 

Less: Year lo Dale Operating Expenses 

Golf Course Revenue/Operating Cost Comparison 

Expense Detail 

Salaries 
Utilities 

Electric 
Water 

Maintenance 
Equipment Purchase 

2013 

(Personal Ser:v!ces) 

(3060) (5361.00) 
(3062) '(5363.00) 

{Capital) 

Days 
7 

517,727.43 • 
13.518.44 .. 

531,245.87 

618,533.46 • 

(87,287.59) • 
========== 

391 YTD 
379,752.25 

12,311.83 
31,794.87 

176,404.51 
18,270.00 

618,533.46 

January 
February 
March 
April 

Inches 
3.97 
4.46 
3.43 
3.73 

11 +4", 1 day snow 
12 

May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

2014 

5.4 
6.1 
3.3 

3.84 
1.5 

35.73 

9 
11 
4 
7 2days100+ 
7 1day100+ 
6 1day100+ 

74 

Days 
4 Average temp 37 degrees 

September 
2014 

518,383.00 • 
15,247.61 • 

533,630.61 

594,599.73 • 

(60,969.12) • 

=========== 

391 YTD 
338,920.80 

12,948.97 
3,282.12 

206,971.18 
32,476.66 

594,599.73 

January 
February 
March 
April 

Inches 
0.79 
0.97 
3.85 
2.94 
6.18 
4.45 
2.68 
1.58 

6 +5.2", 3 days snow-Average temp 40 degrees 
12 + .5", 1 day snow - Average temp 50 degrees 

May 
June 
July 
August 
September 6.9 

30.34 

9 Average temp 62 degrees 
11 Average temp 70 degrees 
12 Average temp 79 degrees 
11 Average temp 78 degrees 
7 Average temp 82 degrees 
8 Average temp 74 degrees 

80 

.-85-



. 10/02/201 :4PV . 

2013 2014 Analysis 

Ben Geren Park Revenue Analysis - Year to Date 

.· 

Parks & Recreation 390 

Year to Date Receipts 

Less: Year to Date Expenses 

Comparison of Park General Recreation Re~~nu~ to 
Park General Recreation Op_~ratil}g Cost 

Expense Detail 

Salaries (Personal Services) 

Utilities 
Electric (3060) (5361.00) 

Gas (3061) (5362.00) 

Water (3062) (5363.00) 

Maintenance 
_Equipment Purchase (Capital) 

2014 Analysis.fin.123 

- :-86-

September 
2013 

* 
* 

81,714.14 * 
* 
* 

346,262.68 * 
* 
* 

September 
2014 

* 
* 

84,831.97 * 
* 
* 

364,408.55 * 
* 
* 

(264,548.54) * (279,576.58) * 
=========== ============ 

390YTD 390YTD 
205,554.48 212,918.51 

25,198.70 22,571.86 
1,878.79 760.25 

13,220.57 8,169.45 
97,812.21 108,396.08 
2,597.93 11,592.40 

346,262.68 364,408.55 



Fort Smith 

Comparative Sales Detail by Sub Department 

Jlem# Description 

Sub Department: County Revenue 

. Type: Park Golf Revenue· 
1I06 Coke Revenue 

Park Golf Revenue Total: 

Sub Category: Revenue 
1071 Coffee - 8oz Cup 

Revenue Total: 

Sub Category: Park Deposit Recd 
1107 Caterhigh Revenue 

Park Deposit Recd Total: 

Category: Green Fees 
1101 Silo Hill 9 ln 90 

Type: Golf Service 
1001 GF- Weekday 

J 002 Gf - Twilight Weekday 

I 003 GF - Weekday Senior 

1004 GF - Weekday Junior 

1005 GF - Weekend 

I 006 Gf - Weekend Twilight 

1007 GF - Weekend Senior 

1008 GF - Weekend Junior 

1014 GF - lndusliy Comp 

1015 OF-Employee 

1016 GF- School 

1039 Gf - Weekday 9 - Holes 

I 040 First Tee Special 16 Yrs Under 

1089 Gf- Weekend/ho! 9 

Golf Service Total: 

Green Fees Tola!: 

Category: Annual Passes . 
1092 Annual Ticket - Sr Wkdy 

Type: Golf Service 
J 009 Gf - Annual Ticket Reg 90 Round 

1010 Gf-Annual Ticket90 Sr/jr Round 

1012 

1020 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1104 

1105 

Gf - Annual Ticket Dependent Round 

Annual Ticket Senljr 90 

Annual Ticket Reg 52 

Annual Ticket - Sen/jr 52 

GfTicket Reg 52 Round 

GfTicket Sr/jr 52 Round 

GfBig 40 Reg Round 

GF Big 40 Sr. Round 

Golf Service Total: 

Annual Passes Total: 

Category: Golf Cart Rentals 

Type: Golf Service 
1017 Cart-18 Holes Per Rider 

IO 18 Cart - 9 Holes Per Rider 

Sep I, 14 - Sep 30, 14 

Qty 

I 

13 

13 

1 

354 

373 

30 

289 

520 

5 

JOO 

6 

62 

38 

0 

201 

13 

92 

1,730 

2,084 

29 

213 

26 

4 

2 

I 

46 

79 

2 

11 

413 

414 

1,461 

417 

Sales 

"765.59 

765.59 

6.50 

6.50 

JOJ.00 

101.00 

7,080.00 

8,181.80 

585.00 

5,349.30 

19.50 

13,170.75 

ll5.00 

2,277.00 

138.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,010.50 

65.00 

1,472.00 

34,383.85 

41,463.85 

450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,500.00 

720.00 

325.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

· 2,s45;00 

2,995.00 

18,064.71 

3,052.26 

--87-

Sep l, 13 - Sep 30, 13 

Qty 

0 

0 

16 

16 

0 

0 

45 

264 

25 

165 

37 

409 

11 

59 
6 

29 

45 

98 

353 

9 

196 

1,706 

1,751 

0 

39 

243 

37 

0 

0 

0 

58 

76 

9 

9 

471 

471 

l,204 

550 

Sales 

0.00 

o.oo 

8.00 

8.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

450.00 

5,241.60 

457.50 

3,055.20 

718.50 

9,858.75 

250.50 

1,339.50 

124.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,295.00 

45.00 

3,136.00 

29,521.55 

29,971.55 

o.oo· 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

14,828.26 

4,029.60 

Qtyi.\ Si.\ %1.\ 

765.59 100.00% 

l 765.59 100.00% 

-3 -1.50 -18.75% 

-3 -1.50 -18.75% 

101.00 100.00% 

101.00 100.00% 

309 6,630.00 1,473.33% 

109 2,940.20 56.09% 

5 127.50 27.87% 

124 2,294.JO 75.09% 

-36 . -699.00 -97.29% 

lll 3,312.00 33.59% 

-6 -135.50 -54.09% 

41 937.50 69.99% 

0 14.00 11.29% 

33 0.00 0.00% 

-7 0.00 0.00% 

-98 0.00 0.00% 

-152 -2,284.50 -43.14% 

4 20.00 44.44% 

-104 -1,664.00 -53.06% 

24 4,862.30 16.47% 

333 11,492.30 38.34% 

-10 

-30 

-11 

4 

2 

-12 

3 

-7 

2 

-58 

-57 

257 

-133 

450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,500.00 

720.00 

325.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,545.00 

2,995.00 

3,236.45 

-977.34 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00"/o 

0.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

21.83% 

-24.25% 

Print Date: Wednesday, October OJ, 2014 2:20:08PM 



2 PrintDate:Wcdnesday, October OJ, 2014 2:20:08PM 

- 1-88-



Fort Smith 

·comparative Sa~es Detail by Sub Dep~rtment. · 

ltem# Description 

Sub Department: County Revenue 

Type: Park Golf Revenue 
1l06 Coke Revenue 

Park Golf Revenue Total: 

Sub Category: Revenue 
J 071 Coffee - 8oz Cup 

Revenue Total: 

Sub Category: Park Deposit Recd 
I I 07 Caterhigh Revenue 

Park Deposit Recd Total: 

Category: Green Fees 
1101 SiloHill9ln90 

Type: Golf Service 
1001 GF- Weekday 

1002 Gf - Twilight Weekday 

1003 GF - Weekday Senior 

I 004 GF - Weekday Junior 

l 005 GF - Weekend 

1006 Gf- Weekend Twilight 

1007 GF - Weekend Senior 

GF - Weekend Junior 

GF - Industry Comp 

GF - Employee 

GF-Scbool 

Gf - Weekday 9 - Holes 

1008 

1014 

1015 

1016 

1039 

1040 

1089 

First Tee Special 16 Yrs Under 

Gf- Weekend/ho! 9 
Golf Service Total: 

Green Fees Total: 

Category: Annual Passes 
· 1092 Annual Ticket- Sr Wkdy 

I 093 Annual Ticket - 9 H 52 

l 099 Annual Cart - 90 

Type: Golf Service 
l 009 Gf -~ual Ticket Reg 90 Round 

1010 Gf-Annual Ticket 90 Srljr Round 

JOII GF-Annual Pass Junior Round 

l 012 Gf - Annual Ticket Dependent Round 

I 019 Annual Ticket Reg 90 

1020 
1022 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1091 

1098 

1100 

Annual Ticket S~jr 90 

Annual Ticket- Dependent 

Annual Ticket Reg 52 

Annual Ticket - Senljr 52 

GfTicket Reg 52 Round 

GfTicket Sr/jr 52 Round 

Annual Ticket Sr/jr - Unlim. 

Annual Cart - 120 

Annual Cart - 52 

Jan 1, 14-Sep30, 14 

Qty 

l 

242 

242 

1,910 

2,967 

287 

1,262 

24 

3,438 

57 

507 

44 
670 

391 

72 

2,088 

603 

999 

13,409 

15,319 

6 

2 

2 

361 

1,823 

1 

231 

4 

37 

8 

15 

17 
324 

517 
8 

2 

6 

Sales 

765.59 

765.59 

121.00 

121.00 

101.00 

101.00 

37,720.00 

57,483.70 

5,103.is· 

22,948.41 

437.25 

84,204 .. 40 

1,281.50 

11,249.00 

1,003.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

31,062.50 

3,015.00 

15,984.00 

233,772.51 

271,492.51 

4,500.00 

1,140.00 

1,858.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,780.00 

24,750.00 

3,000.00 

8,612.50 

9,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,560.00 

2,484.98 

3,219.02 

- -89-

Jan 1, 13 -Sep 30, 13 

Qty 

0 

0 

253 

253 

0 

0 

164 

2,530 

358 

1,242 

118 

3,588 

121 

462 

62 

234 

437 

202 

3,680 

454 

1,672 

15,160 

15,324 

12 

5 

296 

1,679 

0 

207 
6 

36 

5 

JO 

13 

349 

509 

0 

10 

Sales 

0.00 

0.00 

126.50 

126.50 

0.00 

0.00 

1,640.00 

53,355.88 

6,740.75 

23,442.1 I 

2,292.00 

85,370.23 

2,389.50 

10,161.00 

1,373.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

54,669.00 

2,270.00 

26,663.20 

268,726.67 

10,800.00 

2,850.00 

931.18 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,670.00 

27,000.00 

2,000.00 

7,200.00 

8,450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

960.00 

0.00 

5,385.70 

Qty A SA %.A 

•765.59 100.00% 

1 76559 100.00% 

-11 -5.50 -4.35% 

-11 -5.50 -4.35% 

101.00 100.00% 

101.00 100.00% 

1,746 36,080.00 2,200.00% 

437 

-71 

20 

-94 

4,127.82 7.74% 

-1,637.00 -24.29% 

-493.70 -2.11% 

-1,854.75 -80.92% 

-150 -1,165.83 -1.37% 

-64 -1,108.00 -4637% 

45 1,088.00 10.71% 

-18 . -370.00 

436 0.00 

-46 0.00 

-130 0.00 

-1,592 -23,606.50 

149 745.00 

-673 -10,679.20 

-l,751 -34,954.16 

-5 l,125.84 

-6 -6,300.00 

-3 -1,710.00 

926.90 

65 0.00 

144 0.00 

0.00 

24 0.00 

-2 -1,890.00 

1 

3 

5 

4 

-25 

8 

7 

2 

-4 

-2,250.00 

1,000.00 

1,412.50 

1,300.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,600.00 

2,484.98 

-2,166.68 

-26.95% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-43.18% 
~, . . .. 

32.82% 

-40.05% 

-13.01% 

0.42% 

-SP~% 

-60.00% 

99.54% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-33.33% 

-833% 

50.00% 

19.62% 

15.38% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

687.50% 

100.00% 

-40.23% 

Print Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 2:20:38PM 



Fort Smith 

Comparative SaJes Detail by Sub Departmen·t 

Jan l, 14 - Sep 30, 14 Jan l, 13 - Sep 30, 13 

Item# Description Qty Sales Qty Sales Qty A SA %d 

1102 The Big 40 Reg 0 0.00 3 2,340.00 -3 -2,340.00 -100.00% 

1103 The Big 40. Sr. 690.00 2 1,380.00 -1 . -690.00 -50.00% 

. 11-04 Gf Big 40 Reg Round 35 0.00 29 . 0.00 6 0.00 0.00% 

1105 GF Big 40 Sr. Round 15 o:oo 66 0.00 -51 0.00 0.00% 

Golf Service Total: 3,405 63,846.50 3,221 60,385.70 184 3,460.80 5.73% 

Annual Passes Total: 3,415 71,344.58 3,239 74,966.88 176 -3,622.30 -4.83% 

Category: Golf Cart Rentals 

Type: Golf Service 

1017 Cart - 18 Holes Per Rider 9,767 120,402.92 9,463 116,766.31 304 3,636.61 3.Jl% 

1018 Cart - 9 Holes Per Rider 2,971 21,784.98 4,660 34,276.55 -1,689 -12,491.57 -36.44% 

1044 Cart - 9 Special 0 0.00 3 20.94 -3 -20.94 -100.00% 

Golf Service Total: 12,738 142,187.90 14,126 151,063.80 -l,388 -8,875.90 -5.88% 

Golf Cart Rentals Total: 12,738 142,187.90 14,126 151,063.80 -l,388 -8,875.90 -5.88% 

Category: Driving Range 
Type: Golf Service 

1026 Driving Range Balls - Small 7,823 ·17,992.89 8,550 19,716.41 -727 -1,723.52 -8.74% 

Golf Service Total: 7,823 17,992.89 8,550 19,716.41 -727 -1,723.52 -8.74% 

Driving Range Total: 7,823 17,992.89 8,550 19,716.41 -727 -1,723.52 -8.74% 

Category: Rentals 
Type: Golf Service 

1024 Club Rental 62 570.40 50 463.30 12 107.10 23.12% 

1025 Pull Cart Rental 124 342.24 155 428.65 -31 -86.41 -20.16% 

Golf Service Total: 186 912.64 205 891.95 -19 20.69 2.32% 

Rentals Total: 186 912.64 205 891.95 -19 20.69 2.32% 

Category: Gift Certificates 
Sub Category: Special Event 

Type: Park Golf Revenue 

1077 Hole In One Shootout/ Sponsorships 50 500.00 60 600.00 -10 -100.00 -16.67.% 

Park Golf Revenue Total: 50 500.00 60 600.00 -10 -100.00 -16.67% 

Special Event Total: 50 500.00 60 600.00 -10 -100.00 -16.67% 

Gift Certificates Total: 50 500.00 60 600.00 -10 -100.00 -16.67% 

Category: Sandwich 
Sub Category: Concession 

1069 Sandwich - 1\4 Lb. Hot Dog 2,101 3,907.86 1,999 3,730.65 102 177.21 4.75% 

Concession Total: 2,101 3,907.86 1,999 3,730.65 102 177.21 4.75% 

Sandwich Tot.al: 2,101 3,907.86 1,999 3,730.65 102 177.21 4.75% 

County Revenue Total: 41,876 509,325.97 43,756 521,462.86 -1,880 -12,136.89 -2.33% 

Grand Total: 41,876 509,325.97 43,756 521,462.86 -1,880 -12,136.89 -2.33% 

2 Print Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 2:20:38PM 

- 1-90-



Expense Budget Performance Rep~rt 
· Date Range 01/01/14 - 09/30/14 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

~ 
........................................... 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget • YTD % used/ 

Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

Fund 1000 • General Fund 
Department 0601 • Ben Geren Park•Recreatlon 

EXPENSE 
Personal Services • Salaries & Benefits 

1001 Salarfes Full Tlme 157,8C9.CO 3,1S6.CO 160,965.0C 12,212.95 .oo 109,860.68 51,104.32 68 .oo 

1003 Extra Help 18,970.00 .oo 18,970.00 1,712.00 .00 13,395.70 5,574.30 71 .oo 

1006 Socia! 5ealrlty Matching 17,240.00 .oo 17,240.00 ;,281.14 .oo 10,8S6.92 6,383.08 63 .oo 

1007 Retirement 33,535.00 .OD 33,535.00 2,358.Sl .oo 21,034.66 12,500.34 63 .oo 

1009 Health Insurance Matching 30,221.00 .00 30,221.00 2,518.42 .oo 22,665.78 7,555.22 75 .oo 

1C10 Workmen's Compensation 4,626.00 .oo 4,626.00 416.11 .oo 4,438.50 187.50 96 ;00 

1011 Unemployment Compensation 1,058.00 257.00 1,335.00 .00 .oo 1,335.00 .oo 100 .oo 

1016 Life Insurance 530.00 .oo 530.00 39.69 .oo 357.21 172.79 67 .oo 
1017 Col/Merit 3,156.00 (3,156.00) .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 +++ .00 
1018 Salaries, seasonal PT 44,553.00 .00 44,553.00 3,748.13 .oo 26,489.26 18,063.74 59 .oo 
1021 Longevity 878.00 .oo 878.00 .oo .00 .00 878.00 0 .oo 
1023 Dental Insurance-Matching ·3,700.00 .oo 3,700.0C 276.09 .oo 2,484.80 1,215.20 67 '.00 
1040 Affordable care Act .oo 756.00 756.00 .oo .oo .oo 756.00 c .00 

I c<,08 Affordable care Act 
\.() 08.70 Affordable care Act 756.00 (756.00) .OD .oo .oo .oo .co +++ .oo 
t-' 5108 • Affordable Care Act Totals $756.00 ($756.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ 

Personal Services ·Salaries & Benefits Totals $317,042.00 $267.00 $317,309.00 $24,563.04 $0.00 £12,918.51 $104,390.49 67% $0.00 
Supplies 

2001 General Supplies 4,300.00 (3.00) 4,297.00 120.14 .oo 2,680.04 1,616.96 62 ·.oo 
2002 Small Equipment 3,500.00 .oo 3,500.00 .oo 1,870.00 1,333.13 296.87 92 .• oo 
2003 Janltorlal Supplies 4,500.00 .oo 4,500.00 469.59 .oo 3,571.08 .928.92 79 .00 
2004 Medicine & Drugs 100.00 .oo 100.00 .oo .co 40.84 59.16 41 .oo 
2005 Food/Sµpplles 700.00 .oo 700.00 51.64 .oo 420.41 279.59 60 .00 
2006 Clothing & Uniforms 1,000.00 .oo 1,000.00 69.14 .oo 820.93 179.07 82 .• oo 
2007 Fuel, Oils & Lubricants 29,000.00 500.00 29,500.00 4,621.45 2,431.73 24,174.93 2,893.34 90 .• oo 
2008 Tires and Tubes 4,000.00 500.00 4,500.00 '.oo .oo 3,698.04 801.96 82 .oo 

. 2015 Oxygen 300.00 .oo 300.00 154,58 .oo 154.58 145.42 52 .oo 
2020 Bldg Materials & Supplies 10,000.00 (1,000.00) 9,000.00 149.54 .oo 3,347.55 5,652.45 37 .oo 
2021 Paints & Metals 3,000.00 .oo 3,000.00 .oo .oo 414.80 2,585.20 14 .oo 
2022 Plumbing & Electrical 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 678.42 .oo 1,466.92 533.08 73 .oo 
2023 Parts & Repairs 14,000.00 (l,000.00) 13,000.00 669.83 .oo 11,517.40 1,482.60 89 .oo 
2024 Malnt & service Contracts 200.00 1,600.00 1,800.00 150.85 .oo 1,572.12 227.88 87 .oo 
2027 Gravel, Dirt, and Sand 5,ooo.oo 500.00 5,500.00 .oo 3,900.00 .00 1,600.CO 71 .oc 
2029 Small Tools 1,500.00 .oo 1,500.00 34.99: .co 307.75 l,192.25 21 .oo 
2032 Bldg & lmprovement·R/M S,000.00 20,207.00 25,207.00 3,825.00 .00 20,795.55 4,411.45 82 .00 
2033 Machinery & Equlpment·R/M 6,500.00 (1,200.00) 5,300.00 551.57. .oo 5,150.46 149.54 97 .DO 
2038 Uc & Fees For Vehlcles 200.00 .00 200.00 .DO .oc .oo . 200.00 0 .00 

Run by Paula Vincent on 10/02/2014 08:50:51 AM Page 1of2 



Expense Budget Performan~e Report 
Date Range 01/01/14 - 09/30/14 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

............... ········-· ......... Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget • YTD % used/ 

Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

Fund 1000 • General Fund 
Department 0601 • Ben Geren Park-Recreation 

EXPENSE 
Suppl/es 

2040 Botanical & Agricultural 5,122.00 {l,560.00) 3,562.00 .oo .oo 3,232.4B 329.52 91 .oo 

Supp/fes Tofills $99,922.00 $18,544.00 $118,466.00 $11,566.74 $8,201.73 $84,699.01 $2~,565.26 78% $0.00 ---Other Services and Charges 
3001 Accounting & Auditing .oo 132.00 132.00 .oo .oo 131.0B .92 99 .00 

3009 0th Professional services 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .oo .oo 534.56 965.44 36 .oo 

3020 Telephone & Fax Landllne 600.00 1,750.00 2,350.00 8.27 .oo 1,679.55 670.45 71 .oo 

3021 Postage 200.00 .oo 200.00 5.60 .oo 55.95 144.05 28 .oo . 

3022 Cell Phone & Pagers 200.00 1,200.00 1,400.00 108.00 .00 937.03 462.97 67 .00 

3025 Data/Video Circuit 2,940.00 .oo 2,940.00 .oo .oo 1,346.81 1,593.19 46 -.oo 

3027 Telephone Purchase/Malnt 641.00 3.00 644.00 .00 .oo 643.03 .97 100 .oo 

3030 Travel 500.00 .oo 500.00 .oo .oo .00 500.00 0 .oo 

3040 Advertising & Publlcatlon 1,000.00 (500.00) 500.00 .oo .oo 100.00 400.00 20 .oo 

3052 Fire & Extended Coverage 8,061.00 2,821.00 10,882.00 .oo .oo 10,780.52 101.48 99 .oo 
1 

..... 3053 Fleet Llablllty 3,947.00 200.00 4,147.00 .oo .oo 3,741.00 •406.00 90 .oo '° 150 
Utllltles·Electrlcity 30,000.00 .oo 30,000.00 2,207.65 .oo 22,571.86 7,428.14 75 .oo 

N 161 Utllltles-Gas 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 17.19 .oo 760.25 1,739.75 30 .. oo 
I 
-~62 Utilities· Water 38,000.00 (20,743.00) 17,257.00 2,201.44 .oo 8,169.45 9,087.55 47 .00 

3063 Utllltles·Waste Disposal 5,000.00 .00 5,ooo.oo 289.87 .oo 2,749.44 2,250.56 55 ".00 

3071 Rent·Machlnery & Equip 1,500.00 .oo 1,500.00 .00 .oo 181.35 1,318.65 12 .00 

3075 Pos~ge Mach/PO Box Rent 250.00 .00 250.00 .oo .oo .oo 250.00 0 .oo 

3090 Dues & Memberships 350.00 .oo 350.00 .oo .oo 225.00 125.00 64 .00 
3094 Meals & Lodging 750.00 .oo 750.00 .oo .oo 41.85 708.15 6 .oo 
3101 Training & Education 750.00 .00 750.00 .oo .oo 299.90 450.10 40 .oo 
3102 5oftware,Supt/Malnt Agmnt 500.00 .oo 500.00 .oo .oo .oo 500.00 0 .00 
3157 Petty Cash "250.00 .oo 250.00 .oo .oo 250.00 .oo 100 .oo 

Other Services and Charges Tofi//s $99,439.00 ($1S,137 .00) $84,302.00 $4,838.0~ $0.00. $55,198.63 $29,103.37 65% $0,00 
capital Outlay -

4013 Small Machinery & Equip .00 11,593.00 11,593.00 .oo. .oo 11,5g2.40 .60 100 -.oo 
caplfi/I Outlay Totals $0.00 $11,593.00 $11,593.00 $0.00 $0.00 .Jll,592.40 $0.60 100% $0.00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $516,403.00 $15,267.00 $531,670.00 $40,967.80 $8,201.73 $364,408.55 $159,059.72 70% . $0.00 
Department 0601 • Ben Geren Park-Recreation Totals ($516,403.00) ($15,267.00) ($531,670.00) ($40,967.80) ($8,201.73) ($364,408.55) ($159,059.72) 70% ·$0.00 

Fund 1000 • General Fund Totals $516,403.00 $15,267.00 $531,670.00 $40,967.BO $8,201.73 $364,408.SS $159,059.72 $0.00 

Grand Totals $516,403.00 $15,267.00 $531,670.00 $40,967.80 $8,201.73 $364,408.55 $159,059.72 - $0:00 
- - ___....... 

Run by Paula·Vfncenton 10/02/2014 08:50:51 AM Page 2 of·2 



Expense Budget Petformance Report 
Date Range 01/01/14 - 09/30/14 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

~ ...................... ,._,,,,._ ......... 
Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD · Budget • YTD % used/ 

Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

Fund 1000 - General Fund 
Department 0604 • Ben Geren PS&. GC 

EXPENSE 
Personal Services • Salaries & Benefits 

1001 Salaries Full Time 235,330.00 4,707.00 . 240,037.00 18,024.10 .oo 171,086.30 68,950,70 71 .oo 

1003 Extra Help 4,742.00 .00 4,742.00 183.00 .00 1,447.SO ~,294,50 31 .oo 

1006 Social security Matching 25,253.00 .oo 25,253.00 2,093.67 .00 17,634.09 . 7,618.91 70 .oo 

1007 Retirement 49,120.00 .00 49,120.00 4,128.24 .00 33,672.68 15,447.32 69 .oo 

1009 Health Insurance Matching 40,312.00 .00 40,312.00 3,359.33 .oo 30,233.97 10,078.03 75 .oo 

1010 Workmen's Compensation J,052.00 .oo 7,052.00 67?.20 .oo 7,212.Bl (160.81) 102 .. oo 

1011 Unemployment Compensation 1,641.00 7,500.00 9,141.00 .• oo .00 g,140.02 .98 100 .00 

1016 Life Insurance 767.00 .oo 767.00 57.Sl .oo 428.49 338.51 56 .oo 

1017 Col/Merit 4,707.00 (4,707.00) .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo +++ .00 
1018 5alarfes, Seasonal PT 84,248.00 .oo 84,248.00 9,963.00 .oo 65,811.19 18,436.Bl 78 .oo 
1021 Longevity 1,080.00 .oo l,OB0.00 .oo .oo 30.00 1,050.00 3 .00 
1023 Dental Insurance-Matching 4,939.00 .00 4,939.00 253.63 .oo 2,223.75 2,715.25 45 .oo 
t040 Affordable Care Act .00 1,323.00 1,323.00 .oo .oo .00 1,323.00 0 .00' 

1 
Affordable care Act I "108 

'B 08.70 Affordable Care Act 1,323.oo (l,323.00) .oo .ob .oo .OD .00 +++ .oo 
I 5108 • Affordable Care Act Totals $1,323.00 {$1,323.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 

Personal Services - Slllarles & Benefits Totals $460,S14.00 $7,500.00 $468,014.00 $38,738.68 $0.00 ~~~~ $129,093.20 72% $0.00 
Supplies 

2001 General Supplies 700.00 '197.00 1,197.00 .00 .oo 818.71 378.29 68 .oo 
2002 Small Equipment 1,000.00 .oo 1,000.00 .oo .oo 892.76 107.24 89 .OD 
2003 Janltorlal Supplies 967.00 300.00 1,267.00 215.11 .oo 835.59 '131.41 66 .OD 
2005 Food/Supplies 209.00· 100.00 300.00 .oo .oo 290.57 9.'13 97 .oo 
2006 Clothing & Uniforms 2,000.00 .oo 2,000.00 126.21 .00 554.'16 1,445.54 28 .oo 
2007 Fuel, Olis & Lubricants 26,000.00 6,000.00 32,000.00 4,421.81 1,535.72 29,638.42 82S.86 97 .oo 
2008 Tires and Tubes 1,500.00 600.00 2,100.00 85.76 .oo 1,647.87 452.13 78 .oo 
2020 Bldg Materials & Supplies 1,000.00 500.00 1,500.00 341.30 .oo 1,028.69 471.31 69 .oo 
2021 Paints & Metals 4SO.OO .oo 450.00 .00 .oo 89.n 360.23 20 .• oo 
2022 Plumbing & Electrical '100.00 500.00 900.00 .oo .oo Sl4.10 385.90 57 .00 
2023 Parts. & Repairs 15,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 4,337.4S .oo 16,967.12 3,032.88 BS .oo 
2024 Malnt & Service Contracts 1,000.00 .oo .' 1,000,00 .oo .00 586.50 413.50 59 .oo 
2027 Gravel, Dirt, and sand 4,500.00 .00 4,500.00 508.19 .oo 1,419.70 3,080.30 32 .00· 
2029 Small Tools 800.00 300,00 1,100.00 105.33 .oo 1,057.'18 42.52 96 : .oo 
2032 Bldg&. lmprovement·R/M .oo 500.00 500.00 334.7'1 .oo 334.7'1 165.26 67 ,oo 
2033 Machinery & Equipment-RIM .oo S,806.00 S,806.00 224.12 .oo 5,032.73 n3.27 87 .00 
2034 Golf Cart Repalr/Battety 2,500.00 .oo 2,500.00 .DO .oo 75.50 2,424.50 3 .00 
2040 Botanical & Agricultural 75,000.00 .00 75,000.00 1,956.90 .00 74,965.89 34.11 100 .oo 
2043 . Irrigation 20,000.00 (11,158.00) 8,842.00 719.53 .00 4,651.85 4,190.lS 53 ".00 

-
. Run by Paula.Vincent on 10/02/2014 08:51:21 AM Page 1of2 



Expense Budget P;erfo1rmance Report 
Date Range 01/01/14 - 09/30/14 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 
~ 

''" '''" ••00•oOooUOO-H00U0•000000000• 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budg~t - YTD % used/ 

Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

Fund 1000 • Genel'l!I Fund 
Department 0604 • Ben Geren PS 8r. GC 

EXPENSE 
Supplies 

2044 Golf Course Supplies 1,000.00 2,600.00 3,600.00 7Ci3.64 .oo 2,855.81 744.19 79 .oo 

Supplies Totals $154,017.00 $11,545.00 $165,562.00 $14,080.09 $1,535.72 $144,258.26 $19,768.02 88% $0.00 --Other Services and Charges 
3009 Oth Professional Services .oo 14,845.00 14,845.00 · 12,000.00 .oo 14,314.22 530.78 96 .oo 

'3020 Telephone & Fax landllne 4,500.00 2,000.00 6,500.00 .oo .oo 4,309.44 2,190.56 66 .oo 

3022 Ceil Phone & Pagers 1,170.00 650.00 1,a20.oo 245.94 .oo 1,247.05 572.95. 69 .oo 

3025 Data/Video Orcult 3,558.00 .oo 3,558.00 .oo .oo 1,346.80 2,211.20 38 .oo 

3027 Telephone Purchase/Malnt · 641.00 3.00 644.00 .oo .oo 643.02 .98 100 ·.oo 

3030 Travel .oo 309,00 309.00 .oo .oo 298.83 10.17 97 .oo 

3031 Common Carrier .oo 471.00 471.00 .oo .oo 471.00 .oo 100 .oo 

3040 Advertising & Publication 8,000.00 .oo 8,000.00 576.15 .oo 7,610.40 389.60 95 .• oo 
3052 Are & Extended Coverage 6,253.00 1,100.00 7,353.00 .oo .oo 6,692.79 660.21 91 .oo 

I 3053 Fleet Llablllty 1,532.00 430.00 1,962.00 .oo .oo 1,624.00 338.00 83 .oo 

...... 3060 Utllltfes-Electrlclty 17.,000.00 .oo 17,000.00 1,096.16 .oo 12,948.97 4,051.03 76 .oo '° l62 
Ut!lltles-Water 80,000.00 (35,750.00) 44,250.00 306.93 .oo 3,282.12 40,967.88 7 .oo 

.+::> 171 Rent-Machinery & Equip .oo 326.00 326.00 .oo .oo 176.83 149.17 54 .oo 
I _J90 Dues & Memberships 700.00 850.00 1,550.00 .oo .oo 1,151.00 399.00 74 .oo 

3094 Meals & Lodging 350.00 1,816.00 2,166.00 .oo .oo 1,801.70 364.30 83 .oo 

3101 Training & Education .oo 1,105.00 1,105.00 .oo .oo 1,085.00 20.00 98 .oo 
3102 Software,Supt/Malnt Agmnt ·1,500.00 300.00 1,800.00 .oo .oo 1,800.00 .oo 100 .oo 
3152 Sales Tax 20,000.00 .oo 20,000.00 2,362.00 .oo 12,518.00 7,482.00 63 .oo 

Other Services and Charges Totals $145,204.00 ($11,545.00) $133,659.00 $16,587.18 $0.00 $73,321.17 $60,337.83 55% $0.00 
Mlscellaneous 

3161 Driving Range Equip/Supp 2,000.00 .oo 2,000.00 .oo .oo 1,924.62 75.38 96 .oo 
3162 Food-Pro Shop Snack Bar 4,500.00 .oo 4,500.00 369.52 .oo 3,698.22 801.78 82 .oo 

Mlscellaneous Totals $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $369.52 $0.00 $5,622.84 $877.16 87% . $0.00 
C8p/tal Outlay -

5005 Lease Purchase Principal .oo 32,073.00 32,073.00 32,072.66 .oo 32,072.66 .34 100 .oo 
5006 Lease Purchase Interest .00 404.00 404.00 404.00 .oo 404.00 .oo 100 ;OO 

CJpital Outlay Totals $0.00 $32,477.00 $32,477.00 $32,476.66 $0.00 $32,476.66 $0.34 100% $0.00 
EXPENSE TOTALS $766,235.00 $39,977.00 $806,212.00 $102,252.13 $1,535.72 $594,599.73 $210,076.55 74% $0.00 

Department 0604 ·.Ben Geren PS & GC Totals ($766,235.00) ($39,977.00) ($806,212.00) ($102,252.13) ($1,535.72)"::. ($594,599.73) (~:210,076.55) 74% $0.00 
Fund 1000 • General Fund Totals $766,235.00 $39,977.00 $806,212.00 $102,252.13 $1,535.72 $594,599.73 $210,076.55 $0.00 

Grand Totals $766,235.00 $39,977.00 $606,212.00 $102,252.13 $1,535.72 $594,599.73 $210,076.55 $0.00 -
Run by Paula"Vincent on 10/02/2014 08:51:21 AM Page2 of2 



......................................... 

Account Account Description 
Fund 1000 • General Fund 

Department 060B • Ben Geren Pro Shop 
EXPENSE 

Other Sel'Vices and Charges 
3015 Renew Contracts/A9rmnts 

Other Services and Charges Totals 
EXPENSE TOTAIS 

Department 0608 - Ben Geren Pro Shop Totals 
Fund 1000 • General Fund Totals 

Grand Totals 

I 

l..O 
()I 

I 

Run by Paula Vincent on 10/02/20i4 ci8:51:S3:AM 

.Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

35,000.00 .oo 
$35,000.00 $0.00 
$3?,000.00 $0.00 

($35,000.00) $0.00 
$35,000.00 $0.00 

$35,000.00 $0.00 

Expens:e Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/14 - 09/30/14 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget· YTD. % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

35,000.00 2,356.97 .00 6,748.03 28,251.97 19 .00 
$35,000.00 $2,356.97 $0.00 $6,748.03 $28,251.97 19% $0.00 
$35,000.00 $2,356.97 $0.00 $6,748.03 $28,251.97 19% $0.00 

($35,000.00) ($2,356.97) $0.00 ($6,748.03) ($28,251.97) 19% $0.00 
$35,000.00 $2,356.97 $0.00 $6,748.03 $28,251.97 $0.00 

$35,000.00 $2,356.97 $0.00 $6, 74a.or---12s,2s1:s1 $0:00 

Pagel of l 



I ,_. 
I 

'° (j") 

5 

12 

19 

26 

Golf Events October 2014 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

-
1 Fall Rates Begin 2 3 4 John Marquez 

6 St. Bart. League 7 ladies 8 9 10 1l 

AERIFY AERIFY 

13 Park Board 14 Ladies Solheim 15 Ladies Solheim 16 17 18 Fall Scramble · 
Cup Cup 

Stakeholders Mtg. 

20 21 Ladies Halloween 22 23 24 25 
Ball 

27 28 29 30 31 



Ben Geren Golf Course . 

Vvhe~e· You D"on't Have to Tak~ a· Number to Shoo.t ~Number! 

October News 

The First Annual 911 Cup Tournament held ori Friday_ Sept.12 was a 
huge success. 128 pl~yers took part and supported our First 

Responders·.-.Polici;;, Fire, Ambulance, Sheriff and EMT. The rain did 
. get everyone wet,. but did not dampen the spirits qf;fhe players. 
Everyone is looking forward to the 2nd 911 Cup Tourhqment. The Cup 

was won by a Sebastian County Team - B.J. Baxter, Ray Tanique, 
Trae Bryant, Stephen Estell. Congratulations !! 

Upcoming Events: OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 

Tues.I Wed. Oct 14, 15 Ladies Solheim Cup 

Tues Oct. 21 Ladies Halloween Ball 

Saturday Oct. 4 John Marquez Memorial 2 man 

Saturday Oct 18** The 16th Annual Golfer 
Appreciation Fall Scramble 9:00 shotgun start 
Sign Up Now ! ! ! ! !Sponsors/zip Available 
Gold $260. (includes team entry) $100. Silver- Sign 
on Hole Included each. 

**Hosted by First National Bank of Fort Smith 

Sat. Nov. 8 Hannah House Charity Scramble 

Ben Geren Ladles:'(}_olf Champion *Prissy 
Q.~ffianan * Cpfl:gr{:ltulations ! ! 

·. . .. . . ... . . .. 
• • >.:. 

Congratulation~ to tfl:e 2014 M,eiJ.S City Champion 
.:·:· .· ... : .. · ·.· . . . ... 

'7 .. ,. ••• 

Thank You!. 
646 5301 Steve Nicholls P.O.A- -97-

Golfer 
Appreciation 
Fall Scramble 
is Sat. Oct 18 

Join us·tor • 
this . •· 

fun /annual 
event! 

like Us <>ll 

f acd>ook and teU 
a friend 

********** 
Fall Rates.· 
will be in 
effect as of 
Oct. 1 

wk day 
18 /cart 
$~0.00 

wkend 
1$ I cart 

$35.00 



·16th Annual Fall Scramble 
Saturday October 18th, 2014 

Ben Geren Park 

Entry $160perTeam (4) 
Includes 18 Holes w/cart, lunch, and prizes 

Open to the Public. 9am Shotgun Start 

M-odilied Scramble: Each team members tee shot must be used at least twice during the round. 
T earns will be flighted following round. Mulligans sold day of tournament. 

Player l Name 

Player 2 Name 

Player 3 Name 

Player 4 Name 

Hole Sponsorships Available Gold $260_ (Includes team entry). Silver $100 

Sponsor: Name to be printed on sign _______ _ 
Business Address ------------
Em ail: Phone ---

Hosted By: 

For More Infonnation call 479--646--5301fax479--646--m9 
> snicholls@co.sebastian.ar.us or ctoland@co.sebastian.ar.us 
>lunch by First National Bank 

- 2-98-

MomborFDIC 



AOC RPF 

10/01/14 39 18 122 7 

10/02/14 38 17 114 7 

10/03/14 33 16 116 8 

10/04/14 33 17 116 8 

10/05/14 33 18 104 8 

10/06/14 33 19 112 8 

10/07 /14 33 18 115 8 

10/08/14 35 16 123 8 

10/09114 35 14 120 8 

10/10/14 35 15 113 7 

10/11/14 35 15 113 7 

10/12/14 35 17 109 6 

10/13/14 35 17 110 6 

10/14/14 35 17 114 5 

10/15/14 37 17 124 6 

Total: 524 251 1725 107 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY DAILY POPULATION BY CATEGORIES REPORT 

Illegal Circuit Child Drug FSD FSD 
Alien Other Court Support Court Felony Misdemeanor 

3 7 91 3 3 17 28 

3 8 93 3 3 11 25 

3 5 94 2 2 13 24 

3 7 94 2 2 14 23 

3 8 94 2 2 16 22 

3 7 95 2 3 17 22 

5 10 99 4 4 12 24 

8 8 100 4 2 14 22 

3 7 100 2 3 17 21 

2 8 105 4 5 17 23 

2 6 108 4 4 17 24 

2 6 109 5 3 18 24 

2 6 112 5 1 16 23 

2 5 113 4 15 25 

3 4 100 4 15 28 

47 102 1507 50 37 229 358 

-99-

FSD GWO 
City Court 

13 13 

12 13 

8 13 

14 15 

19 14 

23 11 

20 10 

15 9 

13 9 

18 9 

15 9 

18 14 

16 10 

14 10 

15 10 

364 

347 

337 

348 

343 

355 

362 

364 

352 

361 

359 

366 

359 

359 

363 

233 169 5.339 



Date USM Parole RPF 

9/01/14 30 22 115 6 

9/02114 30 25 115 6 

9/03114 30 25 126 6 

9/04/14 32 18 130 6 

9/05/14 32 16 136 6 

9/06/14 32 19 136 6 

9107114 32 21 136 6 

9/08/14 32 19 139 6 

9/09/14 32 17 146 6 

9/10/14 32 16 151 6 

9/11/14 33 12 135 6 

9/12/14 33 11 136 6 

9/13/14 33 11 136 6 

9/14114 33 11 136 6 

9/15/14 33 9 125 8 

9/16/14 34 15 128 7 

9/17/14 36 19 127 7 

9/18/14 35 17 114 7 

9/19/14 35 16 115 7 

9/20/14 35 16 115 7 

9/21/14 35 16 115 7 

9/22/14 35 12 124 8 

9/23/14 35 12 116 7 

9/24/14 35 9 119 7 

9/25114 36 13 117 8 

9/26/14 36 16 118 8 

9/27/14 36 16 118 8 

SEBASTIAN COUNlY DAILY POPULATION BY CATEGORIES REPORT 

Illegal Circuit Child Drug FSD FSD 
Alien Other Court Support Court Felony Misdemeanor 

1 6 104 7 7 19 39 

4 8 107 6 3 22 37 

5 10 91 6 3 17 39 

3 10 97 6 2 22 37 

4 7 86 7 3 24 35 

4 10 85 7 3 24 34 

4 10 87 7 3 25 35 

1 12 92 5 3 26 41 

1 8 93 2 3 24 37 

3 10 89 2 2 27 36 

1 9 86 3 2 27 36 

1 7 92 1 2 24 26 

1 6 93 1 2 24 28 

1 4 94 1 2 24 28 

1 6 94 1 2 23 34 

1 6 96 2 3 16 33 

1 7 83 3 4 20 37 

1 8 84 2 4 18 31 

1 9 83 1 5 14 36 

2 8 85 1 5 15 34 

2 6 84 1 5 19 36 

3 6 88 2 3 17 30 

2 12 95 2 2 14 30 

2 2 92 2 2 12 28 

3 2 93 3 2 11 26 

2 2 93 3 4 13 27 

2 1 92 3 4 15 32 

-100-

FSD GWD 
City Court 

28 8 

21 7 

19 7 

14 8 

15 9 

18 11 

19 13 

21 13 

18 12 

21 15 

16 16 

13 14 

15 15 

16 17 

16 12 

13 9 

15 11 

18 10 

23 10 

29 10 

27 10 

17 11 

13 12 

14 13 

16 12 

15 11 

18 16 

392 

391 

384 

385 

380 

389 

398 

410 

399 

410 

382 

366 

371 

373 

364 

363 

370 

349 

355 

362 

363 

356 

352 

337 

342 

348 

361 



SEBASTIAN COUNTY DAILY POPULATION BY CATEGORIES REPORT 

Illegal Circuit Child Drug FSD FSD FSD GWD 
Date USM Parole AOC RPF Alien Other Court Support Court Felony Misdemeanor City Court Total 

9/28/14 36 18 118 8 2 4 92 4 3 17 34 19 26 381 

9/29/14 37 19 118 8 5 2 90 4 2 17 33 13 11 359 

9/30/14 38 15 118 8 3 4 92 4 3 19 27 9 12 352 

Total: 1013 481 3778 204 67 202 2732 99 93 589 996 529 361 11.144 

-101-



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

PORT SKim POLICB DBl.'JIR'DmRT 

2014 HOR'mLY BOOSDIG/llOOiallG BXPBRSB 

PAGB: 1 
PGM: DC648A 

January Feb:ruarv March Ap:ri1 May June JlJl.y August SCptember Q!:!:ober November December TOt:al.s Monthly Avq. 

Housing Fees 
Booking Fees 

TOt:al. Monthly Bxpense 

II Ma.lee 
D Fema:l.es 

I TOt:al. :i:amates Booked :rn 
Average Booked :rn Per Date 

TOt:al. I :i:amates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Average Booked :rn/out l'er Date 

TOt:al. D Days Billable 8 $45.84 

Medica1 BXpenditurea 

I 
r--' 
0 
N 

I 

24,891.12 22, 965. 84 23,515.92 33,921.60 31, 767 .12 
3,550.00 3,680.00 4,240.00 3,760.00 3,850.00 

28,441.12 26.645.84 27,755.92 37,681.60 35,617.12 

257 278 295 280 276 
111 102 146 115 129 

368 380 441 395 405 
11.87 13.10 14.23 13.17 13.06 

355 368 424 376 385 

11.45 12.69 13.68 12.53 12.42 

543 501 513 740 693 

1 PSl'll J:amates Treated or Responded to tlll:u 9-30-14 

24,295.20 31,812.96 42,493.68 
3,640.00 4,560.00 4,520.00 

27,935.20 36,372.96 47,013.68 

261 305 321 
125 165 151 

386 470 472 
12.87 15.16 15.23 

36'1 456 452 

12.13 14.71 14.58 

530 694 927 

•o Rotes: Pees, Ma.le/Fema:l.e COUnt, TOt:al. I Inmates Booked :In and Bonded OUt, TOt:al. Days Billable talce frcm Pxogxam DC501 
Medica1 BXpenditures take frcm PJ:ogXaJll DC451A 

31,217.04 
3,510.00 

34,727.04 

256 
117 

373 
12.43 

351 

11.70 

681 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.00 

0 

.00 

0 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

TOt:al. 

.00 266, 880.48 29,653.38 

.00 35,310.00 3,923.33 

.00 302,190.48 

0 2,529 281 
0 1,161 129 

0 3,690 
.oo 

0 3,531 

.oo 

0 5,822 

.00 

302,190.48 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

BllRLlllG l'OLXCB DBl.'AR'l'HBllT 

2014 MOH'mLY BOUSlNG/DOOl!OllG BXPIIZISB 

PAGB: 2 
PGM: DC648A 

January Februaxy Ma%ch April Kay June JUJ.y llll<IUBt Sept-r OCtober November ~r Totals MOnth1y Avg. 

Housing Fees 
Book:lng Fees 

Total Monthly BxpeDse 

I Ka1ee 
I Pemal.ee 

II Total l'.Daltee Booked xn 
Average Booked xn Per Date 

Total II :Inmates Booked :In 
and Bonded out Book:lng Fees 
Average Booked :i:n/out Per Date 

Total 11 Days Billable ft $45.84 

Medical Bxpenditures 

I 
f-' 
0 
w 

1,008.48 504.24 1,237.68 1,512.72 2,154.48 
260.00 140.00 170.00 200.00 250.00 

1,268.48 644.24 1,407.68 1,712.72 2,404.48 

19 9 13 15 20 
8 5 5 5 8 

27 14 18 20 28 
.87 .48 .58 .67 .90 

26 14 17 20 25 

.84 .48 .55 .67 .81 

22 11 27 33 47 

BLPD l'.Daltes Treated or Responded to thEu 9-30-14 

916.80 1,375.20 1,696.08 
170 .00 310.00 240.00 

1,086.80 1,685.20 1,936.08 

14 21 22 
5 10 4 

19 31 26 
.63 1.00 .84 

17 31 24 

.57 1.00 .77 

20 30 37 

... Hates: Fees, Ka1e/Pemal.e Count, Total I l'.Daltes Booked xn and Bonded out, Total Days Billable take from Program DCSOl 
Medical Bxpenditures take from Program DC451A 

1, 925. 28 .00 .oo 
230.00 .oo .oo 

2,155.28 .oo .oo 

17 0 0 
7 0 0 

24 0 0 
.80 .oo .oo 

23 0 0 

.77 .oo .OD 

42 0 0 

Total 

.00 

.00 
12,330.96 

1,970.00 

.00 14,300.96 

0 

0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

150 
57 

207 

197 

269 

.00 

14,300.96 

1,370.10 
218.88 

16 
6 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

GRBBRlfOOD POLXCB DBPJIR'D!llZIT 

2014 HOll'.l'BLY llOllBDIG/BOOltIJIG BltPllllSB 

PAGB: 3 
PGM: DC648A 

J~~-- MaJ:c!!___ .11pril ____ ...,_Y ______ June _.llMy_ August Septelllber Q!::!:!>ber November December Tot:al.s HOnthlv Avq. 

Dousing Fees 
Booking Fees 

Tat:al. HOnthly Bxpense 

I Ha:l.es 
I Females 

I Tot:al. :Inmates Booked :In 
Avexage Booked :rn Per Date 

Tot:al. I :Inmates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Avexage Booked :In/Out Per Date 

Tot:al. I Days Billable 8 $45. Sol 

Hedica1 Bxpenditures 

I 

I-' 
o 
.+::> 

I 

916.80 1,925.28 2,612.88 3,071.28 2,337.84 
190.00 220.00 340.00 230.00 260.00 

1,106.80 2,145.28 2,952.88 3,301.28 2,597.84 

ll 19 26 22 18 
8 4 10 3 9 

19 23 36 25 27 
.61 .79 1.16 .83 .87 

19 22 34 23 26 

.61 .76 1.10 .77 .84 

20 42 57 67 51 

GlfJ1D :Inmates Ti:eated or Responded to thru 9-30-14 

4,813.20 2,246.16 l,191.84 
290.00 220.00 210.00 

5,103.20 2,466.16 1,401.84 

25 21 14 
7 3 7 

32 24 21 
1.07 .77 .68 

29 22 21 

.97 .71 .68 

105 49 26 

Botes: Fees, Ha:l.e/Female count, Tot:al. I :Inmates Booked :In and Bonded Out, Tat:al. Days Billable take fxtlm Progxam DC501 
Hedica1 Bxpenditures take fxtlm Progxam 00451A 

2,842.08 
270.00 

3,112.08 

21 
7 

28 
.93 

27 

.90 

62 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.00 

0 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

Tot:al. 

.00 21,957.36 2,439.70 
.00 2,230.00 247.77 

.oo 24,187.36 

0 177 19 
0 58 

0 235 
.oo 

0 223 

.oo 

0 479 

.00 

24,187.36 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

Lil.VACA POLXCB DBPJlll'rMl!RT 

2014 MOll'l'llLY llOUSDIG/BOO!tDIG BXPBRSB 

PAGB: 4 
PGM: DC648A 

JllDUllXY Febx:ua:rv March 11pri1 Mav .Tune Jul.y August_ Beptl!lllb!!r ~r BavembeL___ -~r _____'!'Q~s_J4011tb1y_Ml!I. 

Bowling Pees 
Booking Fees 

Tota1 Montb1y Bxpexwe 

I Ma1eo 
I Females 

I Tota1 l'.nmates Booked rn 
Average Booked rn Per Date 

Tota1 I l'.nmiltes Booked rn 
and Bonded out Booking Pees 
Average Booked xn/out Per Date 

Tota1 I Days Billable ti $45.84 

Medical. B:s:pend.itures 

I ....... 
0 
(J1 

I 

.oo .00 45.84 .oo 
10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 

10.00 30.00 55.84 10.00 

0 2 l 1 
l l 0 0 

l 3 1 1 
.03 .10 .03 .03 

1 3 1 1 

.03 .10 .03 .03 

0 0 1 0 

LVPD l'.nmates Txeated or Responded to thru !1-30-14 

45.84 137 .52 183. 36 
70.00 20.00 20.00 

115.84 157.52 203.36 

3 1 3 
4 l 0 

7 2 3 
.23 .07 .10 

7 2 2 

.23 .07 .06 

1 3 4 

**" Rotes: Pees, Ma1e/Femal.e count, Tota1 I l'.nmates Booked XD and Bonded OUt, Tota1 Days Billable take fxan Pxogram DCSOl 
Medical. B:s:pend.itureo t:aJce fxan Pxogram DC451A 

.00 
20.00 

20.00 

2 
0 

2 
.06 

2 

.06 

0 

.oo 
30.00 

30.00 

2 
1 

3 
.10 

3 

.10 

0 

.00 

.00 

.00 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.00 

0 

.oo .oo 

.00 .00 

.oo .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .oo 

0 0 

.oo .00 

0 0 

Tota1 

412.56 
220.00 

632.56 

15 
8 

23 

22 

!I 

.oo 

632.56 

.oo 
24.44 

l 
l 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

Ml\HSFJ:BLD POLXCB DBPAR'l'KBHT 

2014 HORTDLY llOllSDIG/BOOIOliG Blll'BHSB 

PAGB: 5 
PGM: DC648A 

Janua:ey ~ Fl:!bruru:Y March APX"il May JIJne Jul.y 1\Ugust Sept-r October November December 'l'Qtal.e Montb1y AVtJ. 

Jioue:l:ng Pees 
Booking Pees 

'l'Otal. Montb1y Bxpenee 

I Males 
I Females 

I 'l'Otal. :Inmates Booked :rn 
Average Booked :rn Per Date 

'l'Otal. I :Inmates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Average Booked :rn/out Per Date 

'l'Otal. I Daye Billable 8 $45.84 

Medical. Bxpendituree 

I 

I-' 
0 
CY'\ 

I 

91.68 45.84 .00 
10.00 .00 .oo 

101.68 45.84 .oo 

l l 0 
0 0 0 

l l 0 
.03 .03 .03 

1 0 0 

.03 .10 .03 

2 1 0 

lll'PD :Inmates Txeated or Responded to thru 

.00 183.36 .oo .oo 

.00 20.00 10.00 .oo 

.oo 203.36 10.00 .oo 

0 l l 0 
0 l 0 0 

0 2 l 0 
.03 .06 .03 .10 

0 2 1 0 

.03 .06 .03 .06 

0 4 0 0 

9-30-14 

**• Notes: Fees, Male/Female count, 'l'Otal. I :Inmates Booked :tn and Bonded out, 'l'Otal. Daye Billable take fxan PJ:ogram DC501 
Medical. Bxpendituree take fxan PJ:ogram DC451A 

45.84 .oo .00 
10.00 20.00 .oo 

55.84 20.00 .oo 

0 1 0 
l l 0 

l 2 0 
.03 .07 .oo 

1 2 0 

.03 .07 .oo 

1 0 0 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .oo 

0 0 

.00 .oo 

0 0 

'l'Otal. 

366. 72 
70.00 

436.72 

s 
3 

8 

7 

8 

.00 

436.72 

68.76 
10.00 

l 

0 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

BllRTPORD POLXCB DBPJIR'l1lllRT 

2014 HOR'l'BLY BOOSDIG/BOOICllG BXPBRSB 

PAGB: 6 
PGM: DC648A 

JanuarV Februarv Hal:ch Aori1 Mav .rune Ju1v 1\llqUBt Stu>tember oetober Hovember December TOtal.s Monthl.v Avq. 

IIowling Fees .oo 45.84 .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo 
Booking Fees .oo 10.00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .00 

TOtal. Monthl.y Bxpense .oo 55.84 .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo 

I Males 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 

I Femal.es 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I TOtal. J:mnates Booked :rn 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 
Average Booked :rn Per Date .03 .03 .03 .03 .06 .03 .10 

TOtal. I J:mnates Booked :rn 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Average Booked J:n/OUt Per Date .03 .03 .03 .03 .06 .03 .06 

'l'Otal. I Days Billable e $45.84 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Medical Bxpenditures 11'.PPD J:mnates Treated or Responded to tlu:u 9-30-14 

I 

f-' = -.....J 
I 

••• Rotes: Fees, Male/Femal.e oount, TOtal. I J:mnates Booked J:n and Bonded out, TOtal. Days Billable take fXOll PrOgralll DC501 
Medical Bxpenditures take fXOll PrOgralll DC451A 

.00 .00 .00 

.oo .00 .00 

.oo .00 .00 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
.03 .07 .OD 

0 0 0 

.03 .07 .00 

0 0 0 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.00 .oo 

0 0 

.oo .oo 

0 0 

'l'Otal. 

45.84 
10.00 

55.84 

1 
0 

1 

1 

1 

.00 

55.84 

22.92 
5.00 

0 
0 



DATE: 10/16/14 
TIME: 14:37:24 

l1ACltBTT l'OLl:CB DBPllR'l'KBRT 

2014 HORTDLY llOUBDIG/BOOICDIG BXPllRSB 

PAGE: 7 
PGM: DC648A 

Januaxy l"ebxuaxy Mar:ch April May JUne JIJ.l.y lll19WJt Beptember oct:ober ~ December Total.s Monthly Avq. 

nousing Pees 
Boolc:iJJg Fees 

Total Monthly Bxpense 

I Ha:l.es 
I Femal.es 

I Total. Inmates Booked :rn 
Average Booked :rn Per Date 

Total. I Inmates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Boolc:iJJg Fees 
Average Booked :rn/OUt Per Date 

Total. I Days Bi1lable 8 $45.84 

Medical Bxpend.ituxes 

I 

I-' 
o 
O:> 

I 

.oo .00 .oo .00 
10.00 10.00 .00 10.00 

10.00 10.00 .oo 10.00 

l l 0 l 
0 0 0 0 

1 1 0 1 
.03 .03 .03 .03 

1 1 0 1 

.03 .03 .03 .03 

0 0 0 0 

ma.>D Inmates Tz:eated or Responded to t:hxu 9-30-14 

.00 183.36 .00 

.00 50.00 .00 

.oo 233.36 .00 

0 3 0 
0 2 0 

0 5 0 
.06 .17 .10 

0 5 0 

.06 .17 .06 

0 4 0 

••• Notes: Fees, Ha:l.e/Femal.e OOUnt, Total. I Inmates Booked :rn and Bonded OUt, Total. Days Bi1lab1e take from PrOgram DC501 
Medical Bxpelldituxes take from PrOgram DC451A 

733.44 1,100.16 .oo 
20.00 .oo .oo 

753.44 1,100.16 .oo 

2 l 0 
0 0 0 

2 1 0 
.06 .03 .00 

2 0 0 

.06 .07 .00 

16 24 0 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.00 

0 

.oo 

0 

Total. 

.00 

.oo 
2,016.96 

100.00 

.00 2,116.96 

.00 
10.00 

0 9 l 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

2 0 

11 

10 

44 

.oo 

2,116.96 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

2014 MOH'DILY BOUSDIG/BOOKDIG BXl'BRSB 

l'AGB: 
l'GM: DC648A 

Janwu:v Feb:i:uaxv Ma.xch Apr.il Hay .-rune July .i\uquet September October NoveBber December ~'1\:>talS Monthly _,ll."!1. 

nous:lng Fees 
Booking Fees 

Total Monthly Bxpense 

I Hales 
I Femal.es 

II Total :Inmates Booked In 
Ave:mge Booked In Per Date 

Total I :Inmates Booked In 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Ave:mge Booked :rn/OUt Per Date 

Total I Days Billable 8 $45.84 

Medical B:lpeDditures 

I 
I-' 
0 
l.O 

I 

.oo 45.84 137.52 366. 72 

.oo 10.00 30.00 .00 

.oo 55.84 167.52 366.72 

0 l 2 0 
0 0 l l 

0 1 3 1 
.03 .03 .10 .03 

0 1 3 0 

.03 .03 .10 .03 

0 1 3 8 

l1Tl'D :Inmates Tz:eated or Responded to thru 9-30-14 

.00 .00 .00 504.24 

.00 .00 .00 20.00 

.oo .oo .oo 524.24 

0 0 0 2 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 2 
.06 .17 .10 .06 

0 0 0 2 

.06 .17 .06 .06 

0 0 0 11 

•** Notes: Fees, Hale/Femal.e O>unt, Total I :Inmates Booked In and Bonded out, Total Days Billable take from l'rogJ:am DC501 
Medical. B:lpeDditures take from PXogXam DC451A 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.03 

0 

.07 

0 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

Total 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

1,054.32 
60.00 

1,114.32 

5 
2 

7 

6 

23 

.oo 

1,114.32 

137.52 
13.33 

l 
0 



DATB: l0/l6/l4 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

llOHllllZA POLXCB DBPllRTKBllT 

2014 MOm:IJLY HOUSDIG/BOOJCillG BXPBfiSB 

PAGB: 9 
PGM: DC648A 

Janum:y Febi:uary Mazch llP:rU May JUne ~JUl.y llUgust lle!>!:embe:r ~ -~-~ _Qecember __'!'Q_~IJ lfont:hl.v ~-

BDusing Fees 
Booking Fees 

'.!Otal. Monthly BxpewJC 

I Mal.es 
I Femal.es 

I '.!Otal. :txmates Booked :In 
Average Booked :In Per Date 

'.!Otal. I :rxmates Booked :In 
and lloDded out Booking Fees 
Average Booked :In/OUt Per Date 

'.!Otal. I Days Bill.abl.e II $45. 84 

Medical. Bxpe.nditw:es 

I 

I-' 
I-' 
0 

.oo .00 .00 91.68 

.oo .00 .oo 10.00 

.oo .oo .oo 101.68 

0 0 0 l 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 1 
.03 .03 .10 .03 

0 0 0 1 

.03 .03 .10 .03 

0 0 0 2 

BZl'D :rxmates Treated or Responded to tbru 9-30-14 

.00 .00 .00 

.00 .oo .00 

.00 .oo .00 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
.06 .17 .10 

0 0 0 

.Oil .17 .06 

0 0 0 

u• Notes: Fees, Mal.e/Femal.e COUnt, '.!Otal. I :txmates Booked :In and Bonded OUt, '.!Otal. Days Billabl.e talce frcm Pl:ogram DC501 
Medical. Bxpe.nditw:es talce frcm Pl:ogram DCl51A 

.00 

.00 

.00 

0 
0 

0 
.06 

0 

.06 

0 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.03 

0 

.07 

0 

.oo .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .oo 

0 0 

.oo .oo 

0 0 

'.!Otal. 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.00 

0 

91.68 
10.00 

101.68 

1 
0 

1 

1 

2 

.00 

101.68 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 



DATE: 10/16/14 
TIME: 14:37:24 

:ICK - DHIGRATXO!I' & COSTCMS EN 

201'l t40R'.!1ILY llOUSIHG/BOOKDIG BXPBllSB 

PAGE: 10 
PGM: DC648A 

January l'ebrua:cy March 11Pril _lolaY June Ju1y __ .l\uguet ___ septei>ber oct:ober November December Tota1e Mont:hl.v AV<J. 

Housing l'eeB 
Booking Fees 

Tota1 Mont:hl.y Brpense 

I Mal.ea 
I Femal.es 

I Tota1 :Inmates Booked :rn 
Avexage Booked :rn Per Date 

Tota1 I :Inmates Booked :rn 
and Bended out Booking Fees 
Avexage Booked :rn/OUt Per Date 

Tota1 I Daye Billable tt $53 • 00 

Medi.cal. Bxpenditurea 

I 

t--' 
t--' 
t--' 

3,657.00 2,597.00 2,915.00 2,332.00 l,961.00 
.oo .oo .00 .00 .00 

3,657.00 2,597.00 2,!115.00 2,332.00 1,!161.00 

32 26 29 26 24 
0 0 0 l 0 

32 26 2!1 27 24 
1.03 .90 .94 .90 .77 

0 0 0 0 0 

.03 .03 .10 .03 .06 

69 49 55 44 37 

:rce: :Inmates Treated or Responded to thru 9-30-14 

l,802.00 2,173.00 2,120.00 
.00 .00 .00 

1,802.00 2,173.00 2,120.00 

23 23 22 
0 0 0 

23 23 22 
.77 .74 .71 

0 0 0 

.17 .06 .06 

34 41 40 

Kotes: Fee&, Kal.e/Femal.e Count, Tota1 II :Inmates Booked :In and Bended OUt, Tota1 Days Billable take from l'l:ogram DC501 
Medi.cal Bxpenditurea take from l'l:ogram DC451A 

l,802.00 .00 .oo 
.00 .00 .00 

1,802.00 .00 .oo 

20 0 0 
l 0 0 

21 0 0 
.70 .oo .oo 

0 0 0 

.07 .oo .oo 

34 0 0 

Tota1 

.oo 

.oo 
21,359.00 

.oo 

.oo 21,359.00 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.00 

0 

225 
2 

227 

0 

403 

.oo 

21,359.00 

2,373.22 
.oo 

25 
0 



DATE: 10/16/14 
TIME: 14:37:24 

1IRJC1INS1IS IIIGl11mY POLICE 

2014 M:llnllLY HOUSDIG/BOOIOllG BXPBNSE 

PAGE: ll 
PGM: DC648A 

Jam11,ny Feb~_ March .ll!!ri1 May ____ JUJ>e -~y__ August_fl<!pttl!llll>er (lctober Rovember ~r 'l'otal.s HOntb1y AV\l • 

nousing Pees 
Booking Pees 

'l'otal. HC>ntb1y Bxpense 

I Ma.lea 
I Females 

I 'l'otal. IDmates Booked :rn 
Average Booked :rn Per Date 

'l'otal. I IDmates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Booking Pees 
Average Booked :rn/out Per Date 

'l'otal. I Days Billable 8 $45. 84 

Medical Bxpendituxes 

I 
I-' 
I-' 
N 

. oo 45.84 .00 

.oo 20.00 .oo 

.oo 65.84 .oo 

0 0 0 
0 2 0 

0 2 0 
1.03 .07 .94 

0 2 0 

.03 .07 .10 

0 1 0 

IDmates TXeated or Responded to thr:u 

.oo .00 .00 .00 

.00 .oo .oo .00 

.oo .oo .oo .00 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
.90 .77 .77 .74 

0 0 0 0 

.03 .06 .17 .06 

0 0 0 0 

9-30-14 

*** Notes: Pees, Ma.le/Female count, Total. I IDmates Booked :rn and Bonded out, Total. Days Billable take fmm PrOgralll DC501 
Medical Bxpenditures take fmm PrOgralll DC45lA 

.00 45.84 .00 

.oo 10.00 .oo 

.00 55.84 .00 

0 1 0 
0 0 0 

0 1 0 
.71 .03 .oo 

0 1 0 

.06 .03 .00 

0 1 0 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.oo .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .00 

0 0 

.oo .oo 

0 0 

Total. 

91.68 
30.00 

121.68 

l 
2 

3 

3 

2 

.00 

121.68 

22.92 
10.00 

0 
l 



DATE: 10/16/14 
TIME: 14:37:24 

CBRTRllL = 

2014 ltOR'l'llLY IIOOSDIG/BOOIOllG BXPBRSB 

PAGE: 12 
PGM: DC648A 

Januaxy Febxuary March 11pri1 May JUne Jlll.y 11ugust ~~r OCtobe_>;"___~r__ December _ '..l'<ltalo Monthly AV<!'-

Housing Fees 
Booking Fees 

Total Monthly Bxpenae 

II Males 
II Femal.es 

II Total :rnmates Booked :rn 
Avexage Booked :rn Per Date 

Total I :rnmates Booked :rn 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 
Average Booked XD/OUt Per Date 

Total I Daye Bi11able 8 $45.84 

Medical B:icpenditureo 

I 
....... 
....... 
w 

137.52 275.04 .oo 
10.00 10.00 .00 

147.52 285.04 .00 

1 1 0 
0 0 0 

1 1 0 
.03 .03 .!14 

1 1 0 

.03 .03 .10 

3 6 0 

CCPD :rnmates Treated or Responded to thru 

.00 .00 .oo .00 

.00 .00 10.00 .00 

.oo .00 10.00 .00 

0 0 l 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 1 0 
.!JO .77 .03 .74 

0 0 1 0 

.03 .06 .03 .06 

0 0 0 0 

!J-30-14 

*** NOtes: Fees, Male/l1'emal.e Oount, Total I :rnmates Booked In and Bonded OUt, Total Daye Bi11able take fxaa PrOgralll DC501 
Medical B:icpenditures take fxaa PrOgralll DC451A 

.oo .00 .oo 

.oo .00 .oo 

.00 .00 .oo 

Q Q 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
.71 .03 .oo 

0 0 0 

.06 .03 .00 

0 0 0 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .00 

0 0 

.00 .oo 

0 0 

Total 

412.56 
30.00 

442.56 

3 
0 

3 

3 

!I 

.oo 

442.56 

206.28 
10.00 

l 

0 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

l!1lGXTl:VB FROM JUSTJ:CB 

2014 HORTBLY BOUSDIG/BOOKDIG BXPBllSB 

PAGB: J.3 
PGM: DC648A 

Januaxy February HaXt:h .11prj.l May June JUl.y All<IUSt September october ll'oVcsrJber December Totals Monthl.y Av<r. 

Boueing Pees 
Booking Pees 

Total. Monthl.y Rl:pense 

I Males 
I Femal.es 

I Total :rmua.tes Booked In 
Average Booked In Per Date 

Total 1 xnmates Booked In 
and Bonded out Booking Pees 
Average Booked In/OUt Per Date 

Total. I Days Billable 8 $45.84 

Medical Bxpenditures 

I 

J-l 
J-l 
..J::::. 

I 

4, 950. 72 J.,741.92 J.,696.08 3,483.84 J.,SJ.2.72 
J.00.00 50.00 80.00 J.J.0.00 70.00 

5,050.72 1,7!11.!12 1,776.08 3,5!13.84 1,582.72 

J.2 5 7 J.O 7 
2 0 J. 2 2 

14 5 8 12 !I 
.45 .17 .26 .40 .2!1 

10 5 8 11 7 

.32 .17 .26 .37 .23 

108 38 37 76 33 

PPRJ :rmua.tes Treated or Responded to thru !1-30-14 

4,171.44 2,337.84 2,337.84 
100.00 80.00 80.00 

4,271.44 2,417.84 2,417.84 

J.2 7 8 
J. 2 l 

13 !I !I 
.43 .2!1 .2!1 

10 8 8 

.33 .26 .26 

!11 51 51 

••• Botos: Pees, Male/Femal.e Count, Total I xnmates Booked In and - out, Total. Days Billable take f:i:an PrOgram DC501 
Medical Bxpenditures take f:i:an PrOgram DC451A 

3,438.00 .oo .00 
240.00 .oo .00 

3,678.00 .oo .00 

J.5 0 0 
10 0 0 

25 0 0 
.83 .00 .00 

24 0 0 

.80 .00 .oo 

75 0 0 

Total 

.00 

.00 
25,670.40 

910.00 

.00 26,580.40 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.00 

0 

83 
21 

104 

!11 

560 

.00 

26,580.40 

2,852.26 
J.01. J.l 

9 
2 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

TIUl!ISCX>R 

2014 MOR'rlll.Y nousIHG/BOOtcmG BXPBllSB 

PAGB: 14 
PGM: DC648A 

Januaxy__ __ ~ Ma.ECh April. _____ !fay Jllne .J'µ].y AJ1guJJt September OCtober November December __ Tota1s M!mthlY Avq. 

noosing Fees 
Booking Fees 

Total. HOnthly Expense 

I Mal.es 
I Females 

I Total. :Inmates Booked Xn 
Avexage Booked Xn Per Date 

Total. I :Inmates Booked Xn 
and Bonded out Booking Fees 

Avexage Booked DJ/out Per Date 

Total. I Days Bill.able e $45.84 

Medical Bxpenditures 

I 
f--' 
f--' 
(Yl 

I 

.oo .00 .oo 

.oo .00 .00 

.OD .00 .oo 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
.45 .17 .26 

0 0 0 

.32 .17 .26 

0 0 0 

'l.'Rl\H :Inmates Treated or Responded to thru. 

.00 .oo .00 .00 

.oo .00 .oo .00 

.oo .oo .OD .oo 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
.40 .29 .43 .29 

0 0 0 0 

.37 .23 .33 .26 

0 0 0 0 

9-30-14 

*** Dotes: Fees, Mal.e/Female count, Total. I :Inmates Booked DJ and Bonded OUt, Total. Days Bil1able talce fn:m Program DC501 
Medical Bxpenditures take fn:m Program DC451A 

45.84 91.68 .00 
10.00 l.0.00 .00 

55.84 101.68 .oo 

l 2 0 
0 0 0 

1 2 0 
.03 .07 .oo 

1 1 0 

.03 .03 .00 

1 2 0 

.00 .00 

.oo .00 

.OD .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

D 0 
.00 .oo 

0 0 

.00 .00 

0 0 

Total. 

137.52 
20.00 

157.52 

3 
0 

3 

2 

3 

.oo 

157.52 

.oo 

.00 

0 
0 



DATE; 10/16/14 
TIME; 14;37;24 

PT. 0!1l1'FBB POLXCB DEPT 

2014 MORmLY HOOSDIG/BOOICIBG BXPBllSB 

PAGB; 15 
PGM; DC64SA 

January Pf!ln:uaEY March AJ>ril May June JUl.y All<IUDt September OCtober November December 'l.'l:lta.le Monl:hl.v AV<J. 

Bou&ing Fee& .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo .00 
Booking Fee& .oo .oo .00 .oo 10.00 10.00 .00 

'l.'l:lt:al. Monthl.y Bxpenee .oo .oo .oo .oo 10.00 10.00 .00 

I Ma1ee 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 
I Femal.ee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I 'l.'l:lt:al. :i:mnatee Booked xn 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 
Avexage Booked xn Per Date .45 .17 .26 .40 .03 .03 .29 

'l.'l:lt:al. I J:mnatee Booked xn 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 
and Bonded out Booking Fee& 
Avexage Booked :In/out Per Date .32 .17 .26 .37 .03 .03 .26 

'l.'l:lta.1 I Daye Billable It $45. 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Medical Bxpendituree FCPD :i:mnatee Treated or Reeponded to thru 9-30-14 

I 

f-' 
f-' 

°' I 

Rote&: Fee&, Ma1e/Femal.e count, 'l.'l:lt:al. I J:mnatee Booked :ID and Bonded out, 'l.'l:lta.1 Daye Billable take from Progxam DC501 
Medical Bxpendituree take from Progxam DC451A 

.oo .00 .oo 

.00 .oo .oo 

.00 .oo .oo 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
.03 .07 .oo 

0 0 0 

.03 .03 .00 

0 0 0 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .00 

0 0 

.00 .oo 

0 0 

'l.'l:lt:al. 

.00 
20.00 

20.00 

2 
0 

2 

2 

0 

.00 

20.00 

.00 

.00 

0 
0 



DATB: 10/16/14 
TIMB: 14:37:24 

ALMA l'OX.XCB DBPJIR'1'Ml!RT 

2014 MOR'.l.'llLY llOUSDIG/BOOKDIG RXPl!RSB 

PAGB: 16 
PGM: DC648A 

Januarv Pebruarv Karch AJ>ri1 May JUne Jilly August Geptember OCtober November December TQl:a1s Month1Y AV'f. 

Housing Pees 
Booking Fees 

Tol:a1 MOnth1y Bzpense 

I Males 
II Females 

I Tol:a1 :r:mnates Booked :In 
Avemge Booked :In Per Date 

Tol:a1 I :r:mnates Booked :In 
and Bonded out Booking Pees 
Avemge Booked :rn/out Per Date 

Tol:a1 11 Days Bill.able e $45. 84 

Medical. Bxpenditures 

I 

I-' 
I-' 
'--1 

.oo .00 45.84 .oo 

.00 20.00 10.00 10.00 

.00 20.00 55.84 10.00 

0 l l l 
0 l 0 0 

0 2 1 1 
.45 .07 .03 .03 

0 2 1 1 

.32 .07 .03 .03 

0 0 1 0 

NIPD :r:mnates Treated or Responded to thru !1-30-14 

.00 .oo .00 
10.00 10.00 10.00 

10.00 10.00 10.00 

l l l 
0 0 0 

1 1 1 
.03 .03 .03 

1 1 1 

.03 .03 .03 

0 0 0 

•H Notes: Fees. Male/Female count. Tol:a1 11 Xmnates Booked :In and Bonded out. Tol:a1 Days Bill.able take frau PXOgralll DC501 
Medical. Bxpenditures take frau PXOgram DC451A 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

0 
0 

0 
.03 

0 

.03 

0 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

0 
0 

0 
.07 

0 

.03 

0 

.00 

.00 

.00 

0 
0 

0 
.oo 

0 

.oo 

0 

.oo .oo 

.00 .oo 

.oo .oo 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
.oo .oo 

0 0 

.oo .oo 

0 0 

Tol:a1 

45.84 
70.00 

115.84 

6 
l 

7 

7 

1 

.oo 

115.84 

.00 
10.00 

0 
0 



BECKY YANDELL 
Sebastian County Assessor 

~ SEBASTIAN • COUNTY • COURT • HOUSE s; 

35 S. 6th Street, Room 105 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901-2490 

Phone: 479-783-8948 •Fax 479-784-1522 

Attached you will find the September Reappraisal Report from TASC. It shows that the reappraisal 

progress is right on schedule. 

This reappraisal cycle is coming to a close and the new values will be placed on all properties during the 

first part of 2015. We have plenty of sales to use as comps which will make our job much easier in the 

valuation process. 

Again, I cannot praise TASC enough for the job they are doing. Our in-house appraisers and in house 

Personal Property Field auditors continue to bring in New Construction and Newly Discovered real 

estate and business assessments. 

Next month we will have TASC and the Assessor's office to do a live report to the Quorum Court. If you 

have questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sebastian County Assessor 

-118-



I A 
Total Assessmen.t Solutions Corporation Total Assessment Solutions Corporation Total Assessment Solutions Corporation I ~. J.. 

September 20, 2014 

Honorable Becky Yandell 
Sebastian County Assessor 
35 South Sixth Street 
Ft. Smith, AR 72901 

Regarding: · 

Dear Becky Yandell: 

Reappraisal P_rogress Report 

In implementing Act 1185 of 1999 with the Assessment Coordination 
Department State of Arkansas Rules an~ Regulations, according to Rule 
3.20 Progress Reports from Appraisal Manager to ACD, I am sending you 
th~ Original County Progress Report for September 20, 2014. 

Please make a copy of this report and give to your County Judge, Board of 
. Equalization, and Quorum Court. Your help with this will be g.re~tly. 
appreciated. 

If I may be of further assistance to you in this matter, please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

·page Kutait, 
Appraisal Manager 

1400 W. Markham St., Ste. 250, Little Rock, AR 72201 -119- 272 Hwy 70 East, PO Box 499, Glenwood, AR 71943 



MONTH 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 2015 REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS 

PLANNED 
PROGRESS 

YEAR REPORT 
2011 0 
2011 0 
2011 0 
2011 1,272 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,544 
2011 1,544 

2011 1,272 
2011 1,272 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,000 
2011 1,000 

2012 0 
2012 0 
2012 0 
2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,544 
2012 1,544 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,000 
2012 1,000 

2013 0 
2013 0 
2013 0 
2013 1,793 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 1,200 

2013 1,000 

2013 1,000 

2014 0 
2014 0 
2014 0 
2014 1,793 

2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 
2014 2,228 
2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 

2014 1,200 

2014 1,032 

2014 1,000 

ACTUAL 
MONTHLY 

PROGRESS 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

1753 . 

3881 

1274 

1272 

1272 

1002 

1325 

0 
0 
0 

690 

1276 

499 

792 

164 . 

1265 

2366 

1023 

779 

0 
0 
0 

1615 

2017 

0 

286 

5702 

2213 

1203 

1069 

967 

483 
528 

1324 
0 

1055 

1709 

2005 

2064 

1931 

···. 

·.· 

ACTUAL/ 
PLANNED 

OVERALL% REMARKS 
100.00% new construction 
100.00% new construction 
100.00% new construction 

0.00% no report this month due to CAMA conversion 

0.00% no report this month due to CAMA conversion 

.. 42;8!:}% GAMA conversion difficulties 

100.04% 

100.06% 

100.05% 

100.04% 

100.06% 

102.89% 

102.89% new construction 
102:89% · new construction 
102.89% new construction 
98.03% 

98.23% 

91.68% 

88.0~% 

82.~2.% moving to new office, catch up in Sept 
. .83.9'6% still below 90%, catch up in October 

90.12% 

90.67% 

90.12% 

90.12% new construction 
90.12% new construction 
90.12% new construction 
90.11% 

90.15% 
.. 
.. 8~;2~% below 90%, will catch up Aug or Sept 

7~;26% 
90.04% 

90.61% 

90.93% 

91.35% 

91.48% 

92.72% new construction 
94.07% new construction 
97.47% new construction 
93.19% 

90.81% 

90.12% 

90.11% 

90.23% 

90.07% 

.· l38:c>4% 
at?.3~% 
84.~Q% 

-120-



MONTH 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 2015 REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS 

PLANNED 
PROGRESS 

YEAR REPORT 

2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 

2015 27,597 

2015 0 
2015 27,597 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 

ACTUAL 
MONTHLY 

PROGRESS 

ACTUAL/ 
PLANNED 

OVERALL% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

REMARKS 

new construction 

new construction 
new construction 

VALUATION 50% COMPLETE 

VALUATION CONTINUES 
VALUATION 100% COMPLETE 
NOTICES/INF HEARINGS 
BOE 
BOE 
cleanup/print cards 
cleanup/print cards 
cleanup/print cards 

-121-



REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 

September 2014 

NUMBER OF PARCELS 1931 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA 
(CITY, SUBDIVISION, S-T-R, ETC.) OR DATA 

FURTHER BREAKDOWN (AS NEEDED) COLLECTION/ 
Note: Please provide as detailed a description REVIEW& VALUATION 

as necessary, so that exact parcels for each DATA ENTRY 
completed area can be determined. Do not include 

work which fyas had data collection/review only. Do not 
include maintenance work or previously reported work. 

26-08-32 26-08-32 1 
27-08-32 27-08-32 15 
ABC ADDITION 27-08-32 5 
ASHEBURY NORTH 09 .. 06-:30 5 
ASHEBURY PLACE-THE POINT-GWD 09-06-30 24 
BEST #1-GWD SD 17-06-30 6 
BONNIE BELL EST-GWD SD 04-06-30 13 
BROOM PLACE 27-08-32 1 
CAMBRIDGE PLACE 27-08-32 4 
CREEKWOOD I-GREENWOOD 07-06-30 169 
CREEKWOOD II-GREENWOOD 07-06-30 172 
CROOKED CREEK-GREENWOOD 02-06-31 103 
DEER WOOD EST I-GREENWOOD 03-06-30 74 
DEER WOOD EST II-GREENWOOD 03-06-30 3 
DEER WOOD EST Ill-GREENWOOD 03-06-30 50 
FIANNA ESTATES 16-07-32 383 
FIANNA HILLS IX-X-XI 15-07-32 244 
FIANNA HILLS Vlll-VlllB 16-07-32 102 
FIANNA TRACE 15-07-32 111 
FIANNA WOODS 15-08-32 120 
FISHER 27-08-32 1 
FORT SMITH ATHLETIC CLUB 26-08-32 1 
FREDMONT 27-08-32 2 
HARDSCRABBLE VILLAGE 26-08-32 3 
HOOVER 27-08-32 1 
KELLEY DEVELOPMENT 16-.07:.32 21 
KING MOUNTAIN ESTATES PHASE 1 07-06-30 43 
LEIGH RIDGE 26-08-32 2 
LOREL EST-GWD SD 17-06-30 8 
MALLARD LAKE ESTATES 27-08-32 1 
MAPLE RIDGE HEIGHTS IV 01-06-31 21 
MAPLE RIDGE HEIGHTS PHASE 1 01-06-31 43 
MAPLE RIDGE HEIGHTS PHASE II 01-06-31 39 
TOTALS FOR THIS PAGE 1791 

(FOR LAST PAGE USE ONLY} OVER ALL TOTALS 

Reappraisal for this county is to be completed in 2015. Date: September 20. 2014 

Page 1of3 

OTHER TASKS 
COMPLETED 

Appraisal Firm: Total Assessment Solutions Corp. Appraisal Manager: Page Kutait 

Comments: ·Residential only in ab9ve reported areas. See page 43for commercial parcels. 

PLEASE REMIT BY THE 20TH OF EACH MONTH 

-122-



REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR Page 2 OF 3 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 

September 2014 

NUMBER OF PARCELS 1931 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA 
(CITY, SUBDIVISION, ?-T-R, ETC.) OR DATA 

FURTHER BREAKDOWN (AS NEEDED) COLLECTION/ 
Note: Please provide as detailed a description REVIEW& VALUATION OTHER TASKS 
as necessary, so that exact parcels for each DATA ENTRY COMPLETED 

completed area can be determined. Do not include 
work which has had data collection/review only. Do not 
include maintenance work or previously reported work. 

MAPLE RIDGE HEIGHTS PHASE 111 01-06-31 35 
MCNABB'S POOR FARM PHASE 11-GW 01-06-3"1 9 
MWC 27-08-32 1 
OAK PARK CENTRE 27-08-32 2 
POINTE VIGUET 27-08-32 ·1 
SOUTHRIDGE PLACE 27-08-32 1 
TEA-FORT SMITH 27-08-32 1 
TERRA NOVA ADDITION 27-08-32 1 
THE COVE AT ASHEBURY PLACE 09-06-30 85 
THE PARK AT ASHEBURY PLACE PHASE 1-GWD m 3 
WARE 27-08-32 1 
SEE ATTACHED COMMERCIAL LIST 

TOTALS FOR THIS PAGE 140 
FOR LAST PAGE USE ONLY} OVER ALL TOTALS 1931 

Reappraisal for this county is to be completed in 2015. Date: Seotember20. 2014 

Appraisal Firm: Total Assessment Solutions C~rp. · Appraisal Manager: Page Kutait 

Comments: Residential only in above reported areas. See page 3 for commercial parcels. 

-123-
PLEASE REMIT BY THE 20TH OF EACH MONTH 



REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR Page 3 of3 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY Commercial Parcels reported for September 2014 
10005-0001-00000-00 
10005-0002-00000-00 
10005-0003-00000-00 
10005-0004-00000-00 
10005-0005-00000-00 
10950-0001-00000-00 
11037-0001-00000-00 
11037-0001-00000-01 
11037-0001-00000-02' 
11037-0001-00000-04 
12553-0001-00000-00 
12754-0001-00000-00 
1299J)-0034-00000-00 
12950-0040-00000-00 - " 

134 73-0001-00000-00 
134 73-0005-00000-00 
134 73-1700-00000-00 
13945-0001-00000-00 
14600-0005-00000-00 
14600-0006-00000-00 
14 752-0001-00000-00 
14808-0002-00000-00 
15675-0001-00000-00 
15675-0001-00000-01 
16113-0001-00000-00 
17315-0001-00000-00 
17908-0001-00000-00 
17910-0001-00000-00 
18411-0004-00000-00 
18883-0000-01412-00 
18883-0000-01436-00 
18883-0000-01442-00 
18883-0000-01442-01 
18883-0000-01442-02 
18883-0000-01442-03 
18883-0000-01443-00 
18883-0000-01449-00 
18883-0000-01450-00 
18883-0000-01452-00 
18883-0000-01456-00 
18883-0000-01457-00 
18883-0000-01462-00 
18883-0000-01462-01 
18883-0000-01467-00 
18883-0000-01468-00 I 

-124-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY TREASURER 
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

Beginning Date: January 1, 2014 
Ending Date: September 30, 2014 

Report Presentation Date: October 21, 2014 

JUDITH MILLER 

-125-



Sebastian County Treasurer 
Transaction Summary 

Monday, October 13, 2014 

-126-

Begi~,Date: 1/112014 

End Date: 913012014 

Page I of34 



Beginning Balance 

$0.00 
Ending Balance 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page2 of34 

-127-



7001 
7004 
7092 
7107 
71 IO 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7205 
7206 
7210 
7214 
7215 
7216 
7301 
7302 
7401 
7402 
7405 
7406 
7501 
7601 
7602 
7603 
7607 
7608 
7611 
7612 
7613 
7801 
7802 
7803 
7804 
7805 
7806 
7807 
8002 
8101 
8601 
8701 
8702 
8703 
8704 
8706 
8707 
8709 
8710 
8711 
8712 
8713 

1000 General Fund 

General Revenue Tumback 
Property Relief Trust Funds 
Juvenile Food Grant 
NonMflitary Land Mineral Lease 
Bureau of Land Management Payment in Lieu of Tax 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
Local Property Taxes - Penalty Delq Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Penalty Delq Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Local Property Taxes - Late Assess Penalty 
Insufficient Check Fee - Current 
Redemption Certificate 
Local Taxes - Sales Tax 
Sales Tax Rebate 
Circuit Court Fines and Forfeitures 
District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
Public Defender 
Prosecuting Attorney's Court Cost 
Interest Income 
County Clerk's Fees 
Circuit Clerk's Fees 
Sheriff's Fees 
Greenwood District Court Operations Fees 
Fort Smith District Court Fees 
Drug Court Fees 
Act 1256 Fees 
Sheriff's Misc Fees 
Jail Fees 
Prisoner Housing State Prisoners ADC 
Prisoner Housing City Prisioners 
Prisoner Housing US Marshall 
Prisoner Housing INS 
Booking Fees 
Juvenile Housing 
Ambulance User Fees 
Franchise Fees 
Assessor's Salary & Expense 
Donations 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Excess Proceeds from Sales of Tax Delq Land 
Miscellaneous 
Reimbursement - Office of Emergency Management 
Reimbursement- Veteran's Service Office 
Rent/Lease 
County Auction 
Sale of Material 
Social Security Administration - Prisoner Fees 

Monday, October 13, 2014 

-128-

Beginning Balance $7,323,168.64 

$209,366.22 
$751,292.42 

$32,103.97 
$20,907.72 

:$113,039.00 
. . $2, 783,621.33 

$103,594.69 
. $158,591.59 

. . . . $96,789.03 

'$173,327.56 
$53,798.55 
$68,896.90 

$626.57 
$3,795.00 

·$2,085,864.67 
$12,589.62 

.. $193,561.59 
'$348,423.74 

$20.09 
$125.62 

$20,355.64 
$48,276.00 
$91,575.45 

. . . $83,492.26 
$27.50 

$4,067.22 
$21,445.00 

'.· $334,684.08 
$0.00 

$41,110.18 
$944,860.00 
$301,847.87 
$462,564.68 
$19,663.00 
$62,106.85 
$6,545.00 

. $390,341.29 
$88,514.41 
$30,330.51 

$778.80 
$155,574.12 
$190,320.30 

$30,076.32 
$7,561.61 

$0.00 
$3,600.00 

$27,766.28 
$20,879.58 

$0.00 
$40,200.00 

Page3 of34 



8715 Workers Compensation Trust Dividend $40,324.47 
8718 Insurance Proceeds (Casualty Claim) $9,075.55 
8719 Reimbursement - Elections $11,020.84 
8720 Reimbursement - Jury Expense $19,300.00 
8721 Unclaimed Property (Returned from State) $33,716.89 
8722 Reimbursement - Sheriff $2,331.85 
8723 Reimbursement - Public Defender $66,682.50 
8725 Reimbursement - Credit Card $1,720.60 
8726 Reimbursement - PA (Drug Task Force) $88,410.32 
8728 Reimbursement PA Victim Witness Grant $49,511.69 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $68,037.38 
8730 Comm - Purchases $264,333.22 
8731 Comm - Profit $84,675.97 
8732 Jail - Medical Co - Pay $9,602.28 
8733 Jail - Outstanding Checks $1,667.25 
8734 Comm - Phone Cards $71,860.00 
8735 Ben Geren Park Golf Course $465,040.01 
8736 Ben Geren Pro Shop $6,748.03 
8737 Ben Geren Park Frontside $48,701.57 
8738 Ben Geren Miniature Golf $29,699.00 
8740 Reimbursement ADC Transport (USM) $4,344.83 
8742 Miscl Oil & Gas Royalties $4,123.62 
8743 Stephens Production Oil & Gas Royalities $18,296.72 
8747 Reimbursement Juvenile Teacher $102,778.77 
8749 Restitution $500.00 
8751 Reimbursement Fort Smith Courthouse $116,691.75 
8753 Reimbursement Flex Spending $2,288.36 
8754 Reimbursement ADC $3,553.49 
8755 Misc - Sheriff $839.60 
8756 Reimbursement -EOC $26,414.33 
8799 Miscellaneous $4,358.80 
8803 Transfer from Circuit Clerk - Admin of Justice $68,000.20 
8804 Transfer from District Court - Admin of Justice $65,634.00 
8805 Transfer from PA - Admin of Justice $13,111.61 
8806 Transfer from Act 1256 $99,571.67 
8809 Gross Payroll Transfer $800.00 
8821 Transfer from Miscellaneous Grants $28,125.00 
8908 Transfer to County Library Fund ($14,109.40) 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($9,129,080.08) 
8915 Transfer to Emergency Medical Service Fund $0.00 
8916 Transfer to Miscellaneous Grants ($28,125.00) 
8917 Transfer to Emergency Management Grants ($2,000.00) 
9902 Checks Paid ($7,259,815.86) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($224,566.07) 
9999 Voids $6 820.95 

Endin2 Balance $3,243,085.18 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page4 of34 

-129-



1001 General Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $1,678,787.44 

7501 Interest Income $4,916.48 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $37.93 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($98.33) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance . $1.683,643.52 

1002 Employee Insurance Fund Beginning Balance $316,001.72 

7501 Interest Income $155.96 
8301 Insurance Premiums - Co Share $1, 765,503.00 
8302 Insurance Premiums Retired $33,985.82 
8303 Insurance Premiums - Employee Share $338,491.66 
8304 Insurance - Cobra $5,354.07 
8750 Reimbursement Insurance $119,081.28 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,318,336.76) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $260,236.75 

1800 Treasurer's Commission Fund Beginning Balance $495,445.50 

7501 Interest Income $131.60 
8401 Treasurer's Commission $562,961.28 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer ($495,445.50) 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($143,368.25) 
9902 Checks Paid ($47,329.50) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer $0.00 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $372,395.13 

1801 Collector's Commission Fund Beginning Balance $1,606,649.88 

7207 Local Property Taxes - Cost on Delq Real Estate $2,274.00 
7208 Local Property Taxes - Cost on Delq Personal $20,292.48 
7219 City Lien - Commission $1,673.79 
8501 Collector's Commission $842,105.70 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector ($1,606,649.88) 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $274.20 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($318,892.31) 
9902 Checks Paid ($133,361.57) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($451.31) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $413,914.98 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page5of34 

-130-



1802 Assessor's Commission Fund Beginning Balance $313,177.52 

7217 Local Property Taxes - Late Assess Fee $3,105.00 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $842,105.70 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor ($313,177.52) 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $63.61 
8706 Miscellaneous $1,477.25 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $18.39 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($817,950.79) 
9902 Checks Paid ($661,248.35) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($91.37) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance ($632.520.56) 

1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue Beginning Balance $4,257,471.31 

7301 Local Taxes - Sales Tax $527,041.96 
7501 Interest Income $7,489.04 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $8,284.13 
9902 Checks Paid ($1, 166,588.81) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($10,690.61) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $3,623.007.02 

1804 Greenwood District Court Beginning Balance $567,303.48 

7501 Interest Income $1,321.75 
7607 Greenwood District Court Operations Fees $301,126.66 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $4,048.95 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($119,900.61) 
9902 Checks Paid ($75,864.41) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($6,048.98) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $671.986.84 

1805 Law Library Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

8806 Transfer from Act 1256 $14,165.29 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($11,283.60) 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,853.81) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $27.88 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page6of34 

-131-



1810 Haz Mat Response Beginning Balance $55,943.15 

8727 Haz Mat Response $42,298.00 
9902 Checks Paid ($24,721.50) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($845.95) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $72,673.70 

1901 Miscellaneous Grants Beginning Balance $22,444.00 

7199 Misc Old Grants $4,500.00 
8801 Transfer from County General $28,125.00 
8901 Transfer to County General . ($28,125.00) 
9902 Checks Paid ($51,258.23} 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance ($24.,314.23) 

1902 Homeland Security Grant Beginning Balance $0.00 

7105 Homeland Security Grant $16,221.34 
9902 Checks Paid ($208,221.34) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance ($192,000.00) 

1903 Emergency Management Grants Beginning Balance $0.00 

7095 ADH Trauma Grant $13,531.00 
8801 Transfer from County General $2,000.00 
9902 Checks Paid ($15,446.97) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $84.03 

l'vfonday,Octoberl3,2014 Page7 of34 

-132-



2000 Road Fund Beginning Balance $4,927 ,081.24 

7002 Highway Revenues $1,908,272.71 
7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $247,162.17 
7006 Severance Truces $217,884.63 
7101 Federal Flood Control $1,335.40 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves $7,143.77 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $36,045.91 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $890,199.34 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $33,379.40 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $50,622.38 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $16,154.91 
7302 Sales True Rebate $175.89 
7501 Interest Income $21,711.15 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $10,094.03 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $51,896.46 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $50,851.13 
8706 Miscellaneous $18,663.03 
8711 County Auction $6,012.50 
8718 Insurance Proceeds (Casualty Claim) $4,021.00 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $914.40 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($1,005,892.16) 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,971,872.30) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($69,090.21) 
9999 Voids $124.32 

Ending Balance $5,452,891.l 0 

2800 Road Capital Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $87,790.97 

7501 Interest Income $33.28 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.24 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.67) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $87,823.82 

2900 Road Fund Grant Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

3000 Treasurer's Automation Fund Beginning Balance $303,139.24 

7501 Interest Income $366.52 
9902 Checks Paid ($6,210.53) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer $0.00 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $297,295.23 

Monday, October 13,2014 Pages of34 

-133-



3001 Collector's Automation Fund Beginning Balance $807,582.24 

7501 Interest Income $1,582.60 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $14.99 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($33,254.47) 
9902 Checks Paid ($59,270.41) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($31.15) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $716,623.80 

3002 Circuit Clerk Automation Fund Beginning Balance $51,389.22 

7501 Interest Income .. . ' $21.49 
7602 Circuit Clerk's Fees " . · .. $18,927.41 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $264.95 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($4,599.39) 
9902 Checks Paid ($5,876.44) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($378.98) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

. .-Ending Balance $59.748.26 

3003 District Court Automation Fund - GW Beginning Balance $22,789.68 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $7,770.00 
7501 Interest Income $10.06 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $92.70 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($155.61) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $30,506.83 

3004 Assessor's Amendment No. 79 Fund Beginning Balance $61,389.25 

7016 Amendment No 79 Assessor's Tumback $14,620.42 
7501 Interest Income $28.25 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,103.12) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.51). 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $74.934.29 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page9of34 

-134-



3006 Recorder's Cost Fund Beginning Balance $880,353.84 

7501 Interest Income $2,299.64 
7609 County Clerk Recorders Fees $451,960.74 
7610 County Clerk Automation Fund $150,653.59 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $8,757.79 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($266,491.41) 
9902 Checks Paid ($96,648.80) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($12,098.30) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $1,118,787.09 

3008 County Library Fund Beginning Balance $663,441.07 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $29,300.97 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $550.07 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $81,466.71 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $2,548.81 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $4,982.37 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $1,034.39 
7501 Interest Income $1,517.96 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $796.22 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $4,396.67 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,428.88 
8724 Sebastian County Library Support $10,963.76 
8909 Transfer to Payroll {$146,178.33) 
9902 Checks Paid ($51,944.99) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2,416.91) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $602,887.65 

3009 Solid Waste Fund Beginning Balance $12,831.42 

7501 Interest Income $31.76 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.15 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.63) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $12,862.70 

3010 County Clerk Operating Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7601 County Clerk's Fees $9,278.89 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($185.58) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $9,093.31 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 10 of34 

-135-



3011 Reappraisal Cost Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7003 Property Reappraisal $289,768.50 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance . $289.768.50 

3012 Child Support Cost Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7604 Child Support Fee and Costs $2,397.00 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ,, .. · .. -: '.; ($47.94) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $2.349.06 

3013 Game and Fish Education Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

3014 Communication Facility and Equipment Fund Beginning Balance $92,680.89 

$0.00 
7501 Interest Income $45.27 
7603 Sheriff's Fees $39,263.55 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,590.35 
8708 Reimbursement - Phone Calls $86,844.70 
8909 Transfer to Payroll .. ($28,769.62) 
9902 Checks Paid ($74,321.08) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2,523.08) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $114.810.98 

3015 Drug Control Fund Beginning Balance $36,892.70 

7408 Sheriff's Fines and Forfeitures ·.,$28,081.21 
7501 Interest Income $16.07 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $59.13 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($11,783.63) 
9902 Checks Paid ($13,214.92) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($561.93) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $39,488.63 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 11 of34 

-136-



3017 Jail Operations and Maintenance Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $259,949.72 
7501 Interest Income $59.08 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $3,928.71 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($5,200.19) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $258, 737.32 

3019 Boating Safety Fund Beginning Balance $28,517.76 

7012 Boating Safety - State $2,373.55 
9902 Checks Paid ($3,945.97) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($47.47) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $26,897.87 

3020 Emergency 911 Fund Beginning Balance $1,891,145.23 

7501 Interest Income $3,037.58 
7701 911 Fees $36,595.37 
7702 CMRS Board Fees $795,007.26 
7703 Century Link $26,020.83 
7704 Cox Arkansas Telcom, LLC $63,497.70 
7705 Southwestern Bell Telephone $134,290.66 
7706 At&T of Southwest $1,656.56 
7707 Smart9ll $12,000.00 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $9,396.19 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,092,808.32) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($21,163.70) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $1,858,675.36 

3021 Emergency Medical Services Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7501 Interest Income $16.97 
8001 Ambulance Service Fees $120,723.00 
8002 Ambulance User Fees $268.24 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.00 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $0.00 
8801 Transfer from County General $0.00 
8909 Transfer to Payroll $0.00 
9902 Checks Paid $0.00 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2,420.16) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endinr?; Balance $118,588.05 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 12 of34 

-137-



3022 Emergency Vehicle Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $4,886.25 
7501 Interest Income $4.84 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $97.53 
9902 Checks Paid $0.00 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($97.82) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $4,890.80 

3023 Fire Equipment and Training (Act 833) Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7011 Act 833 Fire Protection $60,846.98 
9902 Checks Paid ($60,846.98) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

3024 Public Defender Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7405 Public Defender $2,633.03 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($52.66) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $2.580.37 

3025 Victim Witness Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7406 Prosecuting Attorney's Court Cost $25.12 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.51) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $24.61 

3026 Indigent Criminal Defense Fund Beginning Balance $50,817.87 

7501 Interest Income ·:. $20.51 
7605 Juvenile Probation Fees $20,992.90 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $370.28 
9902 Checks Paid ($35,000.00) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($420.27) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $36.781.29 

3027 District Court Probation Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 13 of34 

-138-



3028 Adult Drug Court Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7611 Drug Court Fees $1,520.00 
8701 Donations $371.04 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($30.40) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $1,860.64 

3029 Public Safety Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $143.75 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2.85) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $140.90 

3031 Circuit Court Juvenile Division/Juv Probation Fee Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Endin2 Balance $0.00 

3032 Juvenile Court Representation Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Endin2 Balance $0.00 

3038 Voting System Grant Beginning Balance $0.00 

7093 Voting System Grant $15,376.41 
9902 Checks Paid ($15,375.70) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.71 

3039 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fee Fund Beginning Balance $588.00 

7650 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fee $6,585.44 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($127.21) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $7.046.23 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 14 of34 

-139-



3400 Regional Library Sales Tax Fund Beginning Balance $134,683. 77 

7501 Interest Income $303.58 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $3.26 
8801 Transfer from County General $14,109.40 
9902 Checks Paid ($8,012.05) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($6.08) 
9999 Voids , . $0.00 

Ending Balance $141,081.88 

3401 Federal Forfeiture Fund Beginning Balance ·$6,634.18 

7501 Interest Income $1.95 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.03 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,599.98) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance . $4,036.18 

6002 Collector's Unapportioned Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9001 Unapportioned Taxes Received - Current Taxes $33,833,639.22 
9009 Interest Income Received $3,850.02 
9101 Current Taxes Distributed ($24,072,983.46) 
9102 Delinquent Personal Taxes Distributed ($6,559,516.69) 
9109 Interest Income Distributed ($2,437.35) 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed ($850.25) 
9905 Commission Charged Collector ($287.28) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $3,201.414.21 

6003 Property Tax Relief Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9013 Property Tax ReliefFund $8,052, 104.62 
9113 Property Tax Relief Distributed ($7, 730,020.42) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $322,084.20 

6004 Delinquent Personal Tax Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9002 Unapportioned Taxes Received - Delq Personal Taxes $1,920,03 l.96 
9102 Delinquent Personal Taxes Distributed ($1,919,839.94) 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed ($192.02) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 1Sof34 

-140-



6005 Delinquent Real Estate Tax Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9003 Unapportioned Taxes Received - Delq Real Estate Ta $1,194,832.45 
9102 Delinquent Personal Taxes Distributed ($40,995.43) 
9103 Delinquent Real Estate Taxes Distributed ($1,141,918.83) 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed ($11,918.19) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6006 Timber Tax Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $26.96 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $4,457.15 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $325.01 
7501 Interest Income $0.36 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $45.58 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $198.49 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $118.33 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($95.65) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $5,076.23 

6007 State Land Redemption Fund Beginning Balance $42,620.99 

9005 State Land Redemption Proceeds Received $533,997.81 
9105 State Land Redemption Proceeds Distributed ($553,902.8 I) 
9902 Checks Paid ($81.48) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $22.634.51 

6008 State Land Sales Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

6010 Administration of Justice Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $273,022.53 
7404 County Administration of Justice $160,301.77 
7602 Circuit Clerk's Fees $257,350.00 
8901 Transfer to County General ($246,317.48) 
8904 Transfer To Law Library ($14,165.29) 
9902 Checks Paid ($467,937.96) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($13,813.49) 
9999 Voids $51,559.92 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 16 of34 

-141-



6400 Payroll Beginning Balance $107,431.97 

I I 11.01 Life Insurance ofN America $19.65 
I 112.00 Aflac $217.35 
1112.02 Disability $64.86 
1112.03 Cigna Long Tenn Disability $92.81 
1113.00 Employee's Share-Insurance .. ($337,907.80) 
1113.01 CobraServ $125.80 
1I13.02 Insurance Premiums Retired $4,688.70 
1I13.04 Employee Dental Insurance $56.31 
1123.01 LICOA Cancer $68.12 
1129.00 National Vision Admin $28.64 
7501 Interest Income $0.00 
8302 Insurance Premiums Retired $0.00 
8809 Gross Payroll Transfer $12,037,444.65 
8901 Transfer to County General ($800.00) 
9902 Checks Paid ($11,825,825.56) 
9999 Voids $120 246.02 

Ending Balance $105,951.52 

6450 Act 9 In Lieu of Taxes Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

6600 Fort Smith City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds ·$458,380.34 
7012 Boating Safety - State $2,373.57 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $14,196.99 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $1,969,059.33 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $78,107.08 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $108,717.92 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $42,821.96 
7218 City Lien - Fort Smith $53,282.19 
7501 Interest Income $173.50 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $22,367.64 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $111,212.74 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $63,103.46 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,870,607 .54) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($53,189.18) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 17 of34 

-142-



6601 Fort Smith City Streets Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $137,523.20 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $4,259.10 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $590,747.43 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $23,431.28 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $32,611.40 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $12,846.58 
7501 Interest Income $52.05 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $6,710.27 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $33,531.96 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $18,922.89 
9902 Checks Paid ($844,693.00) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($15,943.16) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6602 Fort Smith City Library Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $91,712.40 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2,839.39 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $393,794.77 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $15,620.75 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $21,744.38 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $8,564.39 
7501 Interest Income $34.70 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $4,473.55 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $22,543.03 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $12,615.26 
9902 Checks Paid ($563,313.89) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($10,628.73) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 18 of34 

-143-



6603 Fort Smith Police Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds .... $91,712.40 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2,839.39 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current .. $393,794.85 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate ·,. ':: . $15,620.75 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $21,744.03 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $8,564.39 
7501 Interest Income . ·.•·· $34.70 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense .·. $4,473.55 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector . ' $22,543.03 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $12,615.26 
9902 Checks Paid ($563,313.63) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($10,628.72) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6604 Fort Smith Firemen's Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $91,712.40 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2,839.39 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current . $393,794.85 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $15,620.75 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal .:·. $21,744.03 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $8,564.39 
7501 Interest Income $34.70 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $4,473.55 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $22,543.03 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $12,615.26 
9902 Checks Paid ($563,313.63) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($10,628.72) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page 19of34 

-144-



6612 Greenwood City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $64,123.18 
7107 NonMilitaty Land Mineral Lease $1,077.30 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $213,487.94 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $4,683.93 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $11,284.25 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $3,161.34 
7501 Interest Income $11.87 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $1,508.09 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $8,471.97 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $4,720.52 
9902 Checks Paid ($306,595.59) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($5,934.80) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6613 Greenwood City Streets Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $38,471.29 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $646.37 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $128,097.02 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $2,810.36 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $6,770.53 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $1,896.81 
7501 Interest Income $7.12 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $904.86 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $5,083.18 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,832.31 
9902 Checks Paid ($183,958.95) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($3,560.90) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page20 of34 

-145-



6615 Barling General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds :': $27,428.36 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $373.38 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $59,259.92 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $3,216.12 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal : .. ' $4,524.72 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $1,110.46 
7501 Interest Income $3.82 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $485.26 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector .. : $2,884.31 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,633.77 
9902 Checks Paid ($99,009.30) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,910.82) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6616 Barling Road Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $9,569.95 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $130.26 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $20,672.30 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $1,121.92 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $1,578.76 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $387.37 
7501 Interest Income $1.33 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $169.28 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $1,011.67 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $569.90 
9902 Checks Paid ($34,546.12) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($666.62) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page21 of34 

-146-



6617 Barling Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,189.97 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $45.97 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $6,892.60 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $373.98 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $526.28 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $129.13 
7501 Interest Income $0.44 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $56.42 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $350.IO 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $189.95 
9902 Checks Paid ($11,532.59) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($222.25) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6618 Bonanza General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,935.58 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $47.89 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $8,990.89 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $89.41 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $766.49 
7501 Interest Income $0.48 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $60.46 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $393.56 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $210.27 
9902 Checks Paid ($14,219.40) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($275.63) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6619 Bonanza Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,180.70 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $14.37 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $2,697.51 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $26.82 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $230.23 
7501 Interest Income $0.14 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $18.14 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $118.07 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $63.06 
9902 Checks Paid ($4,266.36) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($82.68) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page22 of34 

-147-



6620 Central City General Beginning Balance ·so.oo 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,325.61 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $62.37 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $9,464.ll 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $358.33 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $490.77 
7501 Interest Income :: .. $0.69 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $87.74 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $457.ll 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $273.74 
9902 Checks Paid ($14,247.71) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($272.76) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6621 Central Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $997.80 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $18.71 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $2,839.30 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $107.50 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $147.24 
7501 Interest Income $0.21 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $26.33 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $137.13 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $82.13 
9902 Checks Paid ($4,274.49) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($81.86) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6622 Hackett General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $5,270.12 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $75.23 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $14,510.51 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $1,100.38 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $1,107.22 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $1,094.49 
7501 Interest Income $0.74 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $93.94 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $580.22 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $328.59 
9902 Checks Paid ($23,699.81) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($461.63) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page23of34 

-148-



6623 Hackett Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,581.04 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $22.58 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $4,353.54 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $330.08 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $332.15 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $328.35 
7501 Interest Income $0.22 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $28.16 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $174.05 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $98.57 
9902 Checks Paid ($7,110.24) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($138.50) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6624 Hartford General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,825.74 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $37.15 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $5,607.94 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $118.72 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $550.20 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $394.44 
7501 Interest Income $0.34 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $43.50 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $318.50 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $163.04 
9902 Checks Paid ($10,849.63) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($209.94) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page24 of34 

-149-



6625 Hartford Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $2,295.71 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $22.28 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $3,364.64 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $71.24 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $330.15 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $236.67 
7501 Interest Income $0.21 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $26.09 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $191.09 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $97.84 
9902 Checks Paid ($6,509.92) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($126.00) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6626 Huntington General Beginning Balance .. · $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,385.44 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $37.26 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $5,544.46 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $171.50 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $762.43 
7501 Interest Income $0.34 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $42.80 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $298.83 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $163.50 
9902 Checks Paid ($10,209 .27) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($197.29) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6627 Huntington Road Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,015.86 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $8.63 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $1,663.40 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $51.45 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $228.74 
7501 Interest Income $0.IO 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $12.85 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $89.66 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $49.05 
9902 Checks Paid ($3,060.56) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($59.18) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page2Sof34 

-150-



6628 Huntington Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $203.18 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2.23 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $332.62 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $10.30 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $45.76 
7501 Interest Income $0.02 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $2.56 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $17.93 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $9.80 
9902 Checks Paid {$612.58) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($11.82) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

EndinJ.t Balance $0.00 

6629 Lavaca General Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $12,284.22 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $184.69 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $30,996.72 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $965.41 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $2,648.15 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $12.53 
7220 City Lien - Lavaca $836.16 
7501 Interest Income $1.99 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $252.34 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $1,428.13 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $809.55 
9902 Checks Paid {$49,481.75) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($938.14) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin~ Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page26 of34 

-151-



6630 Lavaca Road Fund · · Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds . . ~ . $9,212.08 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $138.49 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $23,249.41 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $724.11 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $1,986.17 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $9.39 
7501 Interest Income .... $1.49 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $189.24 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $1,071.09 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer .. $607.09 
9902 Checks Paid ($36,484.95) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($703.61) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6631 Lavaca Voluntary Fire Beginning Balance $0.00 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $54.78 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $5,399.31 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $240.45 
9902 Checks Paid ($5,586.56) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($107.98) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6632 Mansfield City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $4,389.50 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $42.15 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $6,188.93 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $243.32 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $725.67 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $130.75 
7501 Interest Income $0.40 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $50.65 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $342.96 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $184.98 
9902 Checks Paid ($12,065.77) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($233.54) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endine; Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page27of34 

-152-



6633 Mansfi~ld Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,317.12 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $12.64 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $1,856.72 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $73.00 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $217.68 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $39.22 
7501 Interest Income $0.12 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $15.20 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $109.66 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $55.51 
9902 Checks Paid ($3,626.78) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($70.09) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6634 Mansfield City Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $263.39 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2.52 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $371.38 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $14.58 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $43.71 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $7.85 
7501 Interest Income $0.02 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $2.98 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $21.93 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $11.09 
9902 Checks Paid ($725.43) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($14.02) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page28 of34 

-153-



6635 Midland City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,561.86 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $12.02 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $1,665.24 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $92.55 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $193.92 
7501 Interest Income $0.10 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $12.51 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $105.94 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $52.79 
9902 Checks Paid ($3,626.69) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($70.24) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance S0.00 

6636 Midland Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $468.60 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $3.60 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $499.61 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $27.77 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $58.19 
7501 Interest Income $0.03 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $3.77 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $31.79 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $15.83 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,088.09) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($21.10) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6706 University of Ar-Ft Smith Beginning Balance $0.00 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $0.20 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $29.84 
7301 Local Taxes - Sales Tax $4,232,954.52 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.87 
9902 Checks Paid {$4,232,984.83) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.60) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page29of34 

-154-



6710 Charleston School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $72,964.34 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $8,882.05 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $138,510.52 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $5,872.68 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $10,393.14 
7501 Interest Income $9.93 
8601 Assessor's Salaty & Expense $1,263.10 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $7,922.85 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $520.65 
9902 Checks Paid ($245,769.90) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($569.36) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6711 Booneville School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $2,138.56 
7107 NonMilitaty Land Mineral Lease $48.85 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $9,205.45 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $65.52 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $35.46 
7501 Interest Income $0.60 
8601 Assessor's Salaty & Expense $76.64 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $403.76 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $26.81 
9902 Checks Paid ($11,973.05) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($28.60) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page30 of34 

-155-



6717 Hackett School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 .·Property Relief Trust Funds .$165,393.29 
7006 Severance Truces $108.26 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2,712.72 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current ... $518,161.90 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $13,779.51 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $26,892.22 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions .. :· $8,364.66 
7501 Interest Income $29.40 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $3,736.46 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $21,683.85 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,488.34 
9902 Checks Paid ($760,519.11) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,831.50) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

6725 Greenwood School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $1,220,224.97 
7006 Severance Taxes $615.26 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $93,813.72 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $4,341,761.14· 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate . $110,576.60 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $188,386.73 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $37,187.94 
7501 Interest Income $295.35 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $38,987.99 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $207,413.93 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $14,366.87 
9902 Checks Paid ($6,238,885.20) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($14,745.30) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Endin2 Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page31 of34 

-156-



6733 Lavaca School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $297,998.94 
7006 Severance Truces $143.69 
7101 Federal Flood Control $5,341.60 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $22,607.80 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $755,711.66 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $23,888.11 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $57,805.58 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $296.82 
7501 Interest Income $57.76 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $7,341.07 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $40,678.29 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,832.20 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,211,864.24) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2,839.28) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6750 Ft Smith School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,487,930.41 
7006 Severance Truces $2,402.85 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $18,880.10 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current $14,282,090.72 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate $578,968.92 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal $825,980.91 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $321,269.83 
7501 Interest Income $1,306.67 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $167,0ll.51 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $837,654.84 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $58,986.02 
9902 Checks Paid ($20,533, 742.13) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($48,740.65) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page32 of34 

-157-



6776 Mansfield Sc.hool District Beginning Balance ·$0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust ·Funds . $219,338.52 
7006 Severance Taxes $147.85 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves $12,893.66 
7107 NonMilitmy Land Mineral Lease $2,892.63 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $434,480.21 " 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $19,027.82 
7203 Local PropertY Taxes - Delinquent Personal $41,697.33 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $12,518.01 
7501 Interest Income ... 

" 
.. i .... . $~0.Q7 

8601 Assessor's Salmy & Expense .. $3,821.87 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $23,845.31 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,587.04 
9902 Checks Paid ($770,462.64) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,817.68) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6794 Hartford School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $165,938.79 
7006 Severance Taxes $59.40 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves $8,537.70 
7107 NonMilitmy Land Mineral Lease $2,332.99 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $266,545.99 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $17,046.51 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $31,457.92 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 

·.;··,' ... 
$12,941.73 

7501 Interest Income $24.24 
8601 Assessor's Salmy & Expense $3,080.81 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $18,918.64 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,280.00 
9902 Checks Paid ($526,929.93) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,234.79) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6837 Cason Bottoms Beginning Balance $0.00 

7107 NonMilitmy Land Mineral Lease $3.33 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $45.30 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $14.62 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.91) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $62.34 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page33 of34 

-158-



6838 Oliver Bottoms Beginning Balance $0.00 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $0.64 
7201 Local Property Taxes- Current $6.19 
8703 Excess Commission • Treasurer $2.86 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.12) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $9.57 

6850 Creekmore Park Bonds Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS 

Begi1111i11g Bttlmtce $26,846,194.17 

Receipts $66,039,425.86 

Transfers In $26,340,838.34 

Taxes In $31, 769,933.83 

Treas Comm In $562,962.10 

Add backs $178,751.21 

Transfers Out ($26,340,838.34) 

Checks ($68,543, 704.96) 

Taxes Out ($31,769,933.83} 

Treas Comm Out ($562,962.1 O} 

Emling Baltmce $24,520,666.28 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Page34 of34 

-159-



MTD Activity Summary 

FUND 101 County General 

Line Item 

'.~J.s,J~~1·c~ :2013 

FUND 

Line Item 

~31m[6~~-~~ 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

Line Item Total 

1000 County General 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

Line Item Total 

$205,108.42 

$247,477.87 

$200,676.76 

$212,842.16 

$215,840.90 

$209,351.58 

$211,839.18 

$216,339.92 

$243,741.20 

SI,963,217.99 

$210,280.87 

$246,094.86 

$190,621.73 

$218,68928 

$223,398.77 

$194,605.10 

$286,431.54 

$258,382.05 

$257,360.47 

$2,085,864.67 

-160-

.... 2014. 



. ··~·· :. -· .: ;_ ; .. : .. :. -. . . ...... ··- • .... . ·:. ·: .. :. ::~ .. --- .: .: ; .. ." ... : ~·.::. ······ .... . ..• -··· ... ....... ~ .... : ... :. .. ·:: .. :.··.:: ::,.. ·:. ~· ...... . :. ~ :. ': ::.:~;:·. :·: .. :.~.:::::::·:.:: :. 

MTD Activity Summary 
..... - .. .. . . .. . ......... -··. ···-~·· .. -... ;·.:.-.--:·: :.·:.:: ;.~:.: . . . . -·· ..... - ........ . 

FUND 127 Gen Fd 25% Sales Tax Rev 

Line Item 

<!t~1~lm':/ .::fo~1:~'fof ;~~t~rlfaf ·.i~~~~.0~~i~~!~~~i~'~~Y[i:~~Mt~JI~~ .• 
January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

Line Item Total 

FUND 1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 

Credits 

$68,369.47 

$82,492.62 

$66,892.26 

$70,947.39 

$71,946.97 

$69,783.86 

$70,613.06 

$72,113.31 

$81,247.06 

S654,406.00 

Line Item Credits 

2013 

73~~~~, > :t:·:,r'Y,~Jil~~~if~e':S~ s~I~ 1~~ ~_,'.'.~z~;~. T ~~<,:.- '?:clf d'~%~_~;~~"~7'1~Ni'-·21~1~1~~~i:::/%~''.fu' 2014 
January $70,093.62 

February $82,031.62 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

Line Item Total 

-161-

$63,540.57 

$72,896.43 

$74,466.25 

$64,868.36 

$35,401.65 

$31,934.86 

$31,808.60 

$527,041.96 



10-01-14 A10:25 IN 

"' State of Arkansas 
Criminal Detention Facilities Review Committees 
Juvenile Detention Facility Compliance Report 

Name of Facility: 
Sebastian County Juvenile Jail (12th Judicial District) 

Add 
801 S. "A" St., Ft. Smith, AR 72901 

ress: 

C J d 
Judge David Hudson 

ounty u ge: --------------------------------

F
- .

1
. S . Fran Hall 479-783-3532 

ac11ty _ uperv1sor: Facility Phone:--------

Person Interviewed: Title: __________ _ 

L 
- . f d t" 801 S. "A" St., Ft. Smith, AR 72901 

ocat1on o eten ion center:----------------------------
. 1/1/1994 

Date of Construction: Date Remodeled:-------------

Cell Design: M . C •ty 42 ax1mum apac1 : 

1-Man Size x Sq. Ft. 

2-Man 
20 

Size 
7 11 84 x Sq. Ft. 

3-Man Size x Sq.Ft. 

4-Man Size x Sq Ft. 

How many paid personnel (male and female) are assigned duties in the detention center? __ ..... 1...._°!..__ ____ _ 

Supervisors ________ Full-time Males: ___ 1.__ ___ Full~Time Females: * 7 
Part-time Males: _______ Part-Time Females: -------

What is the Shift Formula? 
7:00 a.m. 7:00 p.m. To ____ _ 7:00 p.m. 

FIRST 
To 

SECOND 

7:00a.m. _____ To 

THIRD 

How many personnel to each shift including supervisors?-------------------

Signatur~&\~ ~ 
Signaturerfiivt~M?j(_ ¥-
Signature: -1/~ 
Signature: _ _!}t~"'"""'~""""'"""";....~ ~~~p=;.:::;.t,C:;;..c;..;r:---------

-162-

Signature: --------------

Signature: --------------



Juvenile Detention Center Information for the Full Calendar YearPreceding This Inspection: 

N f F .
1
. Sebastian County Juvenile Jail (12th Judiciai District) 

ame o . ac1 1ty: 

Number of juveniles held in the full calendar year preceding this inspection: 
1300 

Total number of days these juveniles were held:._9_0 ____________________ _ 

Number of escapes for the year preceding this inspection:_0 __________________ _ 

Number of deaths for the year preceding this inspection: _0 __________________ _ 

T I ' . ~ h d' h' . . $1,215,956~00 ota operations cost 1or t e year prece. mg t 1s mspect1on: ___ . ----------------

Total cost reimbursement for juvenile care from other jurisdictions. 

ENTITY AMOUNT REIMBURSED 

STATE $20,060.00 
OTHER COUNTIES $25,000.00 
JUVFOOD $45,000.00 

2 

-163-



State of Arkansas 

Juvenile Detention Facilities 

N f 
Sebastian County Juvenile Jail 

ame o Facility: -------------------
9/23/2014 

Date of Inspection: ------

All Juvenile Detention facilities in Arkansas must comply with all applicable mandatory requirements. Failure to meet 
applicable requirements will cause the facility to be considered in non-compliance and subject to future action. by this 
Agency in compliancewith 515of1989. 

MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS IN COMPLINANCE 

Ill. ADMINISTRATION 

Does the Facility's operations comply with requirements as stated in Chapter Ill relative to the following: 

Section 3-1001 Has the governing body authority held ~ YES D NO D N/A 
semi-annual meetings with the facility 
administrator? 

Section 3 - 1002 Does the facility hold abused, neglected or 0 YES l8J NO 0 NIA 

dependent juveniles? 

Section 3 - 1003 Are maint.enance workers supervised by staff l&J YES 0 NO D N/A 
when performing work in the facility? 

Section 3 - 1004 D.oes the facility have a proper policies and l&J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

procedures manual and is the staff familiar with 
it? 

Section 3 - 1005 Is there an organizational chart for ttie facility l&J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

staff that accurately reflects the structure of 
authority, responsibility and accountability within 
the facility? 

Section 3 -1006 Is the facility privately operated? 0 YES l&l NO 0 NIA 

Section 3 -1 OQ6 lfso, do they meet the requirements in Secti.on 
3-1006? 0 YES 0 NO l&J NIA 

IV. MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM 

Section 4-1001-1004 Does the facility have a svstem to keep up with l&J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

the number and type of juveniles held? 

3 

-164-



v. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

Section 5-1001 - 1002 Does the facility have a proper budget? IRI YES 0 NO D N/A 

Section 5- 1003 - 1004 Does the facility have a proper accounting 1RJ YES 0 NO D N/A 
procedure? 

VI. SECURITY & CONTROL 

Section 6 -1001 Is sufficient personnel on duty at all times? IRI YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Section 6 - 1002 Is there written policies and procedures governing 1RJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
the availability, control and use.of chemical 
agents and related security devices? 

Section 6 - 1003 Is there written policies and procedures 181 YES 0 NO D N/A 
concerning the locking of perimeter entrances, 
exterior doors and other doors determined by the 
administrator? 

Section 6 - 1004 Is a proper detention log being kept as required? 181 YES D NO D NIA 

Section 6 - 1006 Does facility have weekly inspection and ~YES 0 NO D NIA 
and maintenance of security devices? 

Section 6 -1007 Are. officers allowed in secure area armed? 0 YES IBl NO 0 NIA 

Section 6 - 1008 Does facility have a policyfor key and IRl YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
equipment control? 

Section 6 - 1009 Are there written operation shift assignments? ~YES 0 NO D N/A 

Section 6 - 1010 Are there written policies and procedures 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
for handling escapees, runaways and 
unauthorized absences? 

Section 6 - 1011 Are there written plans that specify procedures, 181 YES 0 NO D N/A 
including evacuation routes, from or within facility, 
staff in charge and areas of responsibility; which 
must be followed in emergency situations? 

Section 6-1012 Are there written policies and procedures 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

concerning the use of restraints? 

Section 6 - 1013 Are there written policies and procedures 181 YES ONO 0 NIA 

concerning the. use of force? 

Section 6-1014 Are there written policies and procedures concerning 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

safety and security of facility and staff vehicles? 

4 

-165-



Section 6 - 101 !) 

Section 6 - 1016 

Section 6 -1018 

VD. PERSONNEL 

Section 7 -1001 

Section 7 - 1002 

Section 7 - 1003 

Section 7 - 1004 

Are there policies and procedures governing 
emergency and non-emergency transportation of 
juveniles outside facility from one jurisdiction to 
another? 

Are proper checks being made on juvenil(;}s with 
known mental or behavioral problems? 

Are there policies and procedures governing 
searches? 

Does the facility have written policies and 
procedures for hiring as described in 
Section 7-1001 A through K? 

Is each employee provided a copy of personnel 
policies and procedures manual? 

Has personnel policies manual been reviewed 
in the past .year? 

Does the facility have a written policy for 
provisional appointments to ensure the 
availability ·Of personnel for short-term, full-time or 
part-time work in eniergenCies? 

VIII. TRAINING AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

Section 8 -1001 

Section 8 - 1002 

Section 8 - 1003 

Section 8 - 1003-A-D 

Does facility have written policies and procedures 
providing that all training programs are. presented 
qy persons who are qualified in the areas in 
which they are conducting training? 

Is there training curriculum developed, evaluated 
and updated based on an annual assessment 
that identifies curr~nt job-related training needs? 

Does the facility ha.ve written policies and 
proced.ures that allow all new full-time employees 
to receive juvenile orientation/training before 
being independently assigned to a particular job? 

Does this orientation/training include areas 
A through D? 

-166-

l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

18] YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

18] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

5 



Section 8 - 1 003-E Does training follow the specific requirement for 181 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 
staff who supervise juveniles as set forth in 
Section E 1 through 13? 

Sec:tion 8 - 1004 Does facility have policy and procedures that will l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
provide a method for acknowledging and giving 
credit for prior training received? 

Section 8 - 1005 Does facility have written policies and procedures 18J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
for all clerical/support employees who have 
minimal contact with juveniles? 

Secti.on 8 - 1006 Does facility have proper training for parMime 18J YES 0 NO 0 N/A 
employees and volunteers? 

Section 8 -1007 Do all administrative/management staff receive l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
the training c:fescribed in A-E? 

Section 8-1008 Does the facility have written policies and l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
procedures to provide compensation for eligible 
staff for additional time spent in training or for 
replacement personnel when training occurs oh 
the job? 

Section 8 ..,... 1009 Does the facility provide for professional 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

dev~lopment through participation in educational 
and professional opportuniti~s? 

IX. ADMISSION, PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA 

Section 9-1001 Does the facility have written procedures 18J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

for admitting new juveniles as stat~d in 
Section 9 - 1001 - A? 

Section 9- 1002 Does the facility have written policies and 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

procedures that provide orientation in a manner 
and method which is understandable to the 
juvenile? 

,. 

Section 9- 1003 Are proper phone calls allowed and recorded 181 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

wh!3re necessary? 

x. INTAKE 

Section 10-1001 Does the facility have a written policy governing 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

detention of runaways? 

6 

-167-



Section 1 O - 1002 Are all juveniles, placed in detention under f81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
the jurisdiction of juvenile courts, brought for a 
hearing no later than 72 hours after being taken 
into custody? 

XI. RELEASE PREPARATION AND TRANSFER PROGRAMS 

Section 11 - 1001 Does the facility have written policies and f81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
procedures for releasing juveniles as provided in 
A through H? 

XII. JUVENILE RECORDS 

Section 12-1001 Does the facility have written policies and f81 YES 0 NO D NIA 
procedures governing record management as 
stated in this section? 

Section 12- 1002 Does the facility's intake form contain the 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
information as provided in A through T in this 
section? 

Section 12 - 1003 Are all entrees recorded, dated and signed by a f81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
responsible staff member? 

Section 12 - 1004 Is there a single master file identifying all juveniles f81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

detained in the facility? 

Section 12 - 1005 Does the facility use proper "Release of f81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

lnform?tion Consent Forms"? 

Section 12 - 10.04 Is there proper access to record.s as prescribed in IBl YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
this chapter? 

XIII. JUVENILE RIGHTS 

Section 13-1001 While being detained are the rights of the 181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

juveniles being preserved as provided in this 
sectio11 A through P? 

XIV. RULES AND DISCIPLINE 

Section 14-1001-A Does the facility have written rules of conduct f&I YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

that sp~cify acts that are prohibited and penalties 
that may be imposed for various degrees of 
violations? 

7 

-168-



Section 14 -1001-B Are these rules reviewed annually and updated 1RJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
if necessary? 

Section 14 - 1002 Is a copy of the detention rules posted and are all l8I YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
juveniles given a copy? 

Section 14-1003 Are there written guidelines for infonnally IBI YES 0 NO 0 N/A 
resolving minor juvenile misbehavior? 

Section 14 - 1004 Does the facility have a written policy describing IBI YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
"room restriction"? 

Section 14 - 1005 Are disciplinary actions recorded in writing, l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
including the infonnation provided in A through 
G? 

Section 14 - 1006 Does the facility have written policies !Bl YES 0 NO D N/A 
and procedures for solitary confinement? 

Section 14 - 1007 Whenever juveniles are removed from the, !Bl YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

regular program are they seen by the supervisor! 
counselor or probation office assigned? 

Section 14-1008 [)o.es the facility have wriUen policies !Bl YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
and procedures specifying that juveniles placed 
in confinement are afforded proper privileges? 

Section 14 - 1009 Are all disciplinary actions reviewed bY the facility l8J YES 0 NO D NIA 
administrator to assure confonnity with policies 
and regulations? 

s.ection 14 -1010 Does the facility have written policies !Bl YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
and . procedures to insure that before room 
restriction or privilege suspension the juvenile 
has had the reasons explained to them and they 
understand? 

Section 14-1011 Does the fa~ility have written policies !Bl YES 0 NO 0 N/A 
and procedures that provide that if a juvenile is 
alleged to have committed a crime, the case is 
referred to appropriate law enforcement officials 
for possible prosecution? 

xv. MEDICAL AND HEAL TH CARE SERVICES 

Section 15-1001 Does the facility have written policies ~ YES D NO D N/A 

and procedures that provide for the delivery of 
health care services including medical, dental 
and mental health care services? 

8 

-169-



Section 15 - 1002 

Section 15 - 1003 

Section 15 - 1004 

Section 15 - 1005 

Section 15 - 1006 

Section 15 - 1007 

Section 15 - 1008 

Section 15 - 1009 

Does the medical staff understand that 
they have sole responsibility in all medical 
matters; but where applicable, they fall under the 
same security regulations as other facility staff? 

Are all health care policies and 
procedures approved by the responsible 
physician and/or medical administrator? 

Does the facility have a written policy that 
authorizes health care .treatment by personnel 
other than a physician, dentist, psychologist, 
optometrist or podiatrist? 

Does the facility have appropiiate state 
and Jederal certificates of registration and 
restrictions that apply to personnel who provide 
health care services to juveniles? 

Are the results of all juvenile medical 
screenings recorded on a printed screening form 
approved by the health authority? 

Does the facility have a 24 hour written 
emergency medical and dental plan as provided 
in this section, which includes the provisions A 
though D? 

Are medications stored properly? 

Does the facility have proper staff 
training procedures for health-related situations? 

XVI. SANITATION AND HYGIENE 

Section 16 -1001 

Section 16 -1002 

Section 16 - 1003 

Section 16 - 1004 

Does the facility comply with applicable 
federal, state and local sanitation and health 
codes? 

Does the facility have weekly.sanitation 
inspection~ .of all the facility areas? 

Is there a written hpusekeeping.plan 
for the facility's physical plant? 

Is there a plan to provide for the control of 
vermin and pests? 

-170-

!&I YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

!&I YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Iii YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

!&I YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

f8l YES 0 No 0 N/A 

[8] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

IB1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

[BJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

I&! YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

I&! YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

Iii YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Iii YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

9 



Section 16 - 1005 Does the facility provide for proper waste disposal? ~ YES D NO D N/A 

Section 16 - 1006 Are there hair care services available to juveniles? liCl YES D NO D NIA 

Section 16 - 1007 Are proper articles for personal ~ygiene ave1ilable for !il YE$ D NO D NIA 
all juveniles? 

Section 16 - 1008 Does the facility provide proper clothing liCl YES D NO D NIA 
and linens and is there proper storage for these 
items? 

Section 16 - 1009 Does the facility provide daily showers and (i{] YES D NO D NIA 
showers after strenuous exercise? 

XVII. COMMUNICATIONS, MAIL, VISITATION AND TELEPHONE 

Section 17 -1001 Does facility have written policies governing ~ YES D NO 0 NIA 
correspondence? Is it· available to all staff and 
juveniles and is it reviewed annually? 

Section 17-1002 Are stamps provided to all juveniles as applied ~ YES D NO 0 NIA 
in this section? 

Section 17 -1003 Does the facility have written policies concerning ~ YES D NO 0 NIA 
all correspondence and incoming and outgoing 
mail? 

Section 17 - 1004 Does the facility have Written policies for control ~YES D NO 0 NIA 
of contraband? 

Section 17 - 1005 Does the facility have written policies ~YES D NO D NIA 
governing incoming and outgoing packages as 
described in this section? 

Section 17 - 1006 Does the facility havewritten policies covering ~YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
uncensored mail as described in this section? 

Section 17 -1007 Does the facility have a proper visitation area? ~YES D NO 0 NIA 

Section 17 - 1008 Is a visitors' log kept where neces$ary? ~YES 0 NO D NIA 

Section 17-1009 Does the facility have written policies covering ~YES D Nb 0 NIA 
special visits? 

Section 17 -1010 Do juveniles have proper access to ~ YES D NO 0 NIA 

incoming/outgoing telephone calls? 

Section 17 -1011 Is there a written policy governing the forwarding of ~YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

10 

-171-



Section 17 -1012 

XVIII. FOOD SERVICES 

Sect.ion 18 - 1001 

Section 18 - 1002 

Section 18 - 1003 

Section 18 - 1004 

Section 18 - 1005 

Section 18 - 1006 

Section 18 - 1007 

XIX. SAFETY 

Section 19-1001 

Section 19 - 1002 

Section 19 - 1003 

Section 19 - 1004 

Section 19 - 1005 

First-class letters and packages after transfer or 
release? 

Does the juvenile have proper access 
to publications? 

Are menus approved by dietician? 

Are quarterly eval'-'ations conducted to verify 
adherence to the nationally recommended basic 
daily servings as defined by the United States 
Department of Agriculture? 

Are.menus planned in advance according 
to this section? 

Does the food service plan provide for a 
single menu for staff and juveniles? 

Does the facility have a written policy 
for special diets when properly prescribed? 

Is there a record of food actually served? 

Has the facility been inspected by the Health 
Department in the past year? 

Has the chief executive established rules, 
regulations and inspection procedures for the 
facility to insure, to the greatest degree possible, 
the health, safety and well-being of thejuvenile? 

HaS'the facility been inspected by the Fire 
Department at least twice annually? 

Does the facility have a proper fire plan and 
are staff members familiadt? 

Does the facility have proper fire-fighting 
equipment and access to an emergency 
compressed air breathing apparatus? 

Does the facility have a written plan which 

-172-

181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

181 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

181 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

IBI YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Ii{) YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

(251 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

(251 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

(251 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Ii] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

l&J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

11 



covers all emergencies other than fire and are all 
personnel familiar with it? 

Section 19 - 1006 Are all emergency exits plainly marked? ~YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Section 19 - 1007 Is there proper storage for all flammable, [81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
toxic and caustic materials? 

xx. PROGRAMS 

Section 20-1001 Does the facility provide the minimum services ~YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
and programs as outlined in A through I? 

Section 20 - 1002 Are the programs initiated for all juveniles [81 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
as soon as they have completed the. admission 
process? 

Section 20 - 1003 Are all educational programs made 18:1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
available to all juveniles except where the 
juvenile is disruptive or out-of-control? 

Section· 20 - 1004 Are all educationa.1 programs designed 18:1 YES 0 NO D N/A 
to enable the juvenile to be able to keep up with 
their studies and are they available a minimum of 
three hours per day, but not ljmited to the normal 
school year? 

Section 20 - 1005 Are all instructors licensed or accredited 18:1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
by the state? 

Section 20 - 1006 Does the facility provide properrecreation and l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
leisure time? 

Section 20 - 1007 Are detainees afforded access to religious, mental IRI YES· 0 NO 0 NIA 
health counseling and crisis intervention services 
in accordance with their needs? 

Section 20 - 1008" Do work assignments conflict with 18:1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
educational programs? 

Section 20 - 1009 Are juveniles permitted to perform any 0 YES [81 NO 0 NfA 
work prohibited by state and federal regulations 
and statutes pertaining to child labor? 

Section 20-1010 Do pre-adjudicated juveniles perform . l&l YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
housekeeping .chores in their living areas only? 

* NOT APPLICABLE TO HOLDOVER FACILITIES 

12 

-173-



XXI. CITIZEN AND VOLUNTEER INVOLVEMENT 

Section 21 -1001 

Section 21 -1002 

Section 21 -1003 

Section 21 - 1004 

Section21 -1005 

XXll. EXISTING FACILITIES 

Section 22 - 1005 

Section 22 - 1005 

Section 22 - 1005 

Section 22 - 1006 

Section 22 - 1007 

Section 22 - 1008 

Section 22 - 1009 

Section 22-1010 

Section 22 - 1011 
& 1012 

Section 22 - 1013* 

Does the facility have written policies 
and procedures for securing citizen involvement 
in programs? 

Does the written policies and procedures 
specify the lines of authority, responsibility and 
accountability for the volunteer program? 

Does the written policies and procedures 
provide the screening and selection of volunteers, 
allowing for recruitment from all cultural and 
socio--economic segments of the community? 

Do all volunteers agree, in writing, to abide 
by all facility policies, particularly those relating to 
security and confidentiality of information? 

Is there a written policy providing the 
administrator the authority to postpone or 
discontinue volunteer services when there are 
substantial reasons for doing so? 

Is lighting adequate? 

Is temperature maintained at a proper level? 

Is an automatic cut-in generator for emergency 
lighting and equipment provided? 

Are smoke and fire alarms present? 

Is there a cell that can be used to house 
the handicapped? · 

Are there at least two exits from each housing 
area? 

Is there a proper booking area located inside the 
secure area? 

Do cells meet general housing requirements? 

Do cells meet the footage requirement? 

Is there an ob$ervation cell? 

-174-

l8J YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

181 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

181 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

l8J YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

~ YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Ii] YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

13 



Section 22-1014* Will activity rooms meet requirements? [2SJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Section 22-1015 Is there proper storage space for bedding [2SJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
and clothing? 

Section 22-1016* Are indoor and outdoorexercise areas provided? IBJYES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Section 22 -1017 Is there adequate storage space for ~ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 
security equipment and cleaning supplies? 

Section 22-1018 Is adequate space for administrative and staff Iii YES 0 NO D NIA 
functions provided? 

Section 22 - 1019 . Is there adequate space provided for food ~ YES D NO 0 NIA 
preparation and handling? 

Section 22 - 1020 Is there a proper visiting area? [2SJ YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

* NOT APPLICABLE TO HOLDOVER FACILITIES 

XXIV. JUVENILE DETENTION FACILITIES OR JUVENILE HOLDOVER FACILITIES WITHIN ADULT JAILS 

Section 24 - 1002 

Section 24 - 1003 

Section 24 - 1005 

Section 24 - 1007 

Section 24 - 1009 

Does the facility provide for separate spatial 
areas for entrance, intake/processing. dining, 
indoor recreation, outdoor recreation, education; 
counseling, other programs, living units, visitation 
and day rooms? 

Does the facility have total separation 
between juvenile· and adult programs including 
recreation, education, counseling, health care, 
dining, sleeping and general living activities? 

Does the facility have a separate staff? 

Does the facility rotate staff between the 
juvenile and adult facility? 

Are adult detainees ever allowed contact 
with juveniles? 

-175-

IBl YES 0 NO D NIA 

~ YES 0 NO D N/A 

~ YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

~ YES 0 NO D NIA 

0 YES IBl NO D NIA 

14 



9/23/2014 
Inspection Date: ____________ _ . . . . . Annual Inspection 

Initial Inspection or Re-inspection: ________ _ 

Inspection Time Shift: First: ------- Second ______ _ Third ______ _ 

Re-inspection Required? D Yes El No Signed. ____________________ _ 

C J d 
David Hudson Sharon Brooks Mailings Sent: ounty u ge: ____________ County Clerk: ____ . __ . _____ _ 

Bill Hollenbeck Sheriff:. _______________ Quorum Court: ___________ _ 

Chief of Police:------------ Mayor: -------------

City Council: -------------Circuit Judge: MichaelFitzhugh 

Fran Hall J
Facility Supervisor: ------=T-+-i---

~/ 
Any action required for imme~on-compliance: 

Director's Help Required? tis ~ No 

tif Yes If No 

List Reasons for No and NIA 

Section No. No orN/A Reason 

POP23 

NOTE: The Committee recommends to the governing body that this facility needs a nurse due to the fact that juveniles 

are required to have a medical screening wi.thin 72 hours pf intake. The adult medical side are not available most of the 

time. This is a very important position. The Committee wishes you to cpnsider this in your budget process. 

NOTE: The facility needs to address some shower issues. The grout is coming out ofthe showers. 

NOTE: The classroom setting is a state of the art facility. The county should be very proud of this facility. 

15 

-176-



10-01-14 A10:25 IN 
STATE OF ARKANSAS 

Criminal Detention Facilities Review Committees 

Detention Facility Compliance Report 

Name of Fcicility: Sebastian County Adult Jail (12th Judicial District) 

Address: 801 S. "A" St., Ft. Smith, AR 72901 

County Judge or Mayor:_Ju_d_ge_oa_v_id_H_u_d_so_n ________________________ _ 

Facility Supervisor:_c_ap_t._J_oh_n_o_e_v_an_e_· ------------ 479-783-4988 Facility Phone: _______ _ 

Person Interviewed: _________________ _ Title: __________ _ 

Sheriff or Chiefof Police: Sheriff Bill Hollenbeck 
-----------------------------~ 

Location of Jail: 801 S. "A" St., Ft. Smith, AR 72901 

Date of Construction: 1994 
----------- Date Remodeled: 2006 - 2007 

-------------
Cell Design: 

3S3 Maximum Capacity: ___________ _ 

1-Man Size x Sq.Ft. 2-10Man Size 23·9 x 22.4 Sq. Ft. 535.36 

2-Man84 Size '7.4 x 11.4 Sq. Ft. 84.36 6-12 Man Size 23.1 x24A Sq. Ft. 563.64 

3-Man Size x Sq.Ft. Size x Sq. Ft. 

4-Man Size x Sq.Ft. Size x Sq. Ft. 

7& How many Paid Personnel (Jailors and Matrons) are assigned duties in the Jail?.944 __ -=-....::....---------

Supervisors:·_ .r3 Full-time Males: 5°1 Full-time Females: .'? 
Part-time Males: Part-time Females: 

What is the Shift Formula? 

7:00a.m. To 7:00p.m. 7:00p.m. 
To 

7:00a.m. 7am/10am 
To 

3:30pm/6:3o 

Committee Member 

Committee Member 
41&,,,; ~ 

Signature: _______________ _ 

Committee Member 
1 

-177-



Name of Facility: 
Sebastian County Adult Jail (12th Judicial District) 9/23/2014 

Date of Inspection: ______ _ 

All Adu(J Detention Facilities in Arkansas must comply with all applicable mandatory requirements, Failure to meet 
applicable requirements will cause the facility to be considered in non-compliance and subject to future action by this 
Agency in compliance with 1185 of 2001. 

MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

Ill. ADMINISTRATION: 

IN COMPLINANCE 

Does the Facility's operations comply with requirements as stated in Chapter Ill relative to the following: 

Section 3 - 1004 

Section 3 - 1005 

Written Policy 

Budget 

f!) YES 

f!) YES 

ONO 0 NIA 

ONO 0 N/A 

IV. PERSONNEL: 

v. 

Does the Facility's operations meet personnel requirements.as stated in C:hapter IV relative to the following: 

Section 4 - 1002 Personnel file with required records. f!) YES ONO 0 N/A 
A-B-C-D 

Section 4 - 1002 - E Has each employee completed the basic jail course? f!) YES ONO 0 NIA 

Section 4 -1002 - H Does the Facility have sufficient personnel? f!1 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

If not, has the administrator requested such in writing? [!] YES D NO D NIA 

RECORD SYSTEM: 

Does the Facility's maintain a minimum record_.system in compliance with Chapter V relative to the following: 

Section 5 - 1002 

Section 5 - 1003 

Section 5.-1004 

Section 5 - 1005 

Section 5 - 1006 

Section 5 - 1007 

Are proper papers for commitment being maintained? 

Is a proper jail log or detention record being kept? 

f!1 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

f!1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Is confinement information being gathered for each inmate? [!] YES 0 NO 0 N/A 

Is prisoner's personal prqperty being handled properly? [!] YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

Are proper medical records being kept relating condition f!1 YES 0 NO 0 N/A 
of inmate at intake? 

Does the facility have a written policy on strip searches? f!1 YES 0 NO 0 NIA 

-178-

2 



v. RECORD SYSTEM: continued 

Section 5 - 1008 Is a copy of the jail rules provided to the inmate? (!] YES ONO 0 NIA 

Section 5 - 1010 Are disciplinary actions recorded in writing? (!] YES ONO D NIA 

Section 5 - 1011 Is there a written record of unusual occurrences? [!) YES ONO D NIA 

VI. RIGHTS OF THE ACCUSED IN CUSTODY: 

Section 6 - 1001 Are inmate rights posted and is a copy furnished them? [!) YES ONO D NIA 

Section 6 - 1002 Do inmate rights contain provisions A through G? [!) YES ONO 0 NIA 

Section 6 - 1003 Does written policy for disciplinary actions provide for [!) YES ONO O"NIA 
requirements A through D? 

VII. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR PERSONEL: 

Section 7 - 1001 Does facility policy and procedures manual provide [!] YES ONO 0 NIA 
1002 for requirements listed in these sections? 

VIII. PRISONER SEPARATION: 

Section 8 -1001 Does the Facility provide complete separation of [!) YES ONO D NIA 
Females from the area where males are confined? 

Section 8 - 1001 Are juveniles, charged as adults, separated [!] YES. ONO D NIA 
from the rest of the inmates? 

Section 8 - 1001 Are inmates under age 18, under the jurisdiction of DYES [!]NO D NIA 
Juvenile Court incarcerated? 

Section 8 - 1 001 If so, are· they completely separated from the rest of DYES ONO [!] NIA 
th.e jail population? 

Section 8 - 1001 Are inmates being separated by class? [!] YES ONO D N/A 

Section 8 - 1002 Are work release and trustee-status inmates separated [!] YES ONO D NIA 
from other prisoners? 

3 

-179-



IX. SECURITY: 

x. 

Does the facility's security procedures and practices comply with the minimum requirements as stated in Chapter IX 
relative to the following: 

Section 9 - 1001 Does the Facility have sufficient personnel on duty [!] YES D NO D N/A 
at all times? 

Section 9 -1001 -A- B Are proper cell checks being made and recorded? l!J YES D NO D N/A 

Section 9 - 1001 - c Are female officers on duty where females [!] YES D NO D N/A 
are incarcerated? 

Section 9 - 1001 - 0 Does the policy manual have a search procedure [!] YES D NO D N/A 
for control of contraband? 

Section 9 -1001 - E Does the policy manual have a procedure for [!] YES D NO D N/A 
emergency situations which includes what to do 
in case of fire, escapes, riots, smoke situations, 
inmate disturbances and assaults? 

Section 9 - 1001 - G Are officers' weapons removed before entering [!) YES D NO D N/A 
secure areas? 

Section 9 - 1001 - I Does the Facility have a policy for key control? [!) YES D NO D N/A 

Section 9 - 1001 -J Does the Facility have a written policy addressing [!) YES D NO D N/A 
security measures for trustee-status inmates? 

MEDICAL, DENTAL AND MENTAL HEALTH CARE: 

Section 10 - 1001 D.oes the Facility have a medical and dental plan [!) YES D NO D N/A 
in writing and on file to insure that medical services 
or practices are available to all those in cust9dy? 

Section 10- 1002 If medical care is provided at the facility, is proper l!J YES D NO D N/A 
space provided? 

Section 10- 1003 Does the facility have an emergency and sick- l!J YES D NO D N/A 
call procedure? 

Section 1 O - 1004 Are written records of an inmate's medical and l!J YES D NO D N/A 
and dental complaints being kept? Does this 
record include results of the medical procedure? 

Section 1 O - 1005 Are records kept of medicine prescribed and [!] YES D NO D NIA 

administered? 

Section 1 O - 1005 Is medicine kept in a secure area? l!J YES D NO D NIA 

Section 1 o - 1009 Is there a medical training program such as CPR · [!] YES D NO D NIA 
and first aid or a suitable alternative? 

4 

-180-



XI. MAIL, COMMUNICATIONS AND VISITING: 
Does the Facility comply with minimum requirements regarding privileges as stated in ChapterXI 
relative to the following: 

Section 11 -1001 Rules for visiting? [!]YES ONO 

Section 11 - 1002 Is a visitor's log kept? [!]YES ONO 

Section 11 - 1005 - 1009 Is there a written policy for correspondence [!]YES 0No 
and incoming mail? 

Section 11 -1010 Is there a written policy for the use of the phone [!]YES ONO 

and are inmates' calls logged where necessary? 

XII. FOOD SERVICE: 

Section 12 - 1001 Are meals being served as required? [!]YES ONO 

Section 12-1001* Are menus approved by a dietician? [!]YES ONO 

Section 11 - 1002 Are records being kept of the food 

actually served? [!]YES ONo 

Section 12 - 1003 Has the kitchen been inspected by the [!]YES ONO 
Health Department? 

Section 12 -1006 Is garbage removed from the cells immediately 
[!}YES ONO after eating? 

*24-hour faciiities are exempt 

-181-

ON/A 

0 NIA 

ON/A 

ON/A 

ON/A 

0 NIA 

ON/A 

ON/A 

ON/A 

5 



XIV. SAFETY: 

Section 14 - 1002 Has the Facility been inspected by the local. 
Fire Department in the past year? 

Section 14 - 1003 Does· the Facility have written fire plan and 
are personnel familiar with it? 

Section 14 - 1004 Does the Facility have a written plan for all 
other emergencies and are evacuation 
procedures detailed? 

Section 14 - 1005 Are exits plainly marked? 

Section 14-1006 Are cleaning fluids, toxic and caustic materials 
stored properly? 

Section 14 - 1008 Does the facility have up-to-date fire fighting 
equipment and access to a compressed air 
breathing apparatus? 

xv. INMATE SERVICES: 
Section 15 - 1002* Does the facility have a written policy to provide 

recreation and leisure time activities, library 
services, social and religious services? 

Section 15.-1005"* Is outside exercise provided? 

* 14-day (ahd under) facilities are exempt 
** 24-hour overnight facilities are exempt 

-182-

[!)YE$ ONO 0NtA 

[!]YES ONO 0 N/A 

[!) YES ONO 0 NIA 

[!) YES ONO 0 NIA 

[!] YES ONO 0 NIA 

[!]YES ONO 0 N/A 

[!]YES ONo 0 NIA 

[!] YES 0No 0 N/A 

6 



XVI. EXISITING FACILITIES: 

Section 16 - 1004 Is lighting adequate? 

Section 1 €) - 1004 Is temperature maintained at a proper level? 

Section 16 - 1004 Is an automatic cut-in generator for emergency 
lighting and equipment provided? 

Section 16 - 1005 Are smoke and fire alarms present? 

Section 16 - 1006 Is there a cell that can be used to house 
the disabled? 

Section 16 - 1007 Are there at least two exits from each 
housing area? 

Section 16 - 1008 Is there a proper booking area located inside 
the secure area? 

Section 16 -1009 Is there an alcohol unit? 

Section 16 - 101 O** Do the cells meet general housing requirements? 

Section 16 - 1011 * - 1012** Do the cells meet the footage requirement? 

Section 16-1013 Is there an observation cell? 

Section 16-1014*', .. Will activity rooms meet requirements? 

Section 16-1015 Is there proper storage space for bedding 
and clothing? 

Section 16-1016*, .. Are indoor or outdqor exercise areas provided? 

Section 16 -1017 Is there storage space for security equipment 
and cleaning supplies? 

Section 16-1018 Is adequate space provided for administrative 
' . 

and staff functions? 

Section 16-1019 ll? there adequate space provided for food 
preparation and handling? 

Section 16 - 1020 Is tnere a proper visiting area? 

*14 day (!::!nd under) facilities are exempt 
0 24 hour overnight facilities are exempt 

-183-

l!:J YES ONO 0 NIA 

l!:J YES ONO D N/A 

l!:J YES ONO D N/A 

l!:J YES ONO D NIA 

l!:J YES ONO D NIA 

l!:J YES ONO D NIA 

l!:J YES ONO D NIA 

(!]YES ONO D NIA 

l!:J YES ONO 0 NIA 

l!:J YES ONO D N/A 

l!:J YES ONO D N/A 

l!:J YES ONO 0 N/A 

(!]YES ONO ON/A 

l!:J YES ONO 0 N/A 

l!:J YES ONO 0 N/A 

l!:J YES ONO ON/A 

l!:J YES ONO ONIA 

(!]YES ONO 0 NIA 

7 



. 9/23/2014 Inspection Date: ____________ _ . Annual Inspection 
Initial Inspection or Re-inspection: ___ . _____ _ 

Inspection Time Shift: F
. x 
irst: -------

Second ______ _ Third,__ ______ _ 

Re-inspection Required? D Yes l!J No Signed ___________________ _ 

C J d 
David Hudson Sharon Brooks Mailings Sent: ounty u ge: ____________ County Clerk: ___________ _ 

Sh
. "ff Bill Hollenbeck en : _______________ Quorum Court: ___________ _ 

Chief of Police:------------ Mayor: --------------
. Michael Fitzhugh City Council: _____________ Circuit Judge: ___________ _ 

Any action required f~~~iate non-compliance: 

Director's Help R~ IBYes D No 

List Reasons torNo and N/A 

Section No. 
POP 360 

No or NIA Reason 
ADC: 131 Budget: $4,644,119.00 

~es DNo 

NOTE: The exit door from the kitchen was obstructed. This exit needs to remain clear at all times. 

NOTE: This jail, like other jails in the state, is having to deal with overcrowding. 

NOTE: Some of the showers have mold and most showers need to be repainted. 

NOTE: This jail has shown large improvements from last years inspection. The Committee feels that the administration 

and staff are doing a great job. 

-184-

8 


	Agenda
	Recap of Unobligated Balance and Requests
	September Monthly Financial Report
	Memo - James Fork Regional Water Board Authority Appointment
	Memo - Report on Disposal of Surplus Property
	Memo - Approval of Aquatics Management Company Pre-Opening Agreement and2014 Appropriation of $22,000 for Pre-Opening Services
	Memo - Tax Back Program Request for Dixie Consumer Products, LLC.
	Memo - Courthouse Security - Settlement
	Memo-EMS - 2015 Trauma Grant
	Memo - Sheriff - Federal Forfeiture Funds
	Memo- Grant Approval-Huntington-Milltown/Washburn RVFD Joint Fire Station
	Memo- Comptroller - Additional Funds for 2014 Workers Compensation, RuralFire and Department of Emergency Management
	Memo - Rural Fire - Additional Appropriations for Operating Costs for 2014
	Memo - Maintenance - Additional Appropriations for Courts Building Operationsand Emergency Repair at Adult Detention Center
	A Resolution Authorizing the County Judge to Enter into a Joint Contract withthe City of Fort Smith for an Aquatics Facility Pre-Opening Agreement to beProvided by American Resort Management, LLC for the Ben Geren Regional ParkAquatic Center
	Appropriation Ordinance to Amend 2014 Budget
	Appropriation Ordinance to Amend 2014 Budget
	A Resolution for Tax Back Program for Dixie Consumer Products, LLC.
	A Resolution for Governor and General Assembly to Immediately Remedy StateCorrections Unfunded Mandates
	Memo - Treasurer/ Collector Withdrawing Salary Request
	Minutes - September 16, 2014 Regular Meeting
	Reports - ARM Pre-Opening Agreement
	Reports - Park Report
	Reports - Jail Report
	Reports - Assessor's Report
	Reports - Treasurer's Report
	Reports - Criminal Detention Facility Review CommitteeCompliance Reports for ADC and JDC

